# **Guide to the Edwin Richard Weinerman Papers**

# MS 692



compiled by Andrew M. Patterson

September 1974

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	11
Arrangement	11
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence, 1945-1970	12
Series II: Consultations, Projects, and Professional Assignments, 1943-1970	76
Series III: Medical, Political, and Social Activities and Organizations	94
Series IV: Addresses and Writings, 1939-1940, 1942, 1945-1946, 1948-1969, undated	97
Series V: Personal Papers and Miscellaneous	108
Accession 1981-M-001: Additional Materials, 1908-1980	110
Accession 1983-M-006: Additional Materials, 1962-1970	124
Selected Search Terms	125

# Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 692

CREATOR: Weinerman, E. Richard (Edwin Richard), 1917-1970

**TITLE:** Edwin Richard Weinerman papers

**DATES: 1908-1970** 

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 59.5 linear feet (100 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: Correspondence, consultations, surveys, writings, printed material, and other

papers of Edwin Richard Weinerman. Material primarily reflects Weinerman's interest in public health and deals with his activities both as a consultant and administrator with various public and private health careorganizations, including the U. S. Public Health Service, Permanente Health Plan, American Public Health Association, and the Yale-New Haven Hospital. A significant part of the collection also relates to Weinerman's social and political activities, especially his concern over dangers of air pollution, nuclear warfare and radiation poisoning, and his opposition to the House Committee on Un-American Activities and the Levering Act which required loyalty oaths as a condition for medical licensure. The papers also include notebooks and course papers from his own studies at Harvard and New York University (1945-1948) as well as teaching materials from the University of California. His professional program is documented in grant applications (1963-1972), two speeches and letters written in preparation for his trip abroad in 1970,

collected works (articles), and curriculum vitae. Also in the papers are letters of condolence and a transcript and audio tapes of the memorial service at Yale University following his death in 1970. These papers form part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: <a href="https://">https://</a>

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0692

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0692">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0692</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to <a href="http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/">http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/</a> ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

# **Administrative Information**

# **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Gift of Robert A. Weinerman, 1973, and transfers from the Epidemiology and Public Health Department, 1977 and the Yale Medical Library, 1982.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

Boxes 93-98 are restricted until January 1, 2046, due to repository requirements.

# **Conditions Governing Use**

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

# **Preferred Citation**

Edwin Richard Weinerman Papers. Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

# Biographical / Historical

Edwin Richard Weinerman was born on July 17, 1917 in Hartford, Connecticut. He attended Yale University, graduating with honors in 1938. He then entered Georgetown University School of Medicine, graduating magna cum laude in 1942. While a student at Georgetown in 1940, Weinerman married Shirley Basch.

After receiving his medical degree, Weinerman served as a Resident in Communicable Diseases at the Charles V. Chapin Hospital in Providence, Rhode Island and as Medical House Officer at the Beth Israel Hospital in Boston.

Weinerman entered active military duty in 1943. From August, 1943 until March, 1944 he was a Resident in Internal Medicine at Drew Field Regional Hospital in Florida. He also served in Europe from April 1944 to October 1945 as the chief of a combat shock team with the United States Army 4th Auxillary Surgical Group. He was discharged from the Army in January of 1946.

After his discharge, Weinerman became Assistant Chief Medical Officer of the Health Services Division of the Farm Security Administration, planning and administering medical care programs for rural farm families. When this program was restricted in 1947, Weinerman left the FSA and, from March to September, became an Associate in Medical Care Administration in the Division of Public Health Methods of the United States Public Health Service. In this position, he consulted on medical care and public health programs including child health services and the health care aspects of universal military training.

In the fall of 1947, Weinerman entered the Harvard University School of Public Health with the support of a fellowship from the National Institute of Infantile Paralysis. He graduated magna cum laude in 1948.

After receiving his public health degree, Weinerman joined the faculty of the University of California School of Public Health. From the fall of 1948 to 1950, Weinerman was Associate Professor of Medical Economics and Head of the Division of Medical Care Administration. He taught both graduates and undergraduates, did research in medical economics, and consulted on medical care organization.

Weinerman left the University in 1950 during a controversy over faculty "loyalty oaths" and accepted a job with the Permanente (now Kaiser) Health Plan. He served as Medical Director of this prepaid group practice health plan in 1950 and 1951 and had overall direction of the medical care aspects of the program. But as a result of policy disagreements with the founder of the plan, Dr. Sidney R. Garfield, and its main sponsor, industrialist Henry J. Kaiser, Weinerman resigned in 1951.

To refresh his medical knowledge and skills after several years of administrative and academic work, Weinerman arranged for a special residency at the San Francisco Veteran's Administration Hospital in 1952-1953. He also began a private practice of internal medicine in El Cerrito, California, where he served until 1962. From 1955 to 1962, Weinerman also served as the Medical Director of the Herrick Memorial Hospital Clinics. In addition, he was the Physician-in-Charge of the Rheumatic Fever Clinic of the Contra Costa County Health Department from 1953 to 1962.

In 1962, Weinerman left private practice in California to become Director of Ambulatory Services at Yale-New Haven Hospital and Associate Professor of Medicine and Public Health at the Yale School of Medicine. He was promoted to full professor in 1965. He resigned as Director of Ambulatory Services in 1968 to become head of the section on Medical Care and Hospital Administration of the Department of Epidemiology and Public Health in the School of Medicine. During his years at Yale, Weinerman concentrated on the reorganization and improvement of ambulatory services and did much to increase the efficiency of the emergency room and upgrade the quality of care. He also worked to improve relations between the Medical School and the surrounding community.

Weinerman was a frequent consultant on health care subjects and conducted numerous surveys and evaluations of health care plans, clinics, and hospitals and was an advocate of "social medicine." To Weinerman, this was a concept of medicine which included the study of the relationships between health and social and economic forces. He was particularly interested in the economics, organization, and quality of medical care and wanted to reorganize the haphazard American medical care system to provide adequate health care for all people. To achieve this goal, he supported prepaid group practice health programs, which he felt should incorporate five basic principles:

- 1) prepayment based on family coverage
- 2) group medical practice of physicians and auxiliary health workers
- 3) medical centers, coordinated in regional networks
- 4) preventive medicine
- 5) democratic control of policy

Weinerman also supported programs for national health systems like the Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill of the late 1940's.

Weinerman was interested in the organization of medical care in foreign countries as well as in America. He was the author of *Social Medicine in Western Europe*, a report of a survey made in 1950. He also made a survey of Eastern European health care in 1967 which he described in *Social Medicine in Eastern Europe*.

Weinerman's interests were not strictly limited to medicine. He was an impassioned defender of civil liberties and during the early 1950's he opposed "loyalty oaths" and other attempts to attach political tests as a condition for licensure or employment. He became an active opponent of the House Committee on Un-American Activities and was a member of the California Democratic Council. In addition, Weinerman was deeply concerned about the hazards of nuclear weapons and radiation and about air pollution and smog. He was also a vigorous opponent of the war in Vietnam.

In 1970, while on sabbatical, Weinerman and his wife were killed when a terrorist bomb destroyed the airplane that was taking them to Israel, They were beginning a survey of health care in Israel, New Zealand, and Japan. Weinerman was 52 years old.

The E. R. Weinerman Papers will be useful to researchers interested in the development of social medicine in the United States from the end of World War Two until 1970. This broad topic includes the development of prepaid group practice health plans, and other attempts to improve the economics and organization of health care. The correspondence, surveys, and other material in the Weinerman Papers reveal the gradual acceptance of many medical ideas that were once anathema to most American physicians.

The Weinerman Papers contain the surveys, studies, and plans of numerous group health programs in which Weinerman developed and tested his ideas. The Papers will also be useful to those interested in the organization of ambulatory and emergency room services, one of Weinerman's main concerns during his years at Yale. In addition there are materials relating to some of the social and political issues of the 1950s and 1960s. Of particular interest, because of its impact on Weinerman's own profession and career, is the material relating to the House Committee on Un-American Activities and his opposition to "loyalty oaths."

The Papers are divided into five series as follows:

- I) Correspondence
- II) Consultations, Projects, and Professional Assignments
- III) Medical, Political, and Social Activities and Organizations
- IV) Addresses and Writings
- V) Personal Papers and Miscellaneous.

The first series, CORRESPONDENCE, contains letters to and from Weinerman and some memoranda. There is correspondence of both a personal and professional nature. Most of the correspondence, however, is concerned with health care topics. There is a large amount of correspondence dealing with the organization and administration of various health care plans. There is also correspondence about Weinerman's own health care surveys, projects, and writings. Other correspondence relates to the many health care organizations that Weinerman belonged to. Among the significant correspondents are: Harold Aaron (109 items), Herbert Kerman Abrams (115 items), Franz Alexander (3 items), Solomon Joseph Axelrod (48 items), George Baehr (21 items), Herrmann Ludwig Blumgart (35 items), Ernest Philip Boas (12 items), Morris Brand (50 items), Lester Breslow (36 items), Agnes W. Brewster (40 items), James Brindle (38 items), John M. Brum (57 items), Allan Macy Butler (21 items), Arthur Carstens (18 items), Martin Cherkasky (22 items), Dean Alexander Clark (25 items), Edwin F. Daily (26 items), Michael Marks Davis (53 items), Albert Deutsch (16 items), Caldwell B. Esselstyn (18 items), Isidore Sydney Falk (50 items), Leslie Alan Falk (164 items), Franz Goldmann (58 items), George Goldstein (24 items), John Black Grant (37 items), Sidney Matthew Greenberg (35 items), Ira Vaughan Hiscock (7 items), John Y. James (18 items), Edwin Pratt Jordan (15 items), Lorin Edgar Kerr (44 items), Nathan Kramer (15 items), Walter Jay Lear (34 items), Hugh Rodman Leavell (37 items), John Osborne McNeel (41 items), Frederick Dodge Mott (80 items), Jonas N. Muller (45 items), Herbert Notkin (52 items), Charles H. Percy (5 items), George St. J. Perrott (9 items), Abraham A. Ribicoff (11 items), Milton Irwin Roemer (105 items), Edward Saunders Rogers (51 items), René Sand (4 items), Cecil G. Sheps (68 items), Henry Ernest Sigerist (21 items), George A. Silver (55 items), Albert Waldo Snoke (56 items), Jeremiah Stamler (31 items), Milton Terris (115 items), Kerr Lachlan White (25 items), Charles Francis Wilinsky (25 items), Glenn Wilson. (173 items), Charles-Edward Amory Winslow (4 items), and Avram Yedidia (75 items).

The second series, CONSULTATIONS, PROJECTS, AND PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS, contains a wide variety of material relating to all facets of Weinerman's career as a physician, public health official, teacher, medical care consultant and administrator, and author. The material has been grouped by subject into twenty-eight sections corresponding to specific projects, assignments, or positions. These sections are arranged in a rough chronological order although there is considerable overlapping between some sections.

Some correspondence that was originally filed in this series has been removed and placed in the CORRESPONDENCE series. Appropriate cross-references have been made. Each of the twenty-eight sections that comprise Series II is briefly described below.

### 1) FARM SECURITY ADMINISTRATION

In 1946 and 1947, Weinerman was Assistant Chief Medical Officer, Health Services Division, of the FSA (later the Farmers Home Administration). The memoranda, notes, and papers in this section deal mainly with the establishment, organization, and administration of health care programs for rural farm families. This section also contains testimony in favor of a national health insurance bill and some articles and reports by Weinerman on FSA programs.

### 2) UNITED STATES PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE

From March until September of 1947, Weinerman was an Associate in Medical Care Administration in the Public Health Methods Division of the U.S.P.H.S. This section contains memoranda on various topics relating to public health. Also included is a program for universal military training drawn up by Weinerman for the President's Advisory Commission on Universal Training.

#### 3) NEW YORK STATE TEMPORARY COMMISSION ON THE NEED FOR A STATE UNIVERSITY

In 1947 and 1948, Weinerman helped write a memorandum on medical education and *Education for the Health Services* for the Commission. These two papers and the final report of the Commission are included in this section.

#### 4) BOSTON HEALTH SURVEY

In 1948, Weinerman assisted Ira V. Hiscock and Hugh R. Leavell in a study of health services in the city of Boston. Included in this section is Weinerman's "Report of a Survey of the Boston City Health Department" and draft copies of the completed survey.

#### 5) COMMISSION ON THE ORGANIZATION OF THE EXECUTIVE BRANCH OF GOVERNMENT

In 1948, Weinerman assisted the Hoover Commission by surveying Federal hospital facilities in the San Francisco area. This section includes some correspondence with the Commission, surveys, some reports and booklets published by the Commission and Weinerman's "Area Surveys" [of San Francisco hospitals] co-authored with M. E. DeBakey and M. Lapham.

#### 6) AMERICAN PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION, SUBCOMMITTEE ON MEDICAL CARE

In 1949, Weinerman was a Subcommittee consultant on medical care. Weinerman was the author of "Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program" which was promulgated as an official statement of the Association. This section includes minutes of the Subcommittee's meetings, numerous drafts of the statement, and criticisms of the statement.

#### 7) GROUP HEALTH COOPERATIVE OF PUGET SOUND

Weinerman served as a consultant on the organization and provision of medical services for this group health plan. In 1950, he evaluated the plan and wrote *The Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound: Report of a Study*.

#### 8) UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

From 1948 to 1950, Weinerman was an Associate Professor of Medical Economics and Head of the Division of Medical Care Administration. This section contains notes for various courses taught by Weinerman at the School. Also filed in this section are letters and papers relating to the University of California loyalty oath controversy and Weinerman's resignation from the School of Public Health.

#### 9) SOCIAL MEDICINE IN WESTERN EUROPE

In the summer of 1950, Weinerman travelled to England, Scotland, Belgium, Holland, Denmark, Sweden, Switzerland, and France on a World Health Organization fellowship. His report on medical care programs in those countries was published in 1951 as *Social Medicine in Western Europe*.

### 10) PERMANENTE HEALTH PLAN

In 1950 and 1951, Weinerman was the Medical Director of the Permanente Health Plan. This section contains memoranda and papers dealing with the administration of the Plan. There are many memoranda from Weinerman suggesting ways to improve the structure and quality of Permanente. Disagreements over policy led to Weinerman's resignation as Medical Director in 1951 September. Material relating to the resignation is filed in this section including a memorandum from Weinerman of "Critical Observations of the Permanente Health Plan."

#### 11) HAWAIIAN SUGAR AND PINEAPPLE WORKERS UNION SURVEY

In 1951 December and 1952 January, Weinerman conducted a survey of medical care plans and facilities in the Hawaiian Islands available to members of the International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union. This section includes correspondence relating to the study and Weinerman's report on "Medical Care in the Territory of Hawaii." The report triggered a harsh attack on Weinerman by "industry doctors" which is included in this section along with Weinerman's reply.

### 12) FAMILY HEALTH RECORD STUDY

In 1951 November, Weinerman and C. F. Muller and A. Waybur presented a report on their attempt to collect and evaluate day-by-day health information on several hundred families. This section includes their report, copies of the "health record" books kept by Weinerman's own family, and some comments on the study.

#### 13) MULTIPHASIC HEALTH TESTS

In 1951, Weinerman organized and co-ordinated a program of multiphasic health tests for members of the International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union who belonged to the Permanente Health Plan. This section includes correspondence, minutes, notes, and papers on the lengthy planning of these tests, their organization, promotion, and administration.

### 14) SAN FRANCISCO LABOR COUNCIL SURVEY

Weinerman served as a medical consultant for the San Francisco Labor Council. In 1952, he surveyed the medical care available to members of the American Federation of Labor in San Francisco. Weinerman's report, *Labor Plans for Health*, is included in this section along with papers relating to the proposed establishment of a labor health center by the Council.

### 15) THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION ON THE HEALTH NEEDS OF THE NATION

In 1952, Weinerman was Consultant on Medical Group Practice to the Commission. This section includes summaries of panel discussions, and reports on group practice and general practice.

### 16) HERRICK MEMORIAL HOSPITAL CLINICS

From 1955 to 1962, Weinerman was the Medical Director of the Herrick Memorial Hospital Clinics in Berkeley. This section contains papers on the organization and administration of the Clinics. Also included is material relating to an application for a grant from the Public Health Service to study health maintenance for the aging in a hospital setting.

## 17) BERKELEY HEALTH PLANS

This section contains a wide variety of material relating to attempts by Weinerman and others to establish pre-paid group health plans in the Berkeley area in 1951, 1954, and 1961-1962.

#### 18) UNITED MINE WORKERS OF AMERICA WELFARE AND RETIREMENT FUND SURVEY OF CLINICS

In 1959 October, Weinerman conducted a survey of three UMWA clinics in the Pittsburgh area. He concentrated on the quality of medical care available at the Russellton, Centerville, and Bellaire Clinics. This section includes Weinerman's report, some correspondence relating to the report, and background material and notes on the three clinics. Also included in this section is material on the denial of hospital privileges to some doctors on the Bellaire staff by the local medical society. There is also material on the reevaluation of the Centerville Clinic by Weinerman in 1962.

#### 19) MINERS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION SURVEY OF HOSPITALS

In 1960 and 1961, Weinerman conducted a survey of the hospitals that comprised the UMWA's Miners Memorial Hospital Association, He focused on the efficiency and quality of medical service being provided. This section includes Weinerman's report and the notes and materials he gathered in preparing it. Also included is correspondence relating to the report.

### 20) GROUP HEALTH ASSOCIATION.

In 1961, Weinerman appraised the organization and medical services of the Group Health Association of Washington, D. C. This section includes Weinerman's report and background material on GHA.

#### 21) COMMUNITY HEALTH ASSOCIATION, SANTA ROSA

In 1961 and 1962, Weinerman served as Medical Consultant in the planning and organizing of this pre-paid, union sponsored, group practice program. This section contains correspondence, memoranda, and notes on the founding of CHA. Also included is an outline of Weinerman's "Standards for Control of Quality of Medical Care."

22) UNITED AUTOMOBILE WORKERS AND AMERICAN MOTORS CORPORATION In 1961, Weinerman served as a consultant on the reorganization of medical care plans for American Motors workers. This section includes correspondence and a copy of Weinerman's report on the medical care plans co-authored with A. Yedidia.

### 23) COMMUNITY HEALTH FOUNDATION, CLEVELAND

Beginning in 1961, Weinerman was involved in the creation and organization of the Community Health Foundation, a pre-paid group health center in Cleveland, Ohio. Weinerman was also involved in planning and supervising a family health maintenance demonstration project at the Foundation supported by a Public Health Service grant. This section contains correspondence relating to the establishment and administration of CHF and the funding and progress of the family health maintenance project. This section also includes many other memoranda, minutes, notes, and papers on the Community Health Foundation and the family health maintenance project. These include a history of CHF by A. Yedidia entitled "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" and copies of the applications for the grant to fund the family health maintenance project.

#### 24) AMERICAN PUBLIC HEALTH ASSOCIATION GUIDE TO MEDICAL CARE ADMINISTRATION

Weinerman and other members of the Program Area Committee on Medical Care Administration of the APHA worked on a policy statement on medical care administration. This section contains several revised versions of the Committee's work.

### 25) YALE MEDICAL SCHOOL AND HOSPITAL/HILL NEIGHBORHOOD CORPORATION

In 1962, Weinerman accepted a joint appointment as Associate Professor of Medicine and Public Health at the Yale University School of Medicine and as Director of Ambulatory Services at the Yale-New Haven Hospital (then known as Grace-New Haven Community Hospital). In 1965, Weinerman was promoted to full professor. In 1968, Weinerman resigned as Director of Ambulatory Services to become the full-time head of the section on Medical Care in the Department of Epidemiology and Public Health. This section includes several reports by Weinerman on his programs and progress while he held the joint appointment. There is also material in this section on several conferences on ambulatory services organized by Weinerman. Memoranda and papers on the organization and administration of the Yale-New Haven Hospital Emergency Room and Clinics are also filed in this section along with papers relating

to Weinerman's teaching and other duties. Also filed in this section are copies of applications by the Hill Neighborhood Corporation in collaboration with Yale for a grant to fund a comprehensive health services project.

#### 26) SOCIAL MEDICINE IN EASTERN EUROPE

In the spring of 1967, Weinerman visited Hungary, Czechoslovakia, and Poland on a Commonwealth Fund Faculty Travel Award to survey the organization of health services and the training of health personnel in Eastern European countries. This section includes some correspondence, a manuscript copy of Weinerman's report, and a printer's copy of the report used by the Harvard University Press.

### 27) MISCELLANEOUS CONSULTATIONS

This section includes Weinerman's proposals for a health center program for the ILWU Welfare Fund.

### 28) BACKGROUND MATERIAL FOR HEALTH SURVEY OF ISRAEL, NEW ZEALAND, AND JAPAN

In the beginning of 1970, Weinerman and his wife began a tour to survey health care in Israel, New Zealand, and Japan. This section contains an assortment of reprints, pamphlets, books, and other material that Weinerman used to prepare for his uncompleted survey trip.

The third series, MEDICAL, POLITICAL, AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANIZATIONS, contains both material relating specifically to Weinerman's career as a physician interested in social medicine and material reflecting his broader political and social concerns.

This series contains a wide variety of material issued by medical and public health organizations. These include the Alameda-Contra Costa Medical Association, the American Public Health Association, the Group Health Association of America, the Physicians Forum, and many others. This material, though varying from organization to organization, consists mainly of announcements, appeals, notices, and reports. There are also many newsletters, pamphlets, and other publications. Some correspondence, originally filed with this section, has been removed and filed in the CORRESPONDENCE series. This has been noted in the affected sections.

Of particular interest are papers dealing with the founding of the Medical Care Section of the American Public Health Association. There are also papers relating to the development of the Group Health Association of America from its predecessors, the Cooperative Health Federation of America, the Group Health Federation of America, and the American Labor Health Association. In addition, there are papers on the Physician's Forum, Physicians for Social Responsibility, the

Medical Committee for Human Rights and other organizations that reflect Weinerman's concern with the political and social aspects of medicine.

Other material in this series reflects this concern in a broader context. Weinerman was involved in many activities and organizations besides those that related directly to his medical career. For example, Weinerman was a prime mover in the East Bay Committee for American Activities and the East Bay Community Forum that opposed the House Committee on Un-American Activities. This series contains pamphlets, letters, and statements by those organizations as well as numerous articles, advertisements, and newspaper clippings about the House Committee and McCarthyism.

Weinerman was also involved in organizations like the East Bay Physicians' Committee for Civil Liberties and the Federation for the Repeal of the Levering Act that organized against attempts to impose political tests as a condition for medical licensure or employment. This series also contains articles, newspaper clippings, and pamphlets on the loyalty oath controversy at the University of California in the early 1950s.

Also included in this third series is material on Weinerman's work with the California Democratic Council developing issues and platforms.

Another major concern of Weinerman's was nuclear weapons and radiation hazards. Weinerman was well informed on this subject, and worked to alert the public to the dangers of nuclear testing and fallout. This series contains an extensive file of articles, newspaper clippings, and pamphlets on this subject.

Weinerman was also concerned about air pollution and smog. Series III contains material on these topics also.

The fourth series, ADDRESSES AND WRITINGS, consists of articles, papers, addresses, and talks that span Weinerman's career from his days as a medical student to his untimely death.

The series is arranged alphabetically by title of address or writing. Although the material varies from title to title it includes notes, early drafts, revisions, tearsheets, abstracts, and reprints. Some newspaper clippings and press releases are also filed with some titles. Additional material on some of the articles in this series is filed in Series II, CONSULTATIONS, PROJECTS, AND PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS. When this is so, it has been noted on the appropriate folder.

Some correspondence was originally filed with the addresses and writings in this series. This has been removed and placed in the CORRESPONDENCE series. This has been noted in the affected Sections.

Scripts for broadcasts made by Weinerman on health care topics over radio station KPFA, Berkeley, California and some articles on health care topics, evidently written by Weinerman for a union oriented press service, are filed at the end of the series. There is also an article on national health insurance by Weinerman's wife entitled, "The Pains of a New Idea."

The fifth series, PERSONAL PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS, contains a variety of biographical materials about Weinerman including an autobiographical sketch, curricula vitae, magazine and newspaper clippings, and photographs. This series also includes letters, papers, and other documents relating to Weinerman's medical licensure, his military service and his private medical practice. The series also includes many of Weinerman's travel expense reports and vouchers from his frequent travels. There are also numerous miscellaneous bills, invoices, and receipts.

# **Scope and Contents**

Correspondence, consultations, surveys, writings, printed material, and other papers of Edwin Richard Weinerman. Material primarily reflects Weinerman's interest in public health and deals with his activities both as a consultant and administrator with various public and private health careorganizations, including the U. S. Public Health Service, Permanente Health Plan, American Public Health Association, and the Yale-New Haven Hospital. A significant part of the collection also relates to Weinerman's social and political activities, especially his concern over dangers of air pollution, nuclear warfare and radiation poisoning, and his opposition to the House Committee on Un-American Activities and the Levering Act which required loyalty oaths as a condition for medical licensure. The papers also include notebooks and course papers from his own studies at Harvard and New York University (1945-1948) as well as teaching materials from the University of California. His professional program is documented in grant applications (1963-1972), two speeches and letters written in preparation for his trip abroad in 1970, collected works (articles), and curriculum vitae. Also in the papers are letters of condolence and a transcript and audio tapes of the memorial service at Yale University following his death in 1970. These papers form part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection.

# Arrangement

Arranged in five series: I. Correspondence, 1945-1970. II. Consultations, Projects, and Professional Assignments, 1943-1970. III. Medical, Political, and Social Activities and Organizations. IV. Addresses and Writings, 1939-1940, 1942, 1945-1946, 1948-1969, n.d. V. Personal Papers and Miscellaneous.

# **Collection Contents**

# Series I: Correspondence, 1945-1970

8.5 linear feet (21 boxes)

The CORRESPONDENCE series is arranged alphabetically by author or organization. Cross-references have been made where appropriate. In addition to the material in this series, some correspondence is also filed in the second series, CONSULTATIONS, PROJECTS, AND PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS. The authors of this correspondence are included in the following alphabetical list with a cross-reference directing the researcher to the proper section of the second series. Please note that the number in parenthesis indicates the number of items in the corresponding folder.

Approximately 5% of the correspondence has been restricted. This is relatively minor correspondence relating mostly to job inquiries and offers, and references and recommendations. It is in a separate unnumbered box, and it is closed to research until 1995.

b. 1, f. 1	A (13)	1947, 1949, 1952, 1959, 1961-1964
b. 1, f. 2	Aaron, Harold (33)	1947, 1950-1952
b. 1, f. 3	Aaron, Harold (39)	1953-1955
b. 1, f. 4	Aaron, Harold (37)	1956-1958, 1960-1963, 1965
b. 1, f. 5	Abbott, Constance (4)	1946, 1949-1951
b. 1, f. 5	Abbott Research Laboratories (3)	1949
b. 1, f. 6	Abrahamsen, David (2)	1961-1962
b. 1, f. 6	Abrams, Estelle (2)	1948
b. 1, f. 7	Abrams, Herbert Kerman (19)	1947-1948, 1950, 1952
b. 1, f. 8	Abrams, Herbert Kerman (19)	1953-1954
b. 1, f. 9	Abrams, Herbert Kerman (32)	1955-1957
b. 1, f. 10	Abrams, Herbert Kerman (19)	1958-1960
b. 1, f. 11	Abrams, Herbert Kerman (26)	1961-1965, 1967-1968, 1970
b. 1, f. 12	Abramson, Judith	1954 (1)
b. 1, f. 12	Acheson, Roy M. (2)	1962
b. 1, f. 13	Acker, Murray S. (7)	1960, 1963-1964
b. 1, f. 13	Ackerman, James and Mildred (2)	1962
	Adams, Sherman See: box 6, folder 223	

b. 1, f. 14	Adler, Sigmund (4)	1962-1963
	Agnew, R. Gordon	
	See: <u>box 13, folder 542</u>	
b. 1, f. 15	Alameda-Contra Costa Medical Association (18)	1948-1951, 1956, 1958, 1962
b. 1, f. 16	Alameda-Contra Costa Medical Association, Public Health Committee Radiation Subcommittee (7)	1959, 1961-1962
b. 1, f. 17	Alameda-Contra Costa Nurses' Workshop (5)	1956, 1958
b. 1, f. 18	Alameda County Heart Association (5)	1954
b. 1, f. 18	Alameda County Medical Institutions (3)	1960, 1962
b. 1, f. 19	Alderman, Michael H. (2)	1965
b. 1, f. 19	Alexander, Franz (3)	1949
b. 1, f. 20	Allen, John French (2)	1960
b. 1, f. 20	Allison, Theodore (2)	1964
b. 1, f. 21	Alpert, Joan (4)	1955
b. 1, f. 21	Alter, Joseph D. (3)	1962, 1966
b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore (5)	1964-1965, 1968
b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore (5)  Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216	1964-1965, 1968
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore	1964-1965, 1968 1952
	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216	·
b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)	1952
b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)	1952
b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics	1952 1960 1949
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics See: box 10, folder 414 box 17, folder 770  American Board of Preventive Medicine and Public Health (14) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	1952 1960 1949
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 23	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics See: box 10, folder 414 box 17, folder 770  American Board of Preventive Medicine and Public Health (14) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1952 1960 1949
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics See: box 10, folder 414 box 17, folder 770  American Board of Preventive Medicine and Public Health (14) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  American Broadcasting Company (1)	1952 1960 1949
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 24	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics See: box 10, folder 414 box 17, folder 770  American Board of Preventive Medicine and Public Health (14) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  American Broadcasting Company (1)  American Cancer Society (2)	1952 1960 1949 1948 1947
b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 22 b. 1, f. 23 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 24 b. 1, f. 25	Altman, Isidore See: box 37, folder 216  Altschule, Mark D. (2)  Alway, Robert Hamilton (2)  American Association of Medical Clinics See: box 10, folder 414 box 17, folder 770  American Board of Preventive Medicine and Public Health (14) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.  American Broadcasting Company (1)  American Cancer Society (2)  American Druggist (2)	1952 1960 1949 1948 1947 1953, 1962

	American Heart Association See: box 16, folder 699	
b. 1, f. 26	American Hospital Association (6)	1953, 1961, 1964, 1966
b. 1, f. 27	American Hospital Supply Corporation (2)	1951
b. 1, f. 28	American Institute of Cooperation (2)	1950
b. 1, f. 29	American Jewish Joint Distribution Committee (2)	1946
b. 1, f. 29	American Journal of Medical Sciences (1) English	1949
b. 1, f. 29	American Journal of Medicine (2) English	1949
b. 1, f. 30	American Journal Of Public Health (37) English	1947, 1949-1951, 1956, 1958, 1960-1962
b. 1, f. 31	American Journal of Public Health (26) English	1963-1968
	American Journal of Public Health English	
	See: <u>box 29, folder 87</u>	
	American Labor Health Association	
	See: box 1, folders 7-8 box 3, folder 94 box 8, folder 322 box 8, folder 330 box 17, folder 750	
b. 1, f. 32	American Medical Association (11)	1948-1949, 1960, 1963, 1965
b. 1, f. 32 b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association (11)  American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English	
·	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12)	1963, 1965
b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961,
b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961,
b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English  The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)  The Journal of the American Medical Association See: box 29, folder 87  American Motors Corporation	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961,
b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English  The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)  The Journal of the American Medical Association See: box 29, folder 87	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961,
b. 1, f. 33	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English  The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)  The Journal of the American Medical Association See: box 29, folder 87  American Motors Corporation	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961,
b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English  The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)  The Journal of the American Medical Association See: box 29, folder 87  American Motors Corporation See: box 37, folder 211	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961, 1964
b. 1, f. 33 b. 1, f. 34 b. 1, f. 35	American Medical Association Archives of Environmentals Health (12) English  The Journal of the American Medical Association (12)  The Journal of the American Medical Association See: box 29, folder 87  American Motors Corporation See: box 37, folder 211  American Patients Association (10)	1963, 1965 1962-1963 1948-1950, 1961, 1964 1960-1961 1948-1951, 1955, 1960, 1962-1965,

	American Russian Institute See: box 15, folder 679	
	American-Scandinavian Foundation See: box 7, folder 264	
b. 2, f. 38	American Trust Company (4)	1953
b. 2, f. 39	American Veterans Committee (4)	1949
b. 2, f. 39	Amsel, Zili (2)	1969
	Anderson, Dewey See: box 15, folder 648	
b. 2, f. 40	Anderson, Elin L. (4)	1947-1948
b. 2, f. 40	Elin Anderson Memorial (5)	1951
b. 2, f. 41	Anderson, Odin W. (12)	1950, 1955, 1961, 1963-1964, 1970
b. 2, f. 42	Applewhite, Harold L. (3)	1967
b. 2, f. 42	Armstrong, Barbara (1)	1950
	Arnold, Harry Loren See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 2, f. 43	Arons, Milton (1)	1958
b. 2, f. 43	Arts, Sciences, and Professions Council (3)	1948-1949
b. 2, f. 43	Ashkenazy, Moses (2)	1965
b. 2, f. 44	Asia, Benjamin S. (7)	1951-1952
b. 2, f. 45	Associated Cooperatives (5)	1949
b. 2, f. 46	Association of American Medical Colleges (6)	1948, 1950, 1963-1964
b. 2, f. 46	Association of Internes and Medical Students (4)	1946, 1950
b. 2, f. 46	Association for Nursery Education (3)	1957
b. 2, f. 46	Association of Western Hospitals (3)	1951
b. 2, f. 47	Atwater, John (2)	1964
b. 2, f. 48	Atwater, Reginald Myers (10)	1947-1951
b. 2, f. 49	Aull, John (1)	1956
b. 2, f. 49	Avnet, Helen Hershfield (3)	1964
b. 2, f. 49	Axelrod, Joseph (1)	1969

b. 2, f. 50	Axelrod, Solomon Jacob (29)	1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1952, 1956, 1958
b. 2, f. 51	Axelrod, Solomon Jacob (19)	1960-1964, 1968, 1970
b. 2, f. 52	Azulay, Abraham (1)	1952
b. 2, f. 53	B (32)	1947,
b. 2, f. 54	Backer, K. H. (3)	1953
b. 2, f. 54	Badgley, Robin F. (1)	1963
b. 2, f. 55	Baehr, George (21)	1948-1951, 1963, 1969
b. 2, f. 56	Baird, Dugald (1)	1950
b. 2, f. 56	Baisden, Richard N. (8)	1953, 1955-1956
b. 2, f. 57	Baldwin, John Finley, Jr. (10)	1955, 1958-1959, 1961
b. 2, f. 58	Bamberger, Lee (8)	1955, 1958
b. 2, f. 59	Bancroft, Richard A. (9)	1955-1956, 1959
b. 2, f. 59	Banks, Arthur Leslie (13)	1949-1951, 1953
b. 2, f. 60	Bard, Marc (2)	1968, 1970
b. 2, f. 61	Barger, A. Clifford (5)	1949, 1952-1953, 1955
b. 2, f. 62	Barnes, Asa (3)	1963
	Barnes, Asa See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 2, f. 63	Barnes, Hubert J. (2)	1953
b. 2, f. 63	Barron, Howard L. (1)	1967
b. 2, f. 63	Baskin, Arnold (1)	1967
b. 2, f. 64	Baugartner, Leona (1)	1969
b. 2, f. 64	Bauhofer, F. A. (2)	1968
b. 2, f. 65	Bazell, A. H. (1)	1951
b. 2, f. 65	Beale, John P. (1)	1961
	Beall, Hayes See: box 8, folder 322	
b. 2, f. 66	Beard, Rodney Rau (7)	1951, 1953

b. 2, f. 67	Becker, Harry J. (11)	1948, 1951-1952, 1965-1967, 1969
b. 2, f. 68	Beckjord, Philip R. (2)	1965-1966
b. 2, f. 68	Beeson, Paul B. (9)	1962-1963, 1965
b. 2, f. 69	Beeston, John (4)	1952
b. 2, f. 69	Behrens, John (2)	1956
	The Bellaire Medical Group See: box 14, folder 612	
b. 2, f. 70	Bellen, Lowell (3)	1966-1967
b. 2, f. 70	Belloc, Nedra B. (2)	1950, 1952
	Beloff, Jerome See: box 9, folder 376	
b. 2, f. 70	Bender, Bernard (2)	1955
b. 2, f. 71	Benison, Saul (2)	1969
b. 2, f. 71	Berek, Seymour (1)	1954
b. 2, f. 71	Berg, C. van den (2)	1950
b. 2, f. 72	Berger, Edward J. (7)	1960,
b. 2, f. 73	Berke, Mark (4)	1954, 1956, 1960
b. 2, f. 74	Berkeley Area Jewish Community Center (2)	1959
b. 2, f. 74	Berkeley, City of (4)	
b. 2, f. 74	Berkeley Gazette (1) English	1959
b. 2, f. 74	Berkeley Jewish Senior Citizens (2)	1962
b. 2, f. 75	Berkeley Mental Health Association (4)	1950, 1952
b. 2, f. 76	Berman, Herman (2)	1952
b. 2, f. 77	Betcher, Charles (2)	1959
b. 2, f. 77	Better Homes and Gardens (4) English	1947
b. 2, f. 78	Bierman, Pearl (1)	1957
b. 2, f. 78	Bird, Bedford W. (3)	1947, 1967
b. 2, f. 78	Birkenfeld, Egon (1)	1963
b. 2, f. 79	Bjorndahl, Madelynn (2)	1966

b. 3, f. 80	Black, Francis L. (1)	1968
b. 3, f. 80	Blackman, A. C. (1)	1949
b. 3, f. 81	Blanchard, Leland B. (2)	1964-1965
b. 3, f. 81	Blaney, Roger (2)	1962-1963
b. 3, f. 82	Bliss, A. Harry (1)	1949
b. 3, f. 82	Block, James (1)	1967
b. 3, f. 83	Bloomberg, Allan Ellia (5)	1957, 1970, undated
b. 3, f. 83	Bloomfield, Arthur L. (2)	1951, 1953
b. 3, f. 84	Bloomfield, Samuel (8)	1956, 1960-1963
b. 3, f. 85	Blue Cross (6)	1948-1949, 1963
b. 3, f. 85	Blue Shield (1)	1949
b. 3, f. 86	Blumgart, Herrman Ludwig (35)	1946-1947, 1950-1953, 1956, 1958-1959, 1962, 1964-1965
b. 3, f. 87	Boas, Ernst Philip (12)	1947–1949, 1953, undated
b. 3, f. 88	Ernst P. Boas Memorial Fund (16)	1955-1960, 1963, 1969
b. 3, f. 89	Boelter, Llewellyn Michael Kraus (3)	1950
b. 3, f. 89	Bond, Douglas Danford (3)	1963-1964
L 2 f 00		
b. 3, f. 90	Bondy, Philip Kramer (6)	1965, 1969
b. 3, f. 90 b. 3, f. 90	Bondy, Philip Kramer (6)  Bonnet, Henri (1)	1965, 1969 1951
	Bonnet, Henri (1) Bonnevie, Paul	
b. 3, f. 90	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul  See: box 7, folder 264	1951
b. 3, f. 90	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul See: box 7, folder 264  Borhani, Nemat Ollah (4)  Boucot, Katharine R.	1951
b. 3, f. 90 b. 3, f. 91	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul See: box 7, folder 264  Borhani, Nemat Ollah (4)  Boucot, Katharine R. See: box 1, folder 33	1951
b. 3, f. 90 b. 3, f. 91 b. 3, f. 91	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul See: box 7, folder 264  Borhani, Nemat Ollah (4)  Boucot, Katharine R. See: box 1, folder 33  Boudin, Leonard B. (3)	1951 1962, 1964 1960
b. 3, f. 90 b. 3, f. 91 b. 3, f. 91 b. 3, f. 92	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul See: box 7, folder 264  Borhani, Nemat Ollah (4)  Boucot, Katharine R. See: box 1, folder 33  Boudin, Leonard B. (3)  Bower, Anthony (2)	1951 1962, 1964 1960 1969-1970
b. 3, f. 90 b. 3, f. 91 b. 3, f. 91 b. 3, f. 92 b. 3, f. 92	Bonnet, Henri (1)  Bonnevie, Paul See: box 7, folder 264  Borhani, Nemat Ollah (4)  Boucot, Katharine R. See: box 1, folder 33  Boudin, Leonard B. (3)  Bower, Anthony (2)  Bowman, William M. (4)	1951 1962, 1964 1960 1969-1970 1949-1951

b. 3, f. 93	Brackett, Elizabeth W. (1)	1950
b. 3, f. 94	Brand, Morris (35)	1950, 1952, 1954-1958
b. 3, f. 95	Brand, Morris (15)	1959-1960, 1964
	Brassor, Francis P. See: box 25, folder 36	
	Braum, Edmund M. See: box 14, folder 629	
b. 3, f. 96	Brauner, Erwin Peter (4)	1949
b. 3, f. 96	Brenkman, C. J. (1)	1950
b. 3, f. 96	Brennan, D. S. (2)	1955
b. 3, f. 97	Breslow, Lester (36)	1947, 1952, 1956, 1960, 1962-1964, 1967-1969
	Breslow, Lester See: box 31, folder 114	
b. 3, f. 98	Brewster, Ages W. (40)	1951, 1954–1956, 1960–1965, 1969, undated
	Brewster, Agnes W. See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 3, f. 99	Brewster, Kingman, Jr. (99)	1966, 1968
b. 3, f. 99	Bridge, Allyn Gustave (2)	1968
b. 3, f. 100	Brindle, James (38)	1956, 1958-1963, 1965, 1967-1968
	Brindle, James See: box 37, folder 211	
	British Consulate-General (San Francisco) See: box 2, folder 59	
b. 3, f. 101	Brodsky, Harris (5)	1964, 1966
	Brooke, Deane F. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 3, f. 102	Brown, Douglas R. (2)	1965
b. 3, f. 102	Brown, Edmund Gerald (4)	1953, 1961
b. 3, f. 103	Brown, Esther Lucille (11)	1951, 1956, 1960-1962, 1963

b. 3, f. 104	Brown, Harrison (2)	1960
b. 3, f. 104	Brown, Howard J. (5)	1956, 1966
b. 3, f. 105	Brown, G.O. (2)	1962
b. 3, f. 105	Brown, John Welch (3)	1948
b. 3, f. 105	Brown, W.T. (1)	1953
b. 3, f. 105	Brown, Willard R. (1)	1969
b. 3, f. 106	Brumm, John M. (34)	1951-1953
b. 3, f. 107	Brumm, John M. (23)	1954-1955
b. 3, f. 108	Brush, Marjorie Edwards (5)	1950
b. 3, f. 108	Bruyn, Henry Bicker (2)	1959
b. 3, f. 109	Buben, Zdenka (2)	1951
b. 3, f. 109	Bucove, Bernard (1)	1969
b. 3, f. 109	Buck, Carl (1)	1949
b. 3, f. 110	Bull, Roger L. (2)	1969
	Bulletin of the Atomic Scientists English See: box 15, folder 652	
b. 3, f. 111	Bunow, Barry (5)	1962-1963
b. 3, f. 112	Burcham, George A. (5)	1950
b. 3, f. 112	Burgess, David (1)	1947
b. 3, f. 112	Burgess, Eugene (2)	1963
b. 3, f. 113	Burke, Thomas J. (3)	1952, 1965
b. 3, f. 113	Burns, Francis J. (2)	1955
	Burns, Paul See: box 14, folder 629	
b. 3, f. 113	Burroughs, Olive (2)	1955
b. 3, f. 113	Bursten, Ben (2)	1964
b. 3, f. 113	Burton, Phillip (1)	1960
b. 3, f. 114	Butler, Allan Macy (21)	1947, 1951, 1962-1965, 1967-1968, 1970

b. 4, f. 115	C (27)	1946, 1948–1952, 1957, 1961–1964, 1967,
b. 4, f. 116	California Conference of Social Work (7)	1949, 1951-1952
b. 4, f. 117	California Democratic Council (2)	1960
b. 4, f. 118	California Federation of Young Democrats (1)	1959
b. 4, f. 118	California GP (3) English	1959
b. 4, f. 119	California Heart Association (2)	1957
	California Labor Federation See: box 19, folder 846	
b. 4, f. 120	California Labor News Service (1)	1958
b. 4, f. 120	California League for Nursing (1)	1956
b. 4, f. 120	California League of Nursing Education (1)	1950
b. 4, f. 121	California Medical Association (13)	1949-1951, 1953, 1957, 1962-1963
b. 4, f. 122	California Medicine (16) English	1949, 1951-1952
b. 4, f. 123	California Osteopathic Association (1)	1954
b. 4, f. 123	California Society for Crippled Children (1)	1955
b. 4, f. 124	California State Department of Education (3)	1949
b. 4, f. 125	California State Department of Public Health (8)	1949, 1952, 1956, 1958, 1962, 1970
	California State Department of Public Health See: box 31, folder 114	
b. 4, f. 126	California State Department of Social Welfare (4)	1961, 1963
b. 4, f. 127	California State Employees' Association (2)	1959
b. 4, f. 127	California State Nurses' Association (4)	1950-1951
b. 4, f. 127	California State Organization for Public Health Nursing (2)	1950
b. 4, f. 128	California Tuberculosis and Health Association (1)	1956
b. 4, f. 128	University of California School of Public Health (1)	1955
b. 4, f. 128	Californians for the Bill of Rights (1)	1955
b. 4, f. 129	Calkins, Charles E. (1)	1947
b. 4, f. 129		
D. 4, 1. 12 9	Callan, Desmond (2)	1969

b. 4, f. 130	Cammer, Leonard (3)	1954
b. 4, f. 130	Camp, Walter John Richard (1)	1955
b. 4, f. 131	Canada, Department of National Health and Welfare (4)	1949-1951
b. 4, f. 131	Canadian Medical Association Journal (7) English	1963-1964
b. 4, f. 132	Carmean, Mildred (2)	1950
b. 4, f. 132	Carmichael, Lynn P. (5)	1967
b. 4, f. 133	Carnegie Corporation (4)	1966
b. 4, f. 134	Carpendale, M. (1)	1965
	Carr, Robert Kenneth See: box 15, folder 643	
b. 4, f. 134	Carson, Merl J. (2)	1950
b. 4, f. 135	Carstens, Arthur (18)	1950-1953, 1955, 1957, 1961, 1963
b. 4, f. 136	Carter, John H. (4)	1963
b. 4, f. 136	Carter, Richard (4)	1957-1959
b. 4, f. 137	Cashman, John W (3)	1967, 1969
b. 4, f. 137	Cath, G.H. (1)	1950
b. 4, f. 137	Cattaneo, Everett Grant (2)	1962
b. 4, f. 137	Cavallaro, V.J. (1)	1964
b. 4, f. 138	Cavanaugh, James H. (1)	1967
b. 4, f. 139	"C.B.S. Reports" (2) English	1961
b. 4, f. 140	Cedars of Lebanon Hospital (Los Angeles, Ca.) (1)	1952
b. 4, f. 140	Center for Information on America (3)	1969
b. 4, f. 141	Central Manhattan Medical Group (2)	1955
b. 4, f. 142	Centre International de L'enfance (3)	1952
b. 4, f. 143	Charles, J.A. (1)	1951
b. 4, f. 143	Cheever, Francis Sargent (2)	1967
b. 4, f. 144	Cherkasky, Martin (22) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1949, 1951-1952, 1954, 1962-1966, 1968, 1970

b. 4, f. 145	Chernin, Milton (6)	1948-1949, 1951
b. 4, f. 146	Childs, Alfred Wheeler (4)	1966
b. 4, f. 146	China Aid Council, Inc. (4)	1947
b. 4, f. 147	Chope, Harold D. (2)	1949
b. 4, f. 147	Christensen, Carl L. (1)	1961
b. 4, f. 147	Cintron, Humberto (2)	1966-1967
b. 4, f. 148	C.I.O. News (4) English	1949-1950
b. 4, f. 149	Ciocco, Antonio (2)	1948
b. 4, f. 149	Citizens Bank of Pikeville (1)	1960
b. 4, f. 150	Citret, Coleman (6)	1950, 1953
b. 4, f. 151	Clark, Dean Alexander (25)	1947-1949, 1951-1952, 1960
b. 4, f. 152	Clark, Duncan William (2)	1951, 1964
b. 4, f. 152	Clark, Thomas Campbell (1)	1946
b. 4, f. 152	Clarkson, J. Graham (2)	1969
b. 4, f. 153	Clifton, Leon E. (3)	1948-1950
b. 4, f. 153	Climan, Max (1)	1946
b. 4, f. 153	Cline, John Wesley (1)	1949
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>154</b>	Cobb, William Montague (2)	1947
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>155</b>	Cohart, Edward Maurice (2)	1967, undated
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>155</b>	Cohelan, Jeffrey (4)	1950, 1956, 1961
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Cohen, Elaine and Seymour (2)	1955
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>156</b>	Cohen, Eli (1)	1952
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>157</b>	Cohen, Ethel (1)	1949
	Cohen, Martin See: box 37, folder 211	
b. 4, f. 157	Cohen, Wilbur Joseph (4)	1966, 1968-1969
b. 4, f. 158	Coker, William H. (2)	1967
b. 4, f. 158	Cole, Richard (3)	1947
b. 4, f. 158	Coleman, Jules V. (2)	1965

b. 4, f. 159	Collings, G.H. (1)	1953
b. 4, f. 159	Collings, Joseph S. (2)	1952
b. 4, f. 159	Collins, Selwyn D. (1)	1952
b. 4, f. 159	Collins, Vernon (2)	1951
b. 4, f. 160	Comerci, George Donald (2)	1968
b. 4, f. 160	Commission on Chronic Illness (3)	1950, 1957
	Commission on Financing Hospital Care See: box 18, folder 821	
	Commission on the Organization of the Executive Branch of Government (Hoover Commission)  See: box 25, folder 36	
	Committee for the Nations Health See: box 3, folder 106 box 5, folder 191 box 15, folder 667 box 18, folder 791	
b. 4, f. 161	Committee of Physicians (22)	1946, 1948-1950, 1952-1953
	Committee on Research in Medical Economics See: box 5, folder 191	
	Committee to Secure Justice for Morton Sobell See: box 18, folder 777	
b. 4, f. 162	Commoner, Barry (6)	1959
b. 4, f. 163	Commonwealth Club of California (2)	1949
	The Commonwealth Fund See: box 47, folder 341	
	Community Health Association of Santa Rosa See: box 6, folder 231	
	Community Health Association of Santa Rosa See: box 36, folder 203	
	Community Medical Foundation See: box 9, folder 343	
b. 4, f. 164	Community Progress, Inc. (4)	1964
b. 4, f. 165	Community Welfare Council (1)	1952
b. 4, f. 165	Conant, Richard K. (2)	1969
b. 4, f. 165	Condon, Robert Likens (1)	1953
b. 5, f. 166	Congregation Beth El (2)	1958

	Connecticut Medicine English	
	See: <u>box 14, folder 572</u>	
	Connecticut, University of, School of Medicine See: box 18, folder 802	
b. 5, f. 167	Connelly, Douglas (1)	1958
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Connors, Helen (5)	1951-1952
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>168</b>	Constance, Lincoln (2)	1956
b. 5, f. 169	Consumers' Cooperative Society (4)	1950
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>170</b>	Consumers Union (2)	1956, 1965
b. 5, f. 171	Contra Costa County Health Department (6)	1951-1952, 1954, 1962
b. 5, f. 171	Contra Costa County Heart Association (1)	1954
	Contra Costa County Medical Association See: box 1, folder 15	
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>171</b>	Contra Costa County Schools (2)	1958
b. 5, f. 171	Contra Costa County Social Service Department (1)	1950
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>172</b>	Cook, Charles D. (1)	1964
b. 5, f. 172	Cooley, George W.(1)	1952
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>172</b>	Cooper, Joseph David (2)	1968
b. 5, f. 172	Cooper, Ruth (1)	1949
	Cooperative Health Federation of America See: box 8, folder 322	
b. 5, f. 173	Cooperative Health Insurance Plan of Milwaukee (7)	1953
b. 5, f. 174	Cooperative Health Insurance Plan of Milwaukee (22)	1954-1955
	Cope, J. Raymond See: box 6, folder 258	
	Copperman, Michael See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 5, f. 175	Cornell University (4)	1949, 1951, 1963
b. 5, f. 176	Cornely, Paul B. (10)	1957-1958, 1963, 1965, 1970
b. 5, f. 177	Coro Foundation (3)	1960

b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Cosin, Lionel Z. (2)	1967
b. 5, f. 177	Council of Social Agencies of Syracuse and Onondaga County (2)	1950
b. 5, f. 178	Covitz, Martin (2)	1962
b. 5, f. 178	Cowan, Carole (2)	1968
b. 5, f. 179	Craig, Homer (4)	1951-1952
b. 5, f. 179	Crede, Robert Henry (3)	1965
b. 5, f. 180	Crew, Francis A.E. (2)	1950
b. 5, f. 180	Norbert Cronin and Co. (3)	1952
b. 5, f. 181	Crosby, Edwin L. (3)	1949
b. 5, f. 181	Crosby, Roy C. (5)	1949
	Cross, Charles O. See: box 18, folder 782	
	Cruikshank, Nelson See: box 1, folder 26	
b. 5, f. 182	Crutchfield, James A. (1)	1949
b. 5, f. 182	Cumming, Gordon (1)	1960
b. 5, f. 182	Cunningham, Kathleen (2)	1949
	Cunningham, Robert M. See: box 13, folder 552	
b. 5, f. 183	Cutter Laboratories (1)	1955
b. 5, f. 183	Cutting, Cecil Cooper (5)	1960-1961
b. 5, f. 184	Cynamon, Michael (4)	1969-1970
b. 5, f. 185	D (20)	1948-1951, 1955-1956, 1962-1965, 1967-1969
b. 5, f. 186	Daily, Edwin F. (26)	1950-1953, 1960, 1963
	Daley, Richard J. See: box 18, folder 786	
b. 5, f. 187	Daniels, Henry C. (4)	1955, 1962
	Daniels, Henry C. See: box 34, folder 171	

1951

b. 5, f. 204

	Dartmouth Medical School See: box 18, folder 804	
b. 5, f. 188	David, Will (2)	1969
b. 5, f. 188	Davies, Dean F. (2)	1965
b. 5, f. 189	Davis, Aubrey, Jr. (2)	1952, 1954
b. 5, f. 189	Davis, Burnet M. (2)	1964
b. 5, f. 190	Davis, Horace Bancroft (1)	1954
b. 5, f. 190	Davis, Louis (7)	1958, 1963
b. 5, f. 191	Davis, Michael Marks (30)	1947-1951
b. 5, f. 192	Davis, Michael Marks	1955, 1958-1959, 1961-1962, 1966, 1968-1970
b. 5, f. 193	Michael M. Davis Lectureship Fund (5)	1961, 1969
	Dearing, Warren Palmer See: box 8, folder 322	
b. 5, f. 194	Degnan, George (3)	1960, 1962
b. 5, f. 194	DeKruif, Alice D. (1)	1951
b. 5, f. 194	DeKruif, Paul (1)	1951
b. 5, f. 194	de Laet, M. (2)	1950
b. 5, f. 194	de Lappe, Russell G. (2)	1951
b. 5, f. 195	Delta Omega (9)	1948-1951
b. 5, f. 196	Democratic Central Committee of Contra Costa County (1)	1954
b. 5, f. 196	Denhez, Julien (2)	1969
b. 5, f. 197		
D. 3, 1. 17/	Denoyer-Geppert Company (4)	1950, 1952
b. 5, f. 198	Denoyer-Geppert Company (4)  Derry, John Robert (3)	1950, 1952 1946-1947
b. 5, f. 198	Derry, John Robert (3)	1946-1947 1950, 1951,
b. 5, f. 198 b. 5, f. 199	Derry, John Robert (3)  De Silva, Joseph T. (14)	1946-1947 1950, 1951, 1953-1954
b. 5, f. 198 b. 5, f. 199 b. 5, f. 200	Derry, John Robert (3)  De Silva, Joseph T. (14)  Deuschle, Kurt W. (2)	1946-1947 1950, 1951, 1953-1954 1968 1946-1948, 1951,

Doctors Committee to Give Medical Aid to Strikers and Families (2)

b. 5, f. 205	Dodd, Thomas Joseph (4)	1965
b. 5, f. 206	Dolinsky, Edward M. (7)	1951, 1960, 1962
b. 5, f. 207	Dollar, Melvin (1)	1950
b. 5, f. 207	Domke, Herbert R. (1)	1949
b. 5, f. 208	Donabedian, Avedis (7)	1964-1965, 1968
b. 5, f. 209	Donald, William Goodricke (1)	1951
b. 5, f. 209	Doran, William T. (2)	1952
b. 5, f. 209	Dorsey, John Morris (3)	1949
b. 5, f. 210	Douglas, Bruce L. (1)	1962
b. 5, f. 210	Draper, Warren Fales (2)	1950
b. 5, f. 211	Drolet, G.J. (2)	1952
b. <b>5</b> , f. <b>211</b>	Drug Topics English	1960
b. 5, f. 212	Dublin, Thomas David (15)	1948-1950
b. 5, f. 213	Du Bois, Donald W. (2)	1965
b. 5, f. 213	Duester, Mathilda (1)	1965
b. 5, f. 214	Duff, Raymond S. (2)	1968
b. 5, f. 214	Duffy, Benedict J. (6)	1961-1962, 1970
b. 5, f. 215	Dugan, David (2)	1961-1962
b. 5, f. 215	Duke, Marie (2)	1956
b. 5, f. 215	Duncan, Faiga Fram (6)	1962-1963
b. 5, f. 216	Duncombe, Dave (2)	1968
b. 5, f. 216	Dusheck, George (4)	1949, 1957
b. 5, f. 216	Dyar, Robert (2)	1949
b. 5, f. 217	Dyke, Frank van (2)	1965
b. 6, f. 218	E (13)	
b. 6, f. 219	Eagle, J. Frederick (1)	
	Earnshaw, Katherine See: box 14, folder 629	
b. 6, f. 219	Ebbert, Arthur, Jr. (2)	1962
b. 6, f. 220	Ebert, Robert Higgins (1)	1965

	Ebert, Robert Higgins	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
b. 6, f. 220	Eckhert, George L. (2)	1967
b. 6, f. 220	Eddison, Grace Gere (2)	1968
b. 6, f. 221	Eden, Philip (3)	1963
b. 6, f. 221	Edises, Bertram (3)	1961
b. 6, f. 222	Egeberg, Roger O. (2)	1969
b. 6, f. 222	Eichorn, Robert L. (3)	1969
	Albert Einstein College of Medicine See: box 16, folder 692	
b. 6, f. 223	Eisenhower, Dwight David (2)	1955
b. 6, f. 224	Elgosin, Richard B. (3)	1964, 1967
b. 6, f. 224	Eliot, Martha May (2)	1948
b. 6, f. 225	Elling, Raymond H. (8)	1966, 1968-1969
b. 6, f. 226	Elliot, James S. (2)	1955
b. 6, f. 227	Ellsworth, Ted (22)	1955-1957, 1959-1962, 1965
b. 6, f. 228	Elsom, Katharine O'Shea (4)	1955, 1965
b. 6, f. 228	Emerson, Haven (3)	1953
b. 6, f. 229	Emerson, Luther Lee (3)	1969
b. 6, f. 229	Endsley, Mildred (5)	1962-1963
b. 6, f. 230	Engle, Clair (6)	1959-1961
b. 6, f. 231	Epstein, Frederick Merton (31)	1962-1970
b. 6, f. 232	Epstein, Monroe (1)	1950
b. 6, f. 232	Erickson, Robert J. (1)	1960
b. 6, f. 232	Errebo-Knudsen, E.O. (2)	1954
b. 6, f. 233	Esselstyn, Caldwell B. (18)	1962-1968
b. 6, f. 234	Esson, William B. (2)	1962
	Esson, William B. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 6, f. 235	Etkins, Seymour (2)	1949

b. 6, f. 235	Eubanks, Mary (3)	1958
b. 6, f. 236	Evang, Karl (8)	1958, 1967-1968, 1970
b. 6, f. 237	[Evans?], Betty (1) English	1961
b. 6, f. 238	Evans, David (4)	1946, 1949
b. 6, f. 238	Evans, Lester J. (5)	1951, 1963
b. 6, f. 239	Ewell, John Woodruff (1)	1967
b. 6, f. 239	Ewing, Oscar Ross (2)	1950
b. 6, f. 240	Excerpta Medica (11) English	1964-1965
b. 6, f. 241	F (20)	1948-1952, 1955-1956, 1960, 1962, 1964, 1966
b. 6, f. 242	Faber, Garold (2)	1962
b. 6, f. 242	Fabro, J. Alfred (2)	1962
	Fairley, Lincoln See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 6, f. 243	Falk, Isidore Sydney (13)	1945-1949, 1951
b. 6, f. 244	Falk, Isidore Sydney (37)	1958-1968
b. 6, f. 245	Falk, Leslie Alan (30)	1946-1948
b. 6, f. 246	Falk, Leslie Alan (37)	1949-1951
b. 6, f. 247	Falk, Leslie Alan (26)	1952-1953, 1955
b. 6, f. 248	Falk, Leslie Alan (29)	1958-1961
b. 6, f. 249	Falk, Leslie Alan (9)	1962-1963
b. 6, f. 250	Falk, Leslie Alan (33)	1964–1966, 1969–1970, undated
	Falk, Leslie Alan See: box 34, folder 171 box 34, folder 160	
b. 6, f. 251	Falls, Caroline (4)	1963-1964
b. 6, f. 251	Farrisey, Claire (3)	1962, 1969
b. 6, f. 252	Federal Personnel Council of San Francisco (3)	1949
b. 6, f. 252	Federation for Repeal of the Levering Act (4)	1951-1952

b. 6, f. 253	Feingold, AI (1)	1952
b. 6, f. 253	Feinstein, Alvan Richard (2)	1963
b. 6, f. 253	Feise, Richard (1)	1960
	Feise, Richard (Centerville Clinic)	
	See: <u>box 34, folder 160</u>	
b. 6, f. 254	The Fellowship of Humanity (2)	1953, 1955
b. 6, f. 254	Felton, [Jean Spencer?] (5)	1950, 1952, 1965
b. 6, f. 255	Ferguson, Thomas (2)	1950-1951
b. 6, f. 255	Ferrier, Thompson A. (7)	1961-1962, 1968
	Ferrier, Thompson A.	
	See: <u>box 34, folder 160</u>	
b. 6, f. 256	Fine, Alvin I. (10)	1960
b. 6, f. 257	Fine, Jacob (2)	1969
b. 6, f. 257	Fink, Donald L. (2)	1965
	Finley, Joanne E.	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
b. 6, f. 258	First Unitarian Church, Berkeley (2)	1953, 1955
b. 6, f. 258	First Unitarian Church, Los Angeles (18)	1953-1954, 1956, 1960
b. 6, f. 258	First Unitarian Church, San Francisco (1)	1956
b. 7, f. 259	Fischer, Steve (4)	1951
b. 7, f. 259	Fischer, Steve (4) Fishbein, Morris	1951
b. 7, f. 259		1951
b. 7, f. 259 b. 7, f. 260	Fishbein, Morris	1951
	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34	
b. 7, f. 260	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)	1946
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)	1946 1949, 1952
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 261	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)  Fitzsimmons, Robert J. (2)	1946 1949, 1952 1964
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 261	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)  Fitzsimmons, Robert J. (2)  Flash, William S. (5)	1946 1949, 1952 1964 1952, 1964
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 262	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)  Fitzsimmons, Robert J. (2)  Flash, William S. (5)  Fleeson, William (1)	1946 1949, 1952 1964 1952, 1964 1965
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 262 b. 7, f. 262	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)  Fitzsimmons, Robert J. (2)  Flash, William S. (5)  Fleeson, William (1)  Fleischner, Felix G. (2)	1946 1949, 1952 1964 1952, 1964 1965 1946
b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 260 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 261 b. 7, f. 262 b. 7, f. 262 b. 7, f. 262	Fishbein, Morris See: box 1, folder 34  George B. Fisher Co. (2)  FitzGibbon, J.P. (5)  Fitzsimmons, Robert J. (2)  Flash, William S. (5)  Fleeson, William (1)  Fleischner, Felix G. (2)  Fleishman, Joel L. (2)	1946 1949, 1952 1964 1952, 1964 1965 1946

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>263</b>	Flynn, Edward J. (2)	1951
b. 7, f. 264	Fogh, Jorgen (7)	1953
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>265</b>	Follmann, J.F. (3)	1961, 1965
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>265</b>	Foote, Franklin Manley (1)	1964
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>265</b>	Foregger, Richard (1)	1951
b. 7, f. 266	Forsythe, Warren Ellsworth (2)	1949
b. 7, f. 266	Foster, John T. (1)	1968
b. 7, f. 266	Foster, Katharine D. (2)	1970
b. 7, f. 267	Fountain, J.H. (2)	1950
b. 7, f. 267	Fox, Lewis (3)	1968-1969
b. 7, f. 267	Fraenkel, Osmond K. (1)	1960
b. 7, f. 268	Frank, Howard A. (3)	1953
b. 7, f. 268	Fransden, J. (1)	1950
b. 7, f. 269	Freedberg, A. Stone (6)	1958, 1962
b. 7, f. 270	Freedman, Donald Kenneth (26)	1947-1949, 1951, 1959, 1961, 1963, 1967
b. 7, f. 271	French, David Marshall (2)	1966
b. 7, f. 271	French, Fern. E. (1)	1965
b. 7, f. 271	Frese, Donald B. (3)	1966
b. 7, f. 272	Friedman, David Belais (5)	1952, 1955
b. 7, f. 272	Friedman, Jay W. (3)	1963
b. 7, f. 272	Friedman, Julian (2)	1962-1963
	Friends Committee on Legislation See: box 18, folder 818	
	Fritchman, Stephen H. See: box 6, folder 258	
b. 7, f. 273	Frontier (8) English	1954, 1960, 1962
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>274</b>	Frost, David (6)	1960, 1964-1966
b. 7, f. 274	Fine John (4)	40.47
	Fry, John (1)	1967
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>275</b>	Fuchs, Jesse (2)	1952

b. 7, f. 275	Funt, Dorothy (2)	1963
	Furniss, J.B. See: box 19, folder 832	
b. 7, f. 275	Furniture Workers Welfare Fund (2)	1960
b. 7, f. 275	Furst, Joseph B. (2)	1949
b. 7, f. 276	Furstenberg, Frank Folke (18)	1959-1962, 1964-1965, 1970
b. 7, f. 277	G (35)	1946-1954, 1960, 1962-1968, 1970
b. 7, f. 278	Galdston, lago (5)	1952
b. 7, f. 279	Gans, David S. (2)	1965
b. 7, f. 279	Gans, Stephen (1)	1951
b. 7, f. 280	Gardipee, Charles (1)	1960
b. 7, f. 280	Garfield, Sidney R. (2)	1950
b. 7, f. 281	Gaster, Joseph (2)	1954-1955
b. 7, f. 281	Gates, Kermit H. (4)	1949
b. 7, f. 282	Gaulden, Edmund C. (1)	1963
b. 7, f. 282	Gebhard, Bruno (3)	1952
b. 7, f. 283	Geiger, Herman Jack (1)	1966
b. 7, f. 283	Gennis, Joseph (2)	1968
b. 7, f. 284	Gentry, John Tilmon (5)	1959, 1966
b. 7, f. 285	Gerber, Joseph (1)	1949
b. 7, f. 285	Geriatrics (2) English	1968
b. 7, f. 285	Getting, Vlado Andrew (8)	1948, 1951-1952
b. 7, f. 286	Giamo, Robert Nicholas (10)	1965-1966
b. 7, f. 287	Gibson, Count (2)	1968
b. 7, f. 287	Gibson, Luther (1)	1960
b. 7, f. 287	Gibson, Richard M. (2)	1951-1952
b. 7, f. 287	Gibson, William C. (1)	1953
b. 7, f. 288	Gilbert, Robert Alfred (2)	1965
b. 7, f. 288	Gill, Sterling (5)	1951-1952, 1960

	Gladstone, Betty See: box 33, folder 157	
b. 7, f. 289	Glaser, Robert Joy (4)	1965
b. 7, f. 290	Glass, D.V. (1)	1950
b. 7, f. 291	Glasser, Melvin A. (4)	1969-1970
b. 7, f. 292	Glazier, William H. (14)	1946, 1950-1951, 1967-1968
b. 7, f. 293	Gleason, Marion (2)	1950
b. 7, f. 293	Glenn, Michael Lyon (3)	1966
b. 7, f. 294	Glogow, Eli (7)	1952-1953, 1967-1968
b. 7, f. 295	Godfrey, Arthur (1)	1959
b. 7, f. 295	Goerke, Lenor Stephen (2)	1960, 1963
b. 7, f. 296	Goldberg, Theodore (3)	1963, 1965
b. 7, f. 296	Goldenthal, Carol (2)	1956
b. 7, f. 297	Goldmann, Franz (23)	1946-1950
b. 7, f. 298	Goldmann, Franz (35)	1951-1953, 1955-1957, 1961-1965, 1968
b. 8, f. 299	Goldsmith, John (1)	1950
b. 8, f. 299	Goldsmith, Sadja (2)	1961
b. 8, f. 300	Goldstein, Avram Shalom (21)	1945-1948, 1950-1951, 1967
	Goldstein, David N. See: box 37, folder 211	
b. 8, f. 301	Goldstein, George S. (24)	1952, 1955, 1959-1963, 1966, 1969
b. 8, f. 302	Goldstein, Marcus S. (9)	1950-1952, 1970
b. 8, f. 303	Goldwater, Leonard John (10)	1948, 1950-1952
b. 8, f. 304	Gonnerman, Alice (4)	1965
	Gonnerman, Alice See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 8, f. 305	Gordon, Hyman H. (3)	1951-1952

b. 8, f. 305	Gordon, J. King (1)	1946
b. 8, f. 306	Gordon, John Everett (11)	1948-1949, 1951-1954, 1956
b. 8, f. 307	Gordon, Margaret S. (2)	1961
b. 8, f. 307	Gorman, Michael (1)	1952
b. 8, f. 307	Gottschalk, Patricia S. (2)	1961
b. 8, f. 308	Grady, Jim (1)	1955
	Graham, F.E. See: box 14, folder 576	
b. 8, f. 308	Graham, James (2)	1953
	Grami, William See: box 36, folder 203	
b. 8, f. 309	Grand, Gordon (3)	1955-1956
b. 8, f. 309	Grand, M. Gilbert (1)	1969
b. 8, f. 310	Grant, John Black (37)	1947–1948, 1951– 1954, 1956, 1960 1962
b. <b>8</b> , f. <b>311</b>	U.S. Grant Foundation (2)	1963, 1965
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311	U.S. Grant Foundation (2)  Graves, Richard (2)	1963, 1965 1949
b. 8, f. 311	Graves, Richard (2)	1949
b. 8, f. 311	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.	1949
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171	1949 1963
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)	1949 1963 1957, 1959
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312 b. 8, f. 313	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)  Greenberg, Ruth Warren (6)	1949 1963 1957, 1959 1964-1965 1947-1948,
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312 b. 8, f. 313 b. 8, f. 314	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)  Greenberg, Ruth Warren (6)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (21)	1949 1963 1957, 1959 1964-1965 1947-1948, 1950-1952
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312 b. 8, f. 313 b. 8, f. 314 b. 8, f. 315	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)  Greenberg, Ruth Warren (6)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (21)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (14)	1949 1963 1957, 1959 1964-1965 1947-1948, 1950-1952 1960-1962, 1965
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312 b. 8, f. 313 b. 8, f. 314 b. 8, f. 315 b. 8, f. 316	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL.  See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)  Greenberg, Ruth Warren (6)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (21)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (14)  Greene, Barnett Allan (4)	1949 1963 1957, 1959 1964-1965 1947-1948, 1950-1952 1960-1962, 1965 1963
b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 311 b. 8, f. 312 b. 8, f. 313 b. 8, f. 314 b. 8, f. 315 b. 8, f. 316	Graves, Richard (2)  Greeley, David McL. (1)  Greeley, David McL. See: box 34, folder 171  Greenberg, Robert (4)  Greenberg, Ruth Warren (6)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (21)  Greenberg, Sidney Matthew (14)  Greene, Barnett Allan (4)  Greenlick, Merrayn R. (1)  Greenlick, Merwyn R.	1949 1963 1957, 1959 1964-1965 1947-1948, 1950-1952 1960-1962, 1965 1963

b. 8, f. 318	Grisdale, L.C. (2)	1966
b. 8, f. 319	Griswold, Erwin Nathaniel (1)	1948
b. 8, f. 319	Gronvall, Cecil (2)	1965
b. 8, f. 319	Gross, Dora (2)	1962
	Gross, Gerald G.	
	See: <u>box 19, folder 859</u> <u>box 19, folder 859</u>	
b. 8, f. 320	Grossman, Charles M. (9)	1949, 1951, 1954-1955
b. 8, f. 321	Group Health Association (22)	1952, 1960-1962
b. 8, f. 322	Group Health Association of America (21)	1949, 1951 January-May
b. 8, f. 323	Group Health Association of America (30)	1951June-1952, 1955
b. 8, f. 324	Group Health Association of America (24)	1959-1960
b. 8, f. 325	Group Health Association of America (28)	1961-1964
b. 8, f. 326	Group Health Association of Los Angeles (8)	1949-1950
b. 8, f. 327	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound (11)	1952-1953, 1960
	Group Health Federation of America	
	Group Health Federation of America See: box 8, folder 322	
	See: box 8, folder 322	
	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice	
	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English	
b. 8, f. 328	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414	1950
b. 8, f. 328 b. 8, f. 328	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)	
b. 8, f. 328	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)	1961
	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)  Gruenberg, Ernest M. (4)	
b. 8, f. 328	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)	1961
b. 8, f. 328	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)  Gruenberg, Ernest M. (4)  Guenther, Elmer L	1961
b. 8, f. 328 b. 8, f. 329	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)  Gruenberg, Ernest M. (4)  Guenther, Elmer L See: box 9, folder 350	1961 1950, 1955 1952-
b. 8, f. 328 b. 8, f. 329 b. 8, f. 330	See: box 8, folder 322  Group Health Mutual See: box 10, folder 398  Group Practice English See: box 10, folder 414  Grundy, F. (1)  Grunsky, Donald L. (1)  Gruenberg, Ernest M. (4)  Guenther, Elmer L See: box 9, folder 350  Guidotti, Frank P. (14)	1961 1950, 1955 1952- 1954,1958,1960

b. 9, f. 332	H (33)	1947–1948, 1951– 1952, 1956–1957, 1962–1965, 1968, 1970, undated
b. 9, f. 333	Haber, Richard (2)	1964
b. 9, f. 333	Hadjimarkos, Demetrios M. (2)	1950
b. 9, f. 334	Haffner, Alden N. (3)	1960, 1966
b. 9, f. 335	Haggerty, Robert J. (4)	1963-1964
	Hall, Jack W. (I.L.W.U.) See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 9, f. 336	Hall, Madelyn N. (1)	1963
b. 9, f. 336	Hambly, Alvin S. (1)	1962
	Hamilton Civic Hospitals See: box 18, folder 810	
b. 9, f. 337	Hamilton, John (3)	1969
b. 9, f. 338	Hapney, Cozette (15)	1948,
b. 9, f. 339	Harding, George (1)	1949
b. 9, f. 339	Hardman, Russell V. (1)	1946
b. 9, f. 339	Hardy, Clyde T. (7)	1955, 1961-1963
	Harper, Fowler V. See: box 20, folder 909	
b. 9, f. 340	Harris, Benedict R. (2)	1968
b. 9, f. 340	Harris, Frank J. (2)	1949
	Harrison, W.T See: box 25, folder 36	
b. 9, f. 341	Hartenstein, Hans (1)	1954
b. 9, f. 341	Hartford, Claire (2)	1955
b. 9, f. 342	Hartford, John J. (2)	1960-1961
b. 9, f. 343	Hartford, Kenneth (25)	1949
b. 9, f. 344	Hartford, Kenneth (14)	1950-1952, 1954, 1956, 1962, undated
b. 9, f. 345	Harvard Public Health Alumni Association (10)	1949-1950
b. 9, f. 346	Harvard University Press (1)	1966

	Harvard University Press See: box 47, folder 341	
b. 9, f. 346	Harvard University School of Public Health (14)	1947, 1949-1950, 1957-1958, 1965
b. 9, f. 347	Harvey, Harold I. (2)	1959
b. 9, f. 347	Harvey, John (1)	1963
b. 9, f. 347	Hathaway, John S. (1)	1963
b. 9, f. 347	Haughton, Ronald Waring (4)	1949
	Hawaii Medical Journal English See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 9, f. 348	Hay, Donald G. (6)	1963-1964
b. 9, f. 348	Hazard, C.E. (1)	1946
b. 9, f. 349	Healey, Donald (4)	1958
	Health Plan Consultants Committee See: box 6, folder 227	
b. 9, f. 350	Health and Welfare Council of Seattle and King County (7)	1950
b. 9, f. 351	Hecker, Phyllis C. (7)	1965-1966, 1968
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 351	Hecker, Phyllis C. (7) Heda, Burton A. (2)	1965-1966, 1968 1969
	·	
	Heda, Burton A. (2) Hedrich, A.W.	
b. 9, f. 351	Heda, Burton A. (2) Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678	1969
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)	1969
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)  Heilman, Robert M. (2)	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 353	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)  Heilman, Robert M. (2)  Hellender, Arthur R. (2)	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952 1954
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 353	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)  Heilman, Robert M. (2)  Hellender, Arthur R. (2)  Henderson, John P. (7)  Henderson, Marie B.	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952 1954
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 353	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)  Heilman, Robert M. (2)  Hellender, Arthur R. (2)  Henderson, John P. (7)  Henderson, Marie B. See: box 19, folder 834  Henderson, Marie B.	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952 1954
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 354	Heda, Burton A. (2)  Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8)  Heilman, Robert M. (2)  Hellender, Arthur R. (2)  Henderson, John P. (7)  Henderson, Marie B. See: box 19, folder 834  Henderson, Marie B. See: box 37, folder 216	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952 1954 1954-1955, 1965
b. 9, f. 351 b. 9, f. 352 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 353 b. 9, f. 354	Heda, Burton A. (2) Hedrich, A.W. See: box 15, folder 678  Heffron, Lyda L. (8) Heilman, Robert M. (2) Hellender, Arthur R. (2) Henderson, John P. (7) Henderson, Marie B. See: box 19, folder 834 Henderson, Marie B. See: box 37, folder 216 Herbert, Robert L. (1)	1969 1946-1947 1950, 1952 1954 1954-1955, 1965 1963

b. 9, f. 357	Herring, Frances W. (7)	1959-1960
b. 9, f. 358	Herzog, George K. (3)	1950
b. 9, f. 358	Hiatt, Howard Haym (2)	1966
b. 9, f. 359	Hill, Lawrence A. (2)	1965
b. 9, f. 359	Hill, Lewis (2)	1953
b. 9, f. 359	Hill, Lister (1)	1949
b. 9, f. 359	Hill, Sylvia (2)	1951
b. 9, f. 360	Hines, Leonard Wayne (8)	1950, 1963
	Hines, Leonard Wayne See: box 36, folder 203	
b. 9, f. 360	Hirschfeld, Alexander (1)	1966
b. 9, f. 361	H.I.P. News (6) English	1963
b. 9, f. 362	Hiscock, Ira Vaughan (7)	1948-1949, 1967-1968
	Hitchcock, George See: box 16, folder 708	
b. 9, f. 363	Hittelman, Fannie and Joseph (5)	1955
b. 9, f. 363 b. 9, f. 364	Hittelman, Fannie and Joseph (5)  Hobart, Alice T. (2)	1955 1950
	·	
b. 9, f. 364	Hobart, Alice T. (2)	1950
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364	Hobart, Alice T. (2) Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)	1950 1951
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364	Hobart, Alice T. (2) Hobart, Kenneth G. (2) Hobbs, G.E. (1)	1950 1951 1949
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364	Hobart, Alice T. (2) Hobart, Kenneth G. (2) Hobbs, G.E. (1) Hobson, W. (1)	1950 1951 1949 1950
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365	Hobart, Alice T. (2)  Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)  Hobbs, G.E. (1)  Hobson, W. (1)  Hoffman, Stanley H. (3)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365	Hobart, Alice T. (2)  Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)  Hobbs, G.E. (1)  Hobson, W. (1)  Hoffman, Stanley H. (3)  Hoge, Vane Morgan (2)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951 1946, 1958
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365	Hobart, Alice T. (2)  Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)  Hobbs, G.E. (1)  Hobson, W. (1)  Hoffman, Stanley H. (3)  Hoge, Vane Morgan (2)  Hojer, J.A. (2)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951 1946, 1958
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365	Hobart, Alice T. (2)  Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)  Hobbs, G.E. (1)  Hobson, W. (1)  Hoffman, Stanley H. (3)  Hoge, Vane Morgan (2)  Hojer, J.A. (2)  Holden, Reuben Andrus (2)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951 1946, 1958 1950
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 366 b. 9, f. 366	Hobart, Alice T. (2)  Hobart, Kenneth G. (2)  Hobbs, G.E. (1)  Hobson, W. (1)  Hoffman, Stanley H. (3)  Hoge, Vane Morgan (2)  Hojer, J.A. (2)  Holden, Reuben Andrus (2)  Holloman, John L.S., Jr. (2)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951 1946, 1958 1950 1965 1968 1949-1950, 1960,
b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 364 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 365 b. 9, f. 366 b. 9, f. 366 b. 9, f. 366	Hobart, Alice T. (2) Hobart, Kenneth G. (2) Hobbs, G.E. (1) Hobson, W. (1) Hoffman, Stanley H. (3) Hoge, Vane Morgan (2) Hojer, J.A. (2) Holden, Reuben Andrus (2) Holloman, John L.S., Jr. (2) Holman, Barbara (6)	1950 1951 1949 1950 1951 1946, 1958 1950 1965 1968 1949-1950, 1960, 1966

b. 9, f. 369	Hood, James L. (5)	1966
b. 9, f. 370	Hoodwin, Jean B. (3)	1958, 1961
b. 9, f. 371	Hopkins, Carl E. (3)	1965, 1967-1968
b. 9, f. 371	Hopkins, Golda (3)	1955
b. 9, f. 372	Horder, John (2)	1969
b. 9, f. 372	Horowitz, Miriam (1)	undated
b. 9, f. 372	Horowitz, William (2)	1965
b. 9, f. 373	Hoskins, H. Dean (1)	undated
b. 9, f. 373	Hospital Council of Greater New York (2)	1948, 1955
b. 9, f. 374	Hospital Management (5) English	1963
b. 9, f. 374	Hospitals (6) English	1949, 1965
b. 9, f. 375	Householder, Lucy (1)	1961
	Householder, Lucy See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
	Howell, Gene See: box 14, folder 596	
b. 9, f. 376		1964-1968
b. 9, f. 376	See: box 14, folder 596	1964-1968
b. 9, f. 376 b. 9, f. 377	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee	1964-1968 1949, 1953
	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 9, f. 377	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)	1949, 1953
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)	1949, 1953 1969-1970
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378 b. 9, f. 379	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)  Humphrey, Hubert Horatio (8)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962 1958-1960
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378 b. 9, f. 379 b. 9, f. 380	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)  Humphrey, Hubert Horatio (8)  Hunt, Andrew D. (7)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962 1958-1960 1963-1964, 1968
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378 b. 9, f. 379 b. 9, f. 380 b. 9, f. 381	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)  Humphrey, Hubert Horatio (8)  Hunt, Andrew D. (7)  Hunt, George Halsey (2)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962 1958-1960 1963-1964, 1968 1947, 1955
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378 b. 9, f. 379 b. 9, f. 380 b. 9, f. 381 b. 9, f. 381	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)  Humphrey, Hubert Horatio (8)  Hunt, Andrew D. (7)  Hunt, George Halsey (2)  Hunt, Samuel P. (2)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962 1958-1960 1963-1964, 1968 1947, 1955 1950
b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 377 b. 9, f. 378 b. 9, f. 379 b. 9, f. 380 b. 9, f. 381 b. 9, f. 381 b. 9, f. 382	See: box 14, folder 596  Howell, Sandra C. (9)  Howley, Lee See: box 37, folder 216  Hubbard, John Perry (5)  Hubbard, William Neil, Jr. (4)  Hudgens, Robert W. (1)  Hume, John Chandler (5)  Humphrey, Hubert Horatio (8)  Hunt, Andrew D. (7)  Hunt, George Halsey (2)  Hunt, Samuel P. (2)  Hunter, F.W. (3)	1949, 1953 1969-1970 1947 1961-1962 1958-1960 1963-1964, 1968 1947, 1955 1950

b. 9, f. 383	Huseman, Esther (4)	1947, 1949, undated
b. 9, f. 384	Hutchins, Robert Maynard (2)	1956
b. 9, f. 384	Hutchinson, John (5)	1953, 1958, 1960
b. 10, f. 385	I (17)	1948-1949, 1951-1952, 1956, 1962-1964, 1966, 1970
	Illinois, University of	
	See: box 16, folder 722	
b. 10, f. 386	Ingbar, Mary Lee (7)	1958, 1960-1962, 1965
b. 10, f. 387	Ingelfinger, Franz Joseph (3)	1968, 1970
b. 10, f. 387	Inghe, G. (2)	1950
	Institute of Industrial Relations See: box 9, folder 381	
b. 10, f. 388	Institute of Interdisciplinary Studies (3)	1969
b. 10, f. 388	Institute of Social Medicine (2)	1948, 1951
b. 10, f. 389	International Academy of Legal and of Social Medicine (30)	1949-1952, 1955
b. 10, f. 390	International Chemical Workers Union (1)	1953
b. 10, f. 391	International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union (8)	1949-1950
b. 10, f. 392	International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union (9)	1950, 1952, 1956, 1965
	International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union See: box 29, folder 87 box 31, folder 114	
b. 10, f. 393	The Interne (4)	1948
b. 10, f. 393	Isay, Jane (2)	1969
b. 10, f. 394	Israel, Richard J. (3)	1964, 1966
b. 10, f. 395	J (27)	1947,1949-1950, 1953-1957, 1961- 1964, 1966-1967
b. 10, f. 396	Jackson, Elizabeth H. (3)	1948, 1951
b. 10, f. 396	Jaco, E. Gartly (4)	1959, 1963
b. 10, f. 397	Jacobs, Arthur Ray (2)	1969

b. 10, f. 399	Jacobson, Jentzsch, Rector and Jones (5)	1950
b. 10, f. 400	James, George (3)	1969
	James, John R. See: box 12, folder 495	
b. 10, f. 401	James, John Y. (18)	1952-1955, 1958, 1961-1962, 1964-1965
b. 10, f. 402	Jansa, Louis (2)	1957
b. 10, f. 403	Jencks, Clinton E. (5)	1962-1963
b. 10, f. 404	Jewell, Howard (2)	1960
b. 10, f. 405	Joannon, Pierre (2)	1950
b. 10, f. 406	Johns, Clara (1)	1950
b. 10, f. 407	Johns, George W. (4)	1955-1956, 1962
b. 10, f. 408	The Johns Hopkins University School of Hygiene and Public Health (8)	1947-1948
b. 10, f. 409	Johnson, Brantley M. (2)	1959
b. 10, f. 409	Johnson, Dorothy (7)	1950
b. 10, f. 410	Johnson, Joseph L. (2)	1948
b. 10, f. 411	Johnson, Lyndon Baines (3)	1960, 1966
b. 10, f. 412	Johnston, Daniel W. (1)	1958
b. 10, f. 413	Jonas, Steven (5)	1967, 1969
b. 10, f. 414	Jordan, Edwin Pratt (15)	1955-1956, 1961, 1963
b. 10, f. 415	Joseph, J.J. (6)	1952
b. 10, f. 415	Joslyn, Carl S. (2)	1969
b. 10, f. 416	The Journal of Medical Education (2)	1960-1961
b. 10, f. 416	The Journal of Medicine (3)	1948
b. 10, f. 416	Journal of Occupational Medicine (9) English	1960-1961
b. 10, f. 417	K (29)	1951-1952, 1955, 1957, 1959-1960, 1962-1965, 1967, 1969
b. 10, f. 418	Kabat, Herman (1)	1949

b. 10, f. 419	Kahn, Ephraim (9)	1955, 1962, 1964, 1969-1970
b. 10, f. 420	Kamm, Michael Lewis (1)	1962
b. 10, f. 420	Kandle, Roscoe Peacock (2)	1950
b. 10, f. 421	Kapit, Richard (2)	1969
b. 10, f. 422	Kaplan, Abbott (6)	1949-1950
b. 10, f. 423	Karlin, Harold (2)	1961
b. 10, f. 423	Karr, Martin (2)	1949
b. 10, f. 423	Karson, Irvin Marc (2)	1947
b. 10, f. 423	Kasey, Elizabeth H. (1)	1970
b. 10, f. 424	Katz, Alfred H. (3)	1962
b. 10, f. 424	Katz, Elizabeth (2)	1965
b. 10, f. 425	Kay, Raymond Myer (12)	1950-1952, 1960-1961
b. 10, f. 426	Keene, Clifford Henry (2)	1965
b. 10, f. 427	Keesey, Truman J. (9)	1947, 1949, 1968
b. 10, f. 428	Keiser, A. Kay (3)	1964
b. 10, f. 429	Kelly, Brian (1)	1951
b. 10, f. 429	Kelly, Frank L. (2)	1949
b. 10, f. 430	Kempff, J.G. (7)	1950
b. 10, f. 431	Kempton, Murray (1)	1956
b. 10, f. 431	Kennady, John W. (5)	1946-1947
b. 10, f. 431	Kennedy, Donald Ira (6)	1961
b. 10, f. 432	Kennedy, John Fitzgerald (6)	1947-1948, 1962
b. 10, f. 433	Kerr, Clark (1)	1951
b. 10, f. 434	Kerr, Lorin Edgar (17)	1948-1952
b. 10, f. 435	Kerr, Lorin Edgar (27)	1956-1962, 1965, 1968
b. 10, f. 436	Kerr, William John (6)	1949-1951
b. 10, f. 437	Kessler, Irving Isar (7)	1966-1967
b. 10, f. 438	Keye, John D. (1)	1959
b. 10, f. 438	Kiem, Iris M. (2)	1967

b. 10, f. 438	Kimball, Stockton (1)	1948
	King, Joseph A. See: box 1, folder 35	
b. 11, f. 439	Kirkland, Lane (1)	1960
b. 11, f. 439	Kisch, Arnold Immanuel (3)	1966
b. 11, f. 439	Kistin, Albert D. (1)	1962
	Kistin, Albert D. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 11, f. 440	Kivel, Raymond M. (5)	1957, 1967
b. 11, f. 441	Klem, Margaret C. (24)	1948–1949, 1951, 1955, 1958–1959, 1964, undated
b. 11, f. 442	Klerman, Gerald Lawrence (4)	1965, 1969
b. 11, f. 442	Klerman, Lorraine Vogel (2)	1965
b. 11, f. 443	Kligler, David (2)	1957
	Kline, Howard M. See: box 25, folder 36	
b. 11, f. 443	Kneeshaw, Stanley (3)	1949
b. 11, f. 444	Knobloch, Hilda (1)	1960
b. <b>11,</b> f. <b>445</b>	Knowles, Donald A. (2)	1968
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>446</b>	Knowles, John H. (4)	1964-1965, 1969
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>446</b>	Knox, John T. (1)	1962
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Koekebakker, J. (1)	1951
b. <b>11</b> , f. <b>447</b>	Koel, Bert (2)	1954
b. <b>11,</b> f. <b>448</b>	Koplin, Allen Norman (7)	1956, 1961, 1965, 1970
b. 11, f. 449	Koppleman, Harold (3)	1949
b. 11, f. 450	Kovar, Edward B. (9)	1947, 1953, 1956, 1960, 1964
b. 11, f. 451	KPFA (8)	1955, 1960-1962
b. 11, f. 452	Kramer, Bernard M. (3)	1962-1963
b. 11, f. 453	Kramer, Nathan (15)	1947-1953

	Kreps, Theodora C. See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 11, f. 454	Kuchel, Thomas Henry (5)	1955, 1958-1959
b. 11, f. 455	Kuh, Clifford (2)	1949
b. 11, f. 455	Kunitz, Stephen J. (1)	1969
b. 11, f. 455	Kupke, Edward (4)	1962
b. 11, f. 456	Kuznets, George M. (3)	1950
b. 11, f. 457	L (38)	1946-1947, 1949-1952, 1956, 1960, 1962- 1965, 1967-1968, undated
	Lambert, Robert Archibald See: box 20, folder 896	
b. 11, f. 458	Lamson, Glenn G., Jr. (11)	1958-1959, 1965
b. 11, f. 459	Lane, Robert P. (2)	1949
b. 11, f. 459	Lane, Ronald E. (2)	1950
b. 11, f. 460	Lane, W. Kenneth (5)	1965
	La Pouse, Rema (Mrs. Milton Terris) See: box 18, folder 812	
b. 11, f. 461	Larsen, A.E. (6)	1949-1950
	Larsen, Nils P. See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 11, f. 462	Larsen, William C. (1)	1965
b. 11, f. 462	Lashof, Joyce Cohen (2)	1966
b. 11, f. 463	Last, John M. (6)	1965-1968
b. 11, f. 464	Lavenhar, Marvin (3)	1966
b. 11, f. 464	Lavietes, Paul (1)	undated
b. 11, f. 465	Lawton, Robert P. (5)	1962-1963, 1967
b. 11, f. 466	Lazure, Denis (3)	1969-1970
b. 11, f. 467	League of Women Voters of Berkeley (4)	1949
b. 11, f. 468	Lear, Walter Jay (34)	1948-1951, 1956, 1958-1962, 1964, 1969

	1960, 1962
b. 11, f. 470 Lee, Philip Randolph (14)	1960-1961, 1963, 1965-1967
Lee, Richard	
See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 11, f. 470 Lee, Russel V. (5)	1960-1961
b. 11, f. 471 Lee, Sidney S. (9)	1964-1969
b. 11, f. 472 LeFevre, Robert E. (2)	1964
b. 11, f. 473 Leimbach, John H. (6)	1960
b. 11, f. 474 Lembcke, Paul A. (2)	1952
b. 11, f. 475 Leonard, Alvin Robert (4)	1949-1950, 1963
b. 11, f. 475 Leonard, John C. (1)	1947
b. 11, f. 476 LeRiché, Harding (4)	1951
b. 11, f. 477 Lerner, David (2)	1965
b. 11, f. 477 Lerner, Raymond C. (5)	1968-1969
b. 11, f. 478 LeRoy, George Veach (2)	1968
b. 11, f. 478 Levin, Peter J. (1)	1967
b. 11, f. 479 Levine, Isidore (2)	1963
b. 11, f. 479 Levine, Norton M. (2)	1964
Levy, Louis See: <u>box 10, folder 391</u>	
b. 11, f. 480 Lewis, Benjamin (5)	1962
b. 11, f. 480 Lewis, Charles Edwin (8)	1965-1967
b. 11, f. 481 Lewis, Leon (2)	1950, 1959
The Liberal Democrat	
See: <u>box 20, folder 882</u>	
b. 11, f. 481 Lichtenstein, Lawrence M. (1)	1966
b. 11, f. 482 Lieberman, James (5)	1958, 1967
b. 11, f. 483 Lievow, Patricia (22)	1961-1964, 1966, 1968
b. 12, f. 484 Lifton, Robert Jay (3)	1964,1968

b. 12, f. 485	Lindheim, Roslyn (10)	1963, 1965, 1967– 1968, undated
b. 12, f. 486	Lints, Herbert Arthur (2)	1962
b. 12, f. 487	Lippard, Vernon William (22)	1961-1967
b. 12, f. 488	Lippman, Richard W. (7)	1946, 1952-1953, 1958
b. 12, f. 488	Dr. Richard W. Lippman Fund (1)	1960
b. 12, f. 489	Lipscomb, Wendell R. (3)	1953, 1966
b. 12, f. 490	Lipsitch, Lester S. (2)	1953
b. 12, f. 490	Lisker, Fred (2)	1960
b. 12, f. 491	Liswood, Sidney (11)	1949, 1952-1953, 1962
b. 12, f. 492	Lockard, George C. (3)	1950
b. 12, f. 493	Logan, Robert (2)	1965, 1967
b. 12, f. 493	Lombard, Herbert L. (2)	1951-1952
b. 12, f. 494	Long, Howard F. (2)	1965
b. 12, f. 494	Loos, Howard Clifford (2)	1949
b. 12, f. 495	Los Angeles County Board of Supervisors (5)	1959-1960
	Lovelace, Bryan See: box 1, folder 26	
b. 12, f. 496	Lowinger, Paul (4) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1969
b. 12, f. 497	Lown, Bernard and Louise (2)	1962-1963
b. 12, f. 497	Lubchansky, Rose (1)	undated
b. 12, f. 498	Ludwig, Thomas D. (7)	1961-1962, 1968
b. 12, f. 499	Lupsha, Peter A. (2)	1969
b. 12, f. 499	Luzzatti, Luigi (2)	1966
b. 12, f. 500	M (64)	1947, 1949, 1950- 1952, 1955-1956, 1960-1968, 1970, undated
b. 12, f. 501	McCloy, Steven G. (2)	1969

	MacColl, W.A. See: box 8, folder 327	
b. 12, f. 502	McCormick, John (1)	1966
b. 12, f. 502	McCoy, Leahmae (2)	1968
b. 12, f. 503	McGann, Leona M. (2)	1968
b. 12, f. 504	McGibony, John Robert (8)	1950, 1964
b. 12, f. 505	McKeany, Maurine (2)	1950
b. 12, f. 506	McKeown, Thomas (6)	1949-1951
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 12, f. 507	McKinley, John R. (3)	1949
b. 12, f. 507	MacKinnon, Donald W. (1)	1950
b. 12, f. 508	MacKintosh, J.M. (2)	1950
b. 12, f. 509	Mackler, Harry S. (4)	1962
b. 12, f. 510	McNeel, John Osborne (41)	1948-1952, 1955-1956
b. 12, f. 511	McNulty, Matthew F. (1) McNulty, Matthew F. (1)	1969
b. 12, f. 511	McWilliams, Carey (3)	1955-1956
b. 12, f. 512	Maffly, Alfred E. (17)	1951-1952, 1957-1958, 1962, 1968
b. 12, f. 513	Magnuson, Harold J. (1)	1960
	Magnuson, Paul B.	
	See: box 15, folder 643	
b. 12, f. 513	Mainland, Donald (3)	1965-1966
b. 12, f. 513	Mair, Alexander (4)	1952
b. 12, f. 514	Makover, Henry Benedict (7)	1951, 1955, 1957
b. 12, f. 515	Malbin, Barney (2)	1954
	Malcolm, James C. See: box 1, folder 16	
	Mallach, Aubrey See: box 14, folder 580	

	Mallett, David L. See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 12, f. 515	Mandel, William (3)	1965
b. 12, f. 516	Manegold, Richard F. (2)	1968
b. 12, f. 516	Mankin, Harold (3)	1955, 1959, 1962
b. 12, f. 516	Manley, Derrill B. (2)	1960
	Mann, K.J. See: box 17, folder 775	
b. 12, f. 517	Marcus, Florence L. (4)	1949
b. 12, f. 518	Margen, Sheldon (4)	1959, 1964-1965
b. 12, f. 518	Marine, Gene (2)	1963
b. 12, f. 519	Marine, William M. (2)	1969
b. 12, f. 520	Mark, James B.D. (3)	1965-1966
b. 12, f. 520	Markham, Deanie (6)	1949, 1954, 1963, undated
b. 12, f. 521	Marshall, Carter Lee (18)	1966-1968
	Martin, David See: box 5, folder 205	
b. 12, f. 522	Massachusetts Department of Public Health (3)	1965
b. 12, f. 523	Masterson, S.C. (4)	1955, 1959
b. 13, f. 524	Mathewson, Herbert O. (2)	1967
b. 13, f. 524	Mathias, Charles McCurdy, Jr. (2)	1966
b. 13, f. 525	Matoren, Harvey (3)	1967
b. 13, f. 526	Maurer, Fleisher, and Associates (4)	1963
b. 13, f. 527	Mayer, Henry (9)	1954, 1961–1963, 1965, 1968–1969, undated
b. 13, f. 528	Mayer, Milton (2)	1949
b. 13, f. 529	Mayers, Harold J. (9)	1964
b. 13, f. 530	Mayo, Clinton F. (3)	1950
b. 13, f. 531	Mead, Sedgwick (3)	1956
	Meade, Gordon Montgomery See: box 34, folder 171	

b. 13, f. 531	Meads, Albert Manson (1)	1949
b. 13, f. 532	Means, James Howard (4)	1952,
b. 13, f. 533	Medical Committee for Human Rights (5)	1965
b. 13, f. 534	Medical Economics (16)	1949, 1952, 1956-1957, 1963
b. 13, f. 535	Medical Opinion and Review (1) English	1970
b. 13, f. 536	The Medical Society of the District of Columbia (3)	1947, 1949
b. 13, f. 537	Medical Tribune (16) English	1956, 1963, 1966,
	Medico-Chirugical Society See: box 4, folder 154	
b. 13, f. 538	Meikeljohn, Gordon (1)	1962
b. 13, f. 539	Meiklejohn, Alexander (1)	undated
b. 13, f. 539	Meiklejohn, Helen Everett (2)	1956, 1961
b. 13, f. 540	Melamed, Isidor (4)	1952, 1955, 1958
b. 13, f. 541	Menorah Hospital Medical Center (2)	1952
b. 13, f. 542	Mental Health Society of Northern California (5)	1953, 1955
b. 13, f. 543	Mesches, Ken (1)	1958
b. 13, f. 543	Meskill, Thomas J. (1)	1970
b. 13, f. 544	Metzner, Charles A. (2)	1969
b. 13, f. 544	Michael, Jerrold M. (3)	1965, 1967
b. 13, f. 545	Mickle, J.C. (1)	1953
b. 13, f. 545	Midland Medical Group (2)	1961
b. 13, f. 546	Milbank Memorial Fund (18)	1949, 1963-1964, 1966, 1968
b. 13, f. 547	Miller, Benjamin F. (2)	1956
b. 13, f. 547	Miller, Genevieve (5)	1947, 1950
b. 13, f. 548	Miller, George Paul (1)	1954
b. 13, f. 548	Miller, Winston Rivard (2)	1964
b. 13, f. 549	Milles, Saul Steven (2)	1966
b. 13, f. 549	Milliken, Eugene Donald (1)	1954

b. 13, f. 550	Milliken, Sewall O. (3)	1946-1947
	Mills, Martin See: box 14, folder 596	
	Milmore, B.K. See: box 4, folder 125	
b. 13, f. 551	Milunic, Josip (1)	1948
b. 13, f. 551	Mintz, Beatrice (1)	1956
b. 13, f. 551	Miric, B. (1)	1969
b. 13, f. 552	Modern Hospital (16) English	1949-1952,
b. 13, f. 553	Mollenbach, C.J. (1)	1954
	Monroe, Eason See: box 6, folder 252	
b. 13, f. 553	Mooser, H. (2)	1950
b. 13, f. 554	Morehead, Mildred Ada (1)	1968
b. 13, f. 554	Morgan, Robin W. (2)	1967
b. 13, f. 554	Morris, Hugo (2)	1951
b. 13, f. 555	Morris, J.N. (9)	1947, 1949-1951
b. <b>13</b> , f. <b>555</b>	Morris, Robert (1)	1965
	Morrison, Fred W See: box 4, folder 116	
b. 13, f. 556	Morrison, George H. (4)	1962
b. 13, f. 557	Morrison, Hymen (1)	1949
b. 13, f. 557	Morrison, John T. (2)	1962
b. 13, f. 558	Mosk, Edward (2)	1958
	Moss, Edwyne See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 13, f. 559	Mott, Frederick Dodge (28)	1946-1949
b. 13, f. 560	Mott, Frederick Dodge (23)	1952, 1957, 1960-1962
b. 13, f. 561	Mott, Frederick Dodge (29)	1963-1966, 1968
b. 13, f. 562	Mott, Peter Dodge (6)	1958, 1969
b. 13, f. 563	Mountain, Joseph W. (2)	1951

	The Mount Sinai Hospital See: box 18, folder 793	
	Moureau, P. See: box 10, folder 389	
b. 13, f. 563	Moxon, Cavendish (2)	1958, undated
	Muench, Hugo See: box 1, folder 23	
b. 13, f. 564	Muller, Charlotte and Jonas Norman (25)	1949, 1950, 1952-1956
b. 13, f. 565	Muller, Charlotte and Jonas Norman (20)	1959-1960, 1962, 1966
b. 13, f. 566	Muller, Henry (1)	1951
b. 13, f. 566	Munnell, William A. (1)	1959
b. 13, f. 566	Murchie, F. (1)	1950
b. 13, f. 567	Murray, Dwight (1)	1950
b. 13, f. 567	Murray, James Edward (2)	1947, 1949
b. 13, f. 568	Myers, Beverlee A. (6)	1962, 1964-1965, 1968
b. 13, f. 568	Myers, Dorothy C. (2)	1962
b. 13, f. 569	Myers, Jay Arthur (2)	1941
b. 13, f. 570	Mytinger, Robert E. (4)	1966, 1969
b. 14, f. 571	N (32)	1949-1950, 1952-1954, 1959, 1962-1965, 1969-1970
	Naar, L. Jon See: box 20, folder 898	
b. 14, f. 572	Nahum, Louis Herman (5)	1964-1965, 1967
b. 14, f. 573	Naismith, Richard T. (1)	undated
b. 14, f. 573	Nassif, Raif E. (1)	1966
b. 14, f. 574	The Nation (1)	1963
b. 14, f. 575	National Association for the Advancement of Colored People (4)	1951
b. 14, f. 576	National Association of Clinic Managers (2)	1955-1956
b. 14, f. 576 b. 14, f. 576	National Broadcasting Company (2)	1956
D. 14, 1. 3/0	reactional broadcasting Company (2)	1750

b. 14, f. 577	National Conference on Social Welfare (2)	1955, 1959
b. 14, f. 577	National Council of Jewish Women (2)	1962
b. 14, f. 578	National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis (30)	1947-1948, 1952
b. 14, f. 579	National Fund for Medical Education (3)	1953
b. 14, f. 580	National Guardian (1) English	1955
b. 14, f. 580	National Health Council (2)	1960
b. 14, f. 581	National Institute of Health (1)	1966
b. 14, f. 581	National Institute of Labor Education (1)	1961
b. 14, f. 582	National Institutes on Rehabilitation and Health Services (4)	1967-1968
b. 14, f. 583	National Organization for Public Health Nursing (3)	1951
b. 14, f. 584	Nault, Edward (2)	1945
b. 14, f. 585	Neiman, Irwin Samuel (16)	1952, 1954, 1960, 1963-1964
b. 14, f. 586	Nelson, Arthur Derry (2)	1968
b. 14, f. 586	Nelson, Philo (1)	1949
b. 14, f. 587	Newdorp, John (10)	1946-1948, 1961
	Newdorp, John See: box 34, folder 171	
	New England Hospital Assembly See: box 9, folder 369	
b. 14, f. 588	New England Journal of Medicine (14) English	1947-1949, 1961, 1964
b. 14, f. 589	New Haven County Medical Association (2)	1968
b. 14, f. 590	The New Haven Register (1)	1965
b. 14, f. 591	Newman, Frank (1)	1949
	Newton, Quigg See: box 4, folder 133	
b. 14, f. 591	New York Academy of Medicine (3)	1949, 1965
	Neyhart and Grodin See: box 36, folder 203	
b. 14, f. 592	Nicholl, Robert G. (2)	1966
b. 14, f. 592	Nickell, Wendell K. (2)	1963

b. 14, f. 593	Nolan, Robert L. (4)	1969
	North Carolina, University of See: box 14, folder 605	
b. 14, f. 594	Northern California Association of Medical Social Workers (6)	1949-1951
b. 14, f. 595	Northern California Committee for a Sane Nuclear Policy (2)	1958
b. 14, f. 596	Northern California Public Health Association (13)	1948-1949, 1955-1956, 1962
b. 14, f. 597	Northrup, Donald A. (11)	1950-1951
b. 14, f. 598	Notkin, Herbert (31)	1947-1949, 1951-1952, 1955-1956
b. 14, f. 599	Notkin, Herbert (21)	1957-1958, 1961-1964, 1968, 1970
b. 14, f. 600	Nugent, Charles A. (4)	1955-1956
	Nugent, Charles A. See: box 2, folder 46	
b. 14, f. 601	The Nutrition Foundation (4)	1951
b. 14, f. 601	Nyswander, Dorothy B. (1)	1955
b. 14, f. 602	O (8)	1951, 1956, 1959, 1961, 1963-1964, 1966
b. 14, f. 603	O'Brien, Henry R. (15)	1950-1951
b. 14, f. 604	Office of Economic Opportunity (6)	1965-1966
b. 14, f. 605	Oil Workers International Union (1)	1954
b. 14, f. 605	Okun, Daniel A. (3)	1963
	Oldberg, Eric See: box 18, folder 786	
b. 14, f. 606	Olds, F. (2)	1952
b. 14, f. 606	Olson, Stanley W. (1)	1968
b. 14, f. 606	Oren, Joseph (2)	1952
b. 14, f. 607	O'Rourke, Paul F. (3)	1961
	Ort, Robert S. See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 14, f. 608	Oseasohn, Robert (2)	1967

	Oseasohn, Robert	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
b. 14, f. 608	Owens, George A. (2)	1965
	Overby, Edward J.	
	See: box 8, folder 321	
b. 14, f. 609	P (20)	1947, 1949, 1951, 1953, 1955, 1958, 1961–1964, 1967– 1969, undated
b. 14, f. 610	Pacoima Memorial Lutheran Hospital (2)	1961
b. 14, f. 610	Page, Robert Griffith (2)	1967
	Paley, Warren	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
b. 14, f. 611	Palmer, Bissell B. (3)	1950-1951
b. 14, f. 611	Palmer, George T. (1)	1949
b. 14, f. 612	Paradise, Jack Leon (3)	1960, 1970
	Parham, Johnny E.	
	See: box 13, folder 533	
b. 14, f. 612	Paris, Herbert (1)	1964
b. 14, f. 612	Parisot, J. (1)	1950
b. 14, f. 613	Parran, Thomas (2)	1951
	Pasamanick, Benjamin	
	See: <u>box 11, folder 444</u>	
	Pauling, Linus See: box 12, folder 488	
b. 14, f. 614	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11)	1962-1965
b. 14, f. 614 b. 14, f. 615		1962-1965 1953
	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11)	
b. 14, f. 615	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11)  Payne, Donald (1)	1953
b. 14, f. 615 b. 14, f. 616	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11)  Payne, Donald (1)  Pearlman, Solomon L. (2)	1953 1949
b. 14, f. 615 b. 14, f. 616	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11) Payne, Donald (1) Pearlman, Solomon L. (2) Pearson, Bess (2) Pearson, David A.	1953 1949
b. 14, f. 615 b. 14, f. 616 b. 14, f. 616	Payne, Anthony M.M. (11)  Payne, Donald (1)  Pearlman, Solomon L. (2)  Pearson, Bess (2)  Pearson, David A.  See: box 37, folder 216	1953 1949 1950

	Pearson, John C. See: box 37, folder 216	
	Peart, A.F.W. See: box 4, folder 131	
b. 14, f. 618	Peck, Robert M. (4)	1955, 1957, 1964
b. 14, f. 619	Peizer, Miriam H. (3)	1949
b. 14, f. 620	Pennsylvania Federation of Womens Clubs (4)	1946
	The People's Hospital of San Jose, California See: box 17, folder 734	
b. 14, f. 621	Pepper, Max (2)	1969
b. 14, f. 621	Percy, Charles H. (5)	1968
b. 14, f. 622	Perkoff, Gerald Thomas (3)	1968-1969
b. 14, f. 622	Perloff, Charlotte (2)	1954
b. 14, f. 622	Pernell, Godfrey (2)	1954
b. 14, f. 623	Perrott, George St. J. (9)	1947-1951
b. 14, f. 624	Perry, Claire and Thomas Lockwood (25)	1946, 1949 1951 1953–1955, 1960–1961
	Perunko, Polly A. See: box 34, folder 160	
	Peters, John Punnett See: box 4, folder 161	
b. 14, f. 625	Peterson, Malcolm Lee (3)	1965, 1969
b. 14, f. 626	Peterson, Osler Luther (7)	1950, 1954
b. 14, f. 627	Phelps, Dryden L. (5)	1953, 1957, 1962, 1965
b. 14, f. 627	Phillips, Beatrice (2)	1962
b. 14, f. 628	Philadelphia Department of Public Health (6)	1952, 1956, 1965
b. 14, f. 629	The Physicians Forum (27)	1946, 1948, 1953-1962
	Physicians News Service See: box 13, folder 537	
b. 14, f. 630	Physicians for Social Responsibility (2)	1965, 1968
b. 15, f. 631	Pick, Walter (2)	1947, 1949

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>631</b>	Pickus, Robert (2)	1961
	Pifer, Alan See: box 4, folder 133	
b. 15, f. 631	Pinsky, Paul G. (4)	1951, 1962-1964
b. 15, f. 632	Piore, Nora (2)	1968
b. 15, f. 632	Pitegoff, Gerald Irving (3)	1947
b. 15, f. 633	Pohlmann, Kenneth E. (4)	1946
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>634</b>	Pollack, Jerome (3)	1951-1952
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>635</b>	Pollak, Louis H. (2)	1965
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>635</b>	Polland, Harry (1)	1960
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>636</b>	Pomona Junior Chamber of Commerce (2)	1951
b. 15, f. 636	Pomrinse, S. David (3)	1960
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>637</b>	Poor, Russell Spurgeon (2)	1955
b. 15, f. 637	Pope, Alexander H. (1)	1960
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>638</b>	Popper, Martin (2)	1967-1968
b. 15, f. 638	Porter, Quincy (1)	1962
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>639</b>	Pound, Roscoe (1)	1951
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>639</b>	Powell, James (1)	1960
b. <b>15,</b> f. <b>640</b>	The Practitioner (2)	1949
	Pragan, Otto See: box 10, folder 390	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>641</b>	Pratt, Dorothy (1)	1946
b. 15, f. 641	Pratt, Lawrence A. (2)	1950
b. 15, f. 642	Preizler, Josef (3)	1951, 1953
b. 15, f. 643	The President's Commission on the Health Needs of the Nation (6)	1952
b. 15, f. 643	The President's Committee on Civil Rights (1)	1947
b. 15, f. 644	Price, Betty (3)	1955, 1965
b. 15, f. 644	Price, Wilson H. (4)	1959, 1962
b. 15, f. 644	Priest, Percy (1)	1949
b. 15, f. 645	W.F. Prior Company (4)	1950, 1953, 1962
b. 15, f. 645	Profant, Carole Stark (2)	1963

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>646</b>	Proger, Samuel Herschel (8)	1947, 1949, 1951
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>647</b>	Pruitt, Raymond Donald (2)	1965
b. 15, f. 648	Public Affairs(2)	1949
b. 15, f. 648	Public Affairs Committee (2)	1949
b. 15, f. 648	Public Affairs Institute (2)	1960
b. 15, f. 648	Public Employees Health and Welfare Conference (1)	1959
b. 15, f. 649	Public Health Reports (26)	1951-1952, 1956, 1959-1961, 1963-1967
b. 15, f. 650	Purdy, Ann Peril (2)	1950-1951
b. 15, f. 650	Purington, Bonnie (2)	1963
b. 15, f. 651	R (26)	1947-1954, 1956, 1961-1964, 1967, 1969-1970
b. 15, f. 652	Rabeau, Erin S. (4)	1965-1966
b. 15, f. 652	Rabinowitch, Eugene (3)	1959
b. 15, f. 653	Rabson, S.M. (4)	1949, undated
b. 15, f. 653	Rainey, Michael L. (2)	1966-1967
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>654</b>	Raizen, Bernard B. (2)	1962
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>654</b>	Rakivich, Viola (1)	1947
	Rammelkampf, Charles See: box 37, folder 216	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>654</b>	Randall, Marian G. (2)	1951
b. 15, f. 654	Rannels, Herman W. (1)	1966
	Rannels, Herman W. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 15, f. 655	Rapoport, Bernard (2)	1956
b. 15, f. 655	Rapp, Norbert (2)	1955
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>656</b>	Raschen, Robert L. (3)	1951, 1953
b. 15, f. 656	Ratner, Herbert (1)	1950
b. 15, f. 657	Ratner, Robert S. (15)	1965-1967, 1970
b. 15, f. 658	Raulston, Burrell Otto (5)	1949
b. 15, f. 659	Rayburn, Sam (2)	1960

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>660</b>	Read, John H. (2)	1969
b. 15, f. 661	Reader, George Gordon (12)	1961-1963, 1970
b. 15, f. 662	Reddies, Karl H. (2)	1952-1953
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>662</b>	Reeb, Ken (2)	1970
b. 15, f. 663	Reed, Louis S. (7)	1955, 1970
b. 15, f. 664	Reid, Donald (5)	1949-1951
b. 15, f. 664	Reider, Norman (7)	1950, 1952
b. 15, f. 665	Reiff, Myron (2)	1968
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>665</b>	Reilly, Paul A. (3)	1954
	Retail Clerks Union, Local 770 See: box 5, folder 199	
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>666</b>	Retail Merchants Incorporated (3)	1950
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>667</b>	Reuther, Walter Philip (1)	1970
b. 15, f. 668	Reynolds, Theodore Eric (4)	1958, 1961-1962
b. 15, f. 669	Reznikoff, Paul (3)	1948
b. 15, f. 670	Ribicoff, Abraham A. (11)	1962, 1964-1966, 1968
b. 15, f. 671	Richards, Richard (5)	1961
b. 15, f. 672	Richie, Robert (3)	1957
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>672</b>	Richman, Elmer (2)	1951
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>673</b>	Richmond, California School District (1)	1956
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>673</b>	Richmond, Clara (3)	1951
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>674</b>	Richmond Independent(1)	1954
b. 15, f. 674	Richmond, Julius B. (1)	1965
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>675</b>	Ricklefs, Richard (2)	1961
	Riheldaffer, William H. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 15, f. 675	Ringsdorf, W.M. (2)	1964
b. 15, f. 676	Risquez-Iribarren, Rafael (2)	1950
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>676</b>	Ritter, George J. (5)	1961-1963
b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>677</b>	Robbins, Anthony (2)	1966, 1970

b. <b>15</b> , f. <b>677</b>	The Robbins Institute (2)	1956
b. 15, f. 678	Roberts, Beryl J. (2)	1963
b. 15, f. 678	Roberts, Dean Winn (5)	1950, 1954
	Roberts, Helen L. See: box 9, folder 345	
b. 15, f. 679	Roberts, Holland (4)	1962
b. 15, f. 680	Robertson, Alexander (8)	1960-1963
	Robinson, A.H. See: box 34, folder 171	
	The Rockefeller Foundation See: box 8, folder 310 box 10, folder 430	
b. 15, f. 681-682	Roemer, Milton Irwin and Ruth (31)	1947-1954
b. 15, f. 683	Roemer, Milton Irwin and Ruth (17)	1956-1957, 1959-1961
b. 15, f. 684	Roemer, Milton Irwin and Ruth (26)	1962-1965, 1968-1970
b. 16, f. 685	Roger, Sidney (2)	1951, undated
b. 16, f. 686	Rogers, Edward Saunders (28)	1948-1954
b. 16, f. 687	Rogers, Edward Saunders (23)	1955-1957
b. 16, f. 688	Rogers, Kenneth D. (2)	1948
b. 16, f. 688	Rogers, T.G., Jr. (1)	1969
b. 16, f. 689	Roney, James G., Jr. (2)	1964
b. 16, f. 689	Roosevelt, Eleanor (2)	1956
b. 16, f. 690	Rorem, Clarence Rufus (2)	1950, 1962
	Rosato, Donald J. See: box 14, folder 628	
b. 16, f. 690	Rose, Lawrence (2)	1969
b. 16, f. 690	Rosen, Edgar (2)	1965
b. 16, f. 691	Rosen, George (10)	1951, 1955, 1959, 1961, 1968
b. 16, f. 692	Rosenbaum, Milton (5)	1964
b. 16, f. 693	Rosenfeld, Leonard Sidney (10)	1950-1951, 1953, 1960

b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>694</b>	Rosenthal, Gerald (4)	1964, 1967
	Ross, D. Reid See: box 5, folder 173	
b. 16, f. 695	Rotter, Sy (2)	1965
b. 16, f. 696	Rubinstein, Herbert B. (12)	1961-1962, 1966, 1968
b. 16, f. 697	Rudy, Norman (2)	1955
b. 16, f. 697	Rumford, William Byron (1)	1959
b. 16, f. 698	Ruschin, Louis John (4)	1950-1951
b. 16, f. 698	Russian Research Center (2)	1953-1954
b. 16, f. 699	Rust, Ben (1)	1954
b. 16, f. 699	Rutstein, David Davis (5)	1947
b. 16, f. 700	Rutzen, Robert (11)	1964-1966, 1968
b. 16, f. 701	Ryan, Allan James (1)	1964
b. 16, f. 701	Ryder, Brooks (6)	1948-1949
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>701</b>	Ryder, Claire (1)	1964
b. 16, f. 702	S (58)	1947-1956,
b. 16, f. 703	Sachs, Allan and Beatrice (3)	1951-1952, 1962
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>703</b>	Sachs, Benjamin (2)	1965
b. 16, f. 703 b. 16, f. 704	Sachs, Benjamin (2) Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)	1965
b. 16, f. 704	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)	1963
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2) Salinger, Pierre (2)	1963 1955
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew	1963 1955
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 705	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew See: box 29, folder 87	1963 1955 1963
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 705	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew See: box 29, folder 87  Samis, Sidney Martin (2)	1963 1955 1963 1968-1969
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 706	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew See: box 29, folder 87  Samis, Sidney Martin (2)  Sanazaro, Paul Joseph (9)	1963 1955 1963 1968-1969 1963, 1968-1969
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 706 b. 16, f. 707	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew See: box 29, folder 87  Samis, Sidney Martin (2)  Sanazaro, Paul Joseph (9)  Sand, René (4)	1963 1955 1963 1968-1969 1963, 1968-1969 1950-1951
b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 704 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 705 b. 16, f. 706 b. 16, f. 707 b. 16, f. 708	Sadusk, Joseph Francis, Jr. (2)  Salinger, Pierre (2)  Saltzstein, Harry C. (4)  Salz, Andrew See: box 29, folder 87  Samis, Sidney Martin (2)  Sanazaro, Paul Joseph (9)  Sand, René (4)  San Francisco Actor's Workshop (5)	1963 1955 1963 1968-1969 1963, 1968-1969 1950-1951 1960

	San Francisco Labor Council See: box 10, folder 407	
	San Francisco Labor Council See: box 32, folder 129	
b. 16, f. 710	San Francisco Mental Health Society (2)	1954
	Sarvis, David See: box 16, folder 708	
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>711</b>	Sault Ste. Marie Group Health Association (2)	1963
b. 16, f. 711	Saunders, John Bertrand de Cusance Morant (3)	1959-1960, 1963
b. 16, f. 712	Saward, Ernest Welton (6)	1950-1951, 1962, 1966
	Saward, Ernest Welton See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 16, f. 713	Sawyer, M.H. (2)	1949
b. 16, f. 714	Sawyer, William Alfred (9)	1955-1956, 1959
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>715</b>	Saxton, AI (1)	1952
b. 16, f. 716	Schachter, Marvin (3)	1960-1961
b. 16, f. 716	Scheuber, William K. (1)	1962
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>717</b>	Schimel, John Louis (1)	1948
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>717</b>	Schlesinger, Richard H. (2)	1962
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>717</b>	Schnap, Emil Herman (3)	1953
b. 16, f. 718	Schoen, Max H. (27)	1953-1954
b. 16, f. 719	Schoen, Max H. (14)	1956, 1959, 1961-1963, 1965, 1968
b. 16, f. 720	Schoenfeld, Eugene (13)	1962-1967
b. 16, f. 721	Schon, Robert A. (3)	1951, 1953, 1962
b. 16, f. 721	Schuler, Edgar Albert (5)	1948, 1950
b. 16, f. 722	Schulman, Irving (2)	1970
b. 16, f. 722	Henry Schuman, Inc. (2)	1950
b. 16, f. 723	Schwartz, Daniel D. (5)	1946, 1953, 1962
b. 16, f. 724	Schwartz, Daniel H. (17)	1948-1949, 1951, 1953, 1957, 1959, undated

b. 16, f. 725	Schwartz, Doris (2)	1964
b. 16, f. 725	Schwartz, Fred Robert (7)	1959-1961
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>725</b>	Schwartz, Harry (1)	1959
b. 16, f. 726	Schartz, Herbert Norman (13)	1947-1949, 1951-1952, 1955, 1963, 1965
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>727</b>	Schwartz, Jerome L. (23)	1960, 1962, 1964-1968
b. 16, f. 728	Schwartz, Rose (2)	1962
b. 16, f. 728	Schwarzman, Marguerite E. (2)	1950
b. 16, f. 729	Science (1)	1968
b. 16, f. 730	Scientists' Committee for Radiation Information (8)	1960, 1963
b. 16, f. 731	Scott, J.A. (2)	1950
b. 16, f. 731	Scoville, Dorothea Haven (2)	1965
	Scudder, Townsend See: box 4, folder 140	
b. 17, f. 732	Sears, John Berell (2)	1951
b. 17, f. 732	Seelye, Edwin Barrows (3)	1960
b. 17, f. 733	Seham, Max (2)	1953
b. 17, f. 733	Seides, Jerome M. (2)	1968
b. 17, f. 734	Sekerak, Emil (13)	1949-1951
b. 17, f. 735	Selling, Ben (3)	1956
	Sellink, J.L. See: box 10, folder 430	
b. 17, f. 736	Shadid, Fred Victor (2)	1952
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>737</b>	Shain, Max (12)	1955, 1958, 1960, 1964, 1968
b. 17, f. 738	Shapiro, Bernard (1)	1969
b. 17, f. 739	Shapiro, Irving S. (16)	1950-1952, 1955, 1957-1958, 1960, 1964
b. 17, f. 740	Shapiro, Sam (5)	1963, 1969
	Shapiro, Sam See: box 37, folder 216	

	Shapley, Harlow See: box 2, folder 43	
b. 17, f. 741	Sharp, Malcolm (2)	1956
b. 17, f. 741	Shearer, M. William (5)	1955-1956, 1963
b. 17, f. 742	Shecter, George O. (3)	1961
b. 17, f. 743	Shenkin, Budd N. (2)	1968
b. 17, f. 744	Shepard, William Peacey (4)	1950-1952
b. 17, f. 745	Sheps, Cecil G. (18)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1946-1949
b. 17, f. 746	Sheps, Cecil G. (23)  A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.  Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1950-1952
b. 17, f. 747	Sheps, Cecil G. (27)	1958-1959, 1962-1964, 1969
b. 17, f. 748	Sherman, Samuel Robert (3)	1952, 1961
b. 17, f. 748	Shiffman, Bernard (3)	1966-1967
	Shipman, Sidney J. See: box 4, folder 121	
	Shoemaker, B.E. See: box 1, folder 26	
b. 17, f. 749	Shorter, Mildred E. (2)	1963
b. 17, f. 749	Striver, Robert Sargent (1)	1946
b. 17, f. 750	Shucker, George (10)	1955-1956
b. 17, f. 751	Sidel, Victor William (20)	1964-1965, 1967, 1969
b. 17, f. 752	Siegel, Gordon Sanford (3)	1961
b. 17, f. 752	Sigel, Bernard (2)	1967
b. 17, f. 753	Sigerist, Henry Ernest (21)	1947, 1950-1951, 1955-1957
	Silber, Frederick See: box 13, folder 537	
b. 17, f. 754	Silsbee, Sarah J. (2)	1965

b. 17, f. 755	Silver, George A. (22)	1947-1950, 1952, 1954-1955, 1957
b. 17, f. 756	Silver, George A. (23)	1959-1960, 1962-1965, 1968-1969
	Silvercruys, Baron See: box 10, folder 389	
b. 17, f. 757	Simburg, Earl Joseph (1)	1949
b. 17, f. 757	Simmons, James Stevens (5)	1948-1949, 1951
b. 17, f. 758	Simmons, R.L. (3)	1947-1948
b. 17, f. 759	Simon, Daniel (8)	1962-1963, 1965
b. 17, f. 760	Sinai, Nathan (26)	1948–1949, 1951 1965
b. 17, f. 761	Sisk, Charles W (2)	1966
b. 17, f. 762	Skewes-Cox, Bennet (8)	1959-1961
b. 17, f. 763	Skinner, Mary Lou (2)	1950
b. 17, f. 764	Sklar, Nathan E. (11)	1968-1970
b. 17, f. 765	Sloane, Robert (2)	1967
	Sloss, John H. See: box 37, folder 216	
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>766</b>	Smith, Charles Edward (7)	1948-1949, 1951, 1960
b. 17, f. 767	Smith, Donald C. (2)	1967
b. 17, f. 768	Smith, Hugh H. (6)	1949-1950, 1952
b. 17, f. 769	Smith, Karl A. (3)	1969
b. 17, f. 769		
	Smith, Lucille M. (2)	1950
b. 17, f. 770	Smith, Lucille M. (2) Smith, Merl Bernard (2)	1950 1961
b. 17, f. 770 b. 17, f. 770		
	Smith, Merl Bernard (2)	1961
b. 17, f. 770	Smith, Merl Bernard (2) Smith, Paul E. (2)	1961 1961
b. 17, f. 770 b. 17, f. 771	Smith, Merl Bernard (2) Smith, Paul E. (2) Smith, Robert (3)	1961 1961 1965
b. 17, f. 770 b. 17, f. 771 b. 17, f. 772	Smith, Merl Bernard (2)  Smith, Paul E. (2)  Smith, Robert (3)  Smyth, Francis Scott (7)	1961 1961 1965 1949, 1951-1952
b. 17, f. 770 b. 17, f. 771 b. 17, f. 772 b. 17, f. 773	Smith, Merl Bernard (2)  Smith, Paul E. (2)  Smith, Robert (3)  Smyth, Francis Scott (7)  Snoke, Albert Waldo (35)	1961 1961 1965 1949, 1951-1952 1961-1962

b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>776</b>	Snyder, Joseph C. (4)	1968
b. 17, f. 776	Snyder, Joseph. Earl (2)	1969
b. 17, f. 776	Snyder, Le Moyne (2)	1952
b. 18, f. 777	Sobel, Edna (2)	1948
b. 18, f. 777	Sobell, Helen L. (4)	1956
b. 18, f. 778	Society for Social Responsibility in Science (2)	1966
b. 18, f. 778	Solnit, Albert Jay (1)	1964
b. 18, f. 779	Solon, Jerry Alan (8)	1964-1965, 1968
b. 18, f. 780	Soltis, Steven J. (4)	1964
b. 18, f. 780	Somach, Irving (2)	1946
b. 18, f. 781	Somers, Anne Ramsey and Herman Miles (12)	1957-1959, 1961, 1963, 1970
b. 18, f. 782	Southwest Administrators, Inc. (9)	1960
b. 18, f. 783	Sparks, John E. (3)	1961
b. 18, f. 783	Sparkuhl, Konstantin (2)	1949
b. 18, f. 784	Spence, Donald L. (2)	1969
b. 18, f. 784	Spiers, Marguerite (1)	1949
b. 18, f. 785	Stadler, Eliot (2)	1968
b. 18, f. 786	Stamler, Jeremiah (12)	1953-1954, 1956, 1963-1964
b. 18, f. 787	Stamler, Jeremiah (19)	1965-1968
	Jeremiah Stamler Legal Aid Fund See: <u>box 18, folder 786</u>	
b. 18, f. 788	Standard, Kenneth. L. (2)	1965
b. 18, f. 788	Stare, Frederick John (4)	1948, 1969
	Stebbins, Ernest Lyman See: box 1, folder 23 box 10, folder 408	
b. 18, f. 789	Steelworkers Educational Institute (2)	1958
b. 18, f. 790	Steiger, William Anthony (9)	1963-1964, 1966, 1970
b. 18, f. 791	Stein, Lilli (1)	1950
b. 18, f. 791	Stein, Margaret I. (1)	1949

b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>792</b>	Steinberg, Jack (4)	1961
b. 18, f. 793	Steinberg, Maida Ruth (2)	1952
b. 18, f. 793	Steinberg, Martin R. (2)	1964
b. 18, f. 794	Steininger, Fred H. (2)	1964
b. 18, f. 795	Stern, Bernhard Joseph (3)	1949, undated
	Steuermann, Nicholas See: box 29, folder 87	
b. 18, f. 795	Stevenson, Alan Carruth (1)	1950
b. 18, f. 796	Stewart, Alice (2)	1950
b. 18, f. 796	Stewart, Gerald (1)	1960
b. 18, f. 797	Stewart, William Huffman (5)	1962, 1965, 1968
b. 18, f. 798	Stiles, William Whitfield (2)	1959
b. 18, f. 798	Still, Joseph W. (2)	1960
b. 18, f. 798	Stillerman, M.L. (2)	1951
b. 18, f. 799	Stokes, Joseph (2)	1955
b. 18, f. 799	Stoller, Alan (2)	1949
b. 18, f. 800	Stone, Robert Beckwith (4)	1965, 1967
1 40 6 664	Stout, Orin Milton (2)	1949
b. 18, f. 801		
b. 18, f. 801 b. 18, f. 802	Stowe, Lyman M. (7)	1964
	Stowe, Lyman M. (7) Stratton, James Malcolm (2)	1964 1962
b. 18, f. 802	·	
b. 18, f. 802	Stratton, James Malcolm (2) Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein	
b. 18, f. 802 b. 18, f. 803	Stratton, James Malcolm (2) Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein See: box 19, folder 833	1962
b. 18, f. 802 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 803	Stratton, James Malcolm (2) Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein See: box 19, folder 833 Strawbridge, Nancy M. (3)	1962 1955, 1959, 1961
b. 18, f. 802 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 804	Stratton, James Malcolm (2)  Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein See: box 19, folder 833  Strawbridge, Nancy M. (3)  Strickler, James C. (2)	1962 1955, 1959, 1961 1970
b. 18, f. 802 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 804 b. 18, f. 804	Stratton, James Malcolm (2)  Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein See: box 19, folder 833  Strawbridge, Nancy M. (3)  Strickler, James C. (2)  Strole, William Earl (3)	1962 1955, 1959, 1961 1970 1965
b. 18, f. 802 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 803 b. 18, f. 804 b. 18, f. 804 b. 18, f. 805	Stratton, James Malcolm (2)  Strauss, Lewis Lichtenstein See: box 19, folder 833  Strawbridge, Nancy M. (3)  Strickler, James C. (2)  Strole, William Earl (3)  Struthers, Robert Rolf (1)	1962 1955, 1959, 1961 1970 1965 1951

	Sviridoff, Mitchell See: box 4, folder 164	
b. 18, f. 807	Swanson, Jess N. (2)	1954
b. 18, f. 807	Sweney, Barbara (2)	1967
	Switzer, John See: box 7, folder 270	
b. 18, f. 808	T (22)	1947, 1950- 1951, 1959, 1961- 1964, 1967, 1969, undated
b. 18, f. 809	Taback, Matthew (2)	1951
b. 18, f. 809	Talbot, Joseph Edward (1)	1946
	Talpers, Stanley See: box 8, folder 321	
b. 18, f. 810	Taylor, R.G. (2)	1966
	Technical Education Research Center See: box 3, folder 110	
b. 18, f. 811	Teilman, Mina (1)	1951
b. 18, f. 811	Tepping, Morris (5)	1958, 1962
b. 18, f. 812	Terris, Milton (28)	1947-1949
b. 18, f. 813	Terris, Milton (35)	1950-1951
b. 18, f. 814	Terris, Milton (27)	1952-1957
b. 18, f. 815	Terris, Milton (25)	1958-1960, 1962-1965, 1968-1969
	Terris, Milton See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 18, f. 816	Thomas, Addle (4)	1949
b. 18, f. 816	Thomas, Bert Stanford (3)	1949, 1962
b. 18, f. 817	Thomas, Elbert Duncan (1)	1949
	Thomas, F. See: box 10, folder 239	
b. 18, f. 817	Thomas, Norman (3)	1956
b. 18, f. 818	Thomas, Trevor (12)	1954-1956, 1958-1959, 1963

b. 18, f. 819         Thoms, Herbert (1)         1948           b. 18, f. 820         Tirue (1)         1963           b. 18, f. 821         Tolins, Peter (2)         1960           b. 18, f. 821         Tonkin, Thomas E. (5)         1951           b. 18, f. 821         Toronto, University of See: box 9, folder 337         1965           b. 18, f. 822         Torrence, Robert G. (1)         1965           b. 18, f. 822         Torrens, Paul Roger (1)         1966           b. 19, f. 823         Trichter, Benjamin (8)         1946, 1950-1952           b. 19, f. 823         Trichter, Benjamin (8)         1951, undated           b. 19, f. 825         Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)         1951-1952, 1960, 1966           b. 19, f. 826         Tolman, Edward C. (1)         1953           b. 19, f. 826         Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)         1968-1970           b. 19, f. 827         Tulli, Ram Lal (5)         1966           b. 19, f. 828         Tulley, Roul (2)         1966           b. 19, f. 828         Tultele, Robert W. (2)         1960      <	b. 18, f. 819	Thompson, Douglas (4)	1965, 1968
b. 18, f. 820       Tirodkar, R.S. (1)       1951         b. 18, f. 821       Tolins, Peter (2)       1960         b. 18, f. 821       Tonkin, Thomas E. (5)       1951         Torrance, Robert G. (1)       1965         b. 18, f. 822       Torrence, Robert G. (1)       1966         Tougaloo College See: box 14, folder 608         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1950, 1963         b. 19, f. 834	b. 18, f. 819	Thoms, Herbert (1)	1948
b. 18, f. 821       Tolins, Peter (2)       1960         b. 18, f. 821       Tonkin, Thomas E. (5)       1951         Toronto, University of See: box 9, folder 337         b. 18, f. 822       Torrence, Robert G. (1)       1965         b. 18, f. 822       Torrens, Paul Roger (1)       1966         Tougaloo College See: box 14, folder 608         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951, undated         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 828       Tuli, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1964, 1948-1949, 1965, 1968, 1962, 1963, 1965, 1967, 1965, 1967, 1965, 1967, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962	b. 18, f. 820	Time (1)	1963
b. 18, f. 821 Tonkin, Thomas E. (5) 1951  Toronto, University of See: box 9, folder 337  b. 18, f. 822 Torrence, Robert G. (1) 1965  b. 18, f. 822 Torrence, Robert G. (1) 1966  Tougaloo College See: box 14, folder 608  b. 19, f. 823 Trichter, Benjamin (8) 1946, 1950-1952  b. 19, f. 824 Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2) 1951, undated  b. 19, f. 825 Trussell, Ray Elbert (12) 1953  b. 19, f. 826 Tolman, Edward C. (1) 1953  b. 19, f. 826 Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4) 1968-1970  b. 19, f. 827 Tuli, Ram Lal (5) 1967  b. 19, f. 828 Turley, Roul (2) 1966  b. 19, f. 828 Turley, Roul (2) 1966  b. 19, f. 828 Turley, Roul (2) 1966  b. 19, f. 829 Turtler, J.H. (4) 1950-1951  b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2) 1961  b. 19, f. 831 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962  b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958  b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 18, f. 820	Tirodkar, R.S. (1)	1951
Toronto, University of See: box 9, folder 337	b. 18, f. 821	Tolins, Peter (2)	1960
See: box 9, folder 337         b. 18, f. 822       Torrence, Robert G. (1)       1965         b. 18, f. 822       Torrens, Paul Roger (1)       1966         Tougaloo College See: box 14, folder 608         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951, undated         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1960, 1963         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 827       Tuli, Ram Lal (5)       1967         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tunley, Roul (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962-1963, 1962	b. 18, f. 821	Tonkin, Thomas E. (5)	1951
b. 18, f. 822       Torrens, Paul Roger (1)       1966         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951, undated         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 827       Tulii, Ram Lal (5)       1967         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tunley, Roul (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963			
Tougaloo College See: box 14, folder 608         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951, undated         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 827       Tuli, Ram Lal (5)       1967         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tunley, Roul (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963	b. 18, f. 822	Torrence, Robert G. (1)	1965
See: box 14, folder 608         b. 19, f. 823       Trichter, Benjamin (8)       1946, 1950-1952         b. 19, f. 824       Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)       1951, undated         b. 19, f. 825       Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)       1951-1952, 1960, 1966         b. 19, f. 826       Tolman, Edward C. (1)       1953         b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 827       Tuli, Ram Lal (5)       1967         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tunley, Roul (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963	b. 18, f. 822	Torrens, Paul Roger (1)	1966
b. 19, f. 824 Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2) 1951, undated b. 19, f. 825 Trussell, Ray Elbert (12) 1951-1952, 1960, 1966 b. 19, f. 826 Tolman, Edward C. (1) 1953 b. 19, f. 826 Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4) 1968-1970 b. 19, f. 827 Tuli, Ram Lal (5) 1967 b. 19, f. 828 Tulin, Maurice (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 828 Tunley, Roul (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 829 Tuntler, J.H. (4) 1950-1951 b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2) 1961 b. 19, f. 831 U (25) 1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967 b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962 b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963			
b. 19, f. 825 Trussell, Ray Elbert (12) 1951-1952, 1960, 1966 b. 19, f. 826 Tolman, Edward C. (1) 1953 b. 19, f. 826 Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4) 1968-1970 b. 19, f. 827 Tuli, Ram Lal (5) 1967 b. 19, f. 828 Tulin, Maurice (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 828 Tunley, Roul (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 829 Tuntler, J.H. (4) 1950-1951 b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2) 1961 b. 19, f. 831 U (25) 1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967 b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962 b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 823	Trichter, Benjamin (8)	1946, 1950-1952
b. 19, f. 826 Tolman, Edward C. (1) 1953 b. 19, f. 826 Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4) 1968-1970 b. 19, f. 827 Tuli, Ram Lal (5) 1967 b. 19, f. 828 Tulin, Maurice (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 828 Tunley, Roul (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 829 Tuntler, J.H. (4) 1950-1951 b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2) 1961 b. 19, f. 831 U (25) 1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967 b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962 b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 824	Truman, Stanley Roosevelt (2)	1951, undated
b. 19, f. 826       Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)       1968-1970         b. 19, f. 827       Tuli, Ram Lal (5)       1967         b. 19, f. 828       Tulin, Maurice (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 828       Tunley, Roul (2)       1966         b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 825	Trussell, Ray Elbert (12)	
b. 19, f. 827 Tuli, Ram Lal (5)  b. 19, f. 828 Tulin, Maurice (2)  b. 19, f. 828 Tunley, Roul (2)  b. 19, f. 829 Tuntler, J.H. (4)  b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2)  b. 19, f. 831 U (25)  b. 19, f. 831 U (25)  b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)  b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)  b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4)	b. 19, f. 826	Tolman, Edward C. (1)	1953
b. 19, f. 828 Tulin, Maurice (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 828 Tunley, Roul (2) 1966 b. 19, f. 829 Tuntler, J.H. (4) 1950-1951 b. 19, f. 830 Tuttle, Robert W. (2) 1961 b. 19, f. 831 U (25) 1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967 b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962 b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 826	Tulchinsky, Theodore H. (4)	1968-1970
b. 19, f. 828Tunley, Roul (2)1966b. 19, f. 829Tuntler, J.H. (4)1950-1951b. 19, f. 830Tuttle, Robert W. (2)1961b. 19, f. 831U (25)1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967b. 19, f. 832United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)1962b. 19, f. 833United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)1958b. 19, f. 834United States Civil Service Commission (4)1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 827	Tuli, Ram Lal (5)	1967
b. 19, f. 829       Tuntler, J.H. (4)       1950-1951         b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 828	Tulin, Maurice (2)	1966
b. 19, f. 830       Tuttle, Robert W. (2)       1961         b. 19, f. 831       U (25)       1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965, 1967         b. 19, f. 832       United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)       1962         b. 19, f. 833       United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)       1958         b. 19, f. 834       United States Civil Service Commission (4)       1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 828	Tunley, Roul (2)	1966
b. 19, f. 831 U (25)  1946, 1948-1949, 1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1967  b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962  b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958  b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 829	Tuntler, J.H. (4)	1950-1951
b. 19, f. 832 United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5) 1962 b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 830	Tuttle, Robert W. (2)	1961
b. 19, f. 833 United States Atomic Energy Commission (1) 1958 b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 831	U (25)	1951-1955, 1958, 1962-1963, 1965,
b. 19, f. 834 United States Civil Service Commission (4) 1960, 1963	b. 19, f. 832	United Brotherhood of Carpenters and Joiners of America, Local 586 (5)	1962
	b. 19, f. 833	United States Atomic Energy Commission (1)	1958
b. 19, f. 835 United States Conference of City Health Officers (2) 1969-1970	b. 19, f. 834	United States Civil Service Commission (4)	1960, 1963
	b. 19, f. 835	United States Conference of City Health Officers (2)	1969-1970

	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, National Center for Health Services Research and Development	•
	See: box 16, folder 706	
b. 19, f. 836	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service (2)	1963
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service	
	See: <u>box 14, folder 578</u>	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Division of Hospital and Medical Facilities	
	See: <u>box 9, folder 365 box 11, folder 445</u>	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Division of Research Grants	
	See: box 11, folder 458	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, Office of the Surgeon General	
	See: <u>box 4, folder 138</u>	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Service, <i>Public Health Reports</i>	
	See: <u>box 15, folder 649</u>	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Welfare Administration	
	See: <u>box 18, folder 794</u>	
	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, White House Conference on Health	
	See: box 1, folder 19	
b. 19, f. 837	United States Department of Labor (1)	1955
b. 19, f. 838	United States Department of State (1)	1959
b. 19, f. 839	United States Treasury Department (5)	1947, 1962
b. 19, f. 840	Unruh, Jesse (1)	1959
b. 19, f. 841	V (5)	1950–1952, 1963, undated
b. 19, f. 842	Vallejo Unified School District, Department of Adult Education (8)	1949
	Van Goor, Robert E.	
	See: box 8, folder 322	
	Van Goor, Robert E.	
	See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
b. 19, f. 843	Vaughan, Henry Frieze (6)	1949, 1965-1966

b. 19, f. 844	Vayda, Eugene (4)	1966 1969
b. 19, f. 844	Venolia, A.W. (2)	1956
b. 19, f. 845	Vernon, W.E. (3)	1949
	Vesely, J. See: box 20, folder 896	
	Veterans Administration See: box 25, folder 36	
b. 19, f. 846	Vial, Don (5)	1960, 1966
b. 19, f. 847	Vollan, Douglas Dee (1)	undated
	Voorhees, Tracy S. See: box 25, folder 36	
	Voorhis, Jerry See: <u>box 8, folder 322</u>	
b. 19, f. 848	Vukmanovik, Cedomir (10)	1969
b. 19, f. 849	W (32)	1946–1950, 1952, 1955,
b. 19, f. 850	Wagner, Carruth J. (1)	1965
b. 19, f. 851	Wagner, Jocelyn (5)	1948-1949
b. 19, f. 852	Wainfield, Benjamin (6)	1968
b. 19, f. 852	Wainwright, Randy (3)	1968, undated
b. 19, f. 853	Wald, Florence S. (2)	1965
b. 19	Waldinger, Clara (2)	1949-1950
b. 19, f. 854	Walker, James E.C. (19)	1962-1965
b. 19, f. 855	Walker, James E.C. (4)	1966-1967
b. 19, f. 856	Walker, Mildred F. (4)	1960-1961
b. 19, f. 856	Wallace, J.D. (2)	1964
b. 19, f. 857	Wallach, Laurie G. (2)	1969
b. 19, f. 857	Walton, William Stanley (2)	1951-1952
	Ward, Paul D. See: box 4, folder 165	
b. 19, f. 858	Warren, Stafford L. (9)	1949, 1952, 1954
b. 19, f. 859	Washington Post(4)	1947

b. 19, f. 859	Washington Report on the Medical Sciences (3)	1949, 1963
b. 19, f. 859	Wasserbaugh, Claire (2)	1949
	Waterson, Rollen W. See: box 1, folder 15	
b. 19, f. 860	Weber, Francis John (2)	1960
b. 19, f. 860	Weekes, Francis (3)	1949
b. 19, f. 860	Weeks, D.E. (1)	1969
b. 19, f. 861	Weeks, Lewis E. (2)	1966
b. 19, f. 861	Wehrle, Paul F. (2)	1969
b. 19, f. 862	Weinerman, David T. (4)	1951, 1961-1962
b. 19, f. 862	[Weinerman?], Mary (2) English	1962
b. 19, f. 863	Weinerman, Robert A. (1)	1962
b. 19, f. 863	Weinerman, Shirley (2)	1946, 1961
b. 19, f. 864	Weiskotten, H.G. (2)	1948
b. 19, f. 865	Weissman, Art (2)	1947, 1950
b. 19, f. 866	Wenkert, Walter (6)	1964
b. 19, f. 867	Wertham, Fredric (3)	1949
b. 19, f. 867	Wessel, Morris A. (3)	1962, 1964
b. 19, f. 868	Wessen, Albert F. (2)	1969
b. 19, f. 869	West Contra Costa County Community Welfare Council (1)	1961
b. 19, f. 869	West Contra Costa County Mental Health Society (2)	1954, 1958
b. 19, f. 870	"What's Your Opinion?" (television program) (1) English	1953
b. 19, f. 871	White, Kerr Lachlan (25)	1962-1966, 1968-1970
b. 19, f. 872	Whitfield, L.K. (2)	1950
b. 19, f. 872	Whitney, James G. (2)	1955-1956
b. 20, f. 873	Wiggins, Walter Sproule (1)	1960
	Wilbur, Dwight L. See: box 4, folder 122	
b. 20, f. 873	Wilder, Theodore Stanley (1)	1963

	Wilder, Theodore Stanley See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 20, f. 874	Wilinsky, Charles Francis (25)	1949-1953
b. 20, f. 875	Wilkins, George Franklin (2)	1951
b. 20, f. 875	Wilkinson, Frank (11)	1954-1955, 1960, 1965, undated
	Willard, Harold N. See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 20, f. 876	Willard, William Robert (2)	1963
b. 20, f. 877	Williams, Robert (2)	1963
	Williams, Robert See: box 37, folder 216	
b. 20, f. 877	Williams, Robert S. (2)	1969
b. 20, f. 878	Williams, T. Franklin (7)	1963, 1965-1966
b. 20, f. 879	Wilner, Daniel M. (1)	1966
b. 20, f. 880	Wilson, Charles C. (2)	1947
b. 20, f. 881	Wilson, Glenn (7)	1955, 1959-1960, 1962
	Wilson, Glenn See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u>	
	Wilson, William S. See: box 20, folder 896	
b. 20, f. 882	Windmiller, Marshall (5)	1960, 1962, 1964
	Winebrenner, John D. See: box 34, folder 171	
b. 20, f. 883	Wing, Wilson Mumford (9)	1949-1950
b. 20, f. 884	Winik, Irving (4)	1950-1951
b. 20, f. 885	Winnett, Thomas (1)	1966
b. 20, f. 886	Winquist, Paul Gordon (2)	1960
b. 20, f. 887	Winslow, Charles-Edward Amory (4)	1952
b. 20, f. 888	Winslow, William F. (2)	1967
b. 20, f. 889	Wise, Harold (16)	1965-1966, 1968-1969

b. 20, f. 891 Wolffson, Joanne (1) 1954 b. 20, f. 891 Wolffson, Sol Milton (10) 1951, 1957  Woman's Home Companion See: box 5, folder 201  Woman's Medical College of Pennsylvania See: box 17, folder 752 b. 20, f. 892 Womer, Charles B. (2) 1968 b. 20, f. 893 Woodcock, Leonard (3) 1956, 1961 b. 20, f. 894 Woodhill, Joan (1) undated b. 20, f. 894 Woods, Phillip W. (2) 1950 b. 20, f. 895 World Affairs Council of Northern California (5) 1949 b. 20, f. 896 World Health Organization (28) 1950-1951, 1953, 1956 b. 20, f. 897 World Health Organization (18) 1968-1970 b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2) 1959 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1) 1961 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3) 1956, 1969 b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5) 1959-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 900 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967	b. 20. f. 891	Wolfe, Samuel (11)	1963-1964
Woman's Home Companion         See: box 5, folder 201         Woman's Medical College of Pennsylvania         See: box 17, folder 752         b. 20, f. 892       Womer, Charles B. (2)       1968         b. 20, f. 894       Woodhill, Joan (1)       undated         b. 20, f. 894       Woods, Philip W. (2)       1950         b. 20, f. 895       World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)       1949         b. 20, f. 896       World Health Organization (28)       1950-1951, 1953, 1956         b. 20, f. 897       World Health Organization (18)       1968-1970         b. 20, f. 898       World Today Discussion Group (2)       1959         b. 20, f. 898       World Wide Medical News Service (5)       1956         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, John (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Robert D. (3)       1956, 1969         b. 20, f. 900       Wurzel, Lillian (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 901       Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963	_,, ,, _ , ,	Wolffson, Joanne (1)	1954
See: box 5, folder 201         Woman's Medical College of Pennsylvania         See: box 17, folder 752         b. 20, f. 892       Womer, Charles B. (2)       1968         b. 20, f. 893       Woodcock, Leonard (3)       1956, 1961         b. 20, f. 894       Woodhill, Joan (1)       undated         b. 20, f. 894       Woods, Philip W. (2)       1950         b. 20, f. 895       World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)       1949         b. 20, f. 896       World Health Organization (28)       1950-1951, 1953, 1956         b. 20, f. 897       World Health Organization (18)       1968-1970         b. 20, f. 898       World Today Discussion Group (2)       1959         b. 20, f. 898       World Wide Medical News Service (5)       1956         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, John (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Robert D. (3)       1956, 1969         b. 20, f. 900       Wurzel, Lillian (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 901       Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)       1959-1961         b. 20, f. 902       Y, Z (5)       1949, 1955, 1966, undated         b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963 <td>b. 20, f. 891</td> <td>Wolffson, Sol Milton (10)</td> <td>1951, 1957</td>	b. 20, f. 891	Wolffson, Sol Milton (10)	1951, 1957
See: box 17, folder 752         b. 20, f. 892       Womer, Charles B. (2)       1968         b. 20, f. 893       Woodcock, Leonard (3)       1956, 1961         b. 20, f. 894       Woodhill, Joan (1)       undated         b. 20, f. 894       Woods, Philip W. (2)       1950         b. 20, f. 895       World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)       1949         b. 20, f. 896       World Health Organization (28)       1950-1951, 1953, 1956         b. 20, f. 897       World Health Organization (18)       1968-1970         b. 20, f. 898       World Today Discussion Group (2)       1959         b. 20, f. 898       World Wide Medical News Service (5)       1956         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, John (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Robert D. (3)       1956, 1969         b. 20, f. 900       Wurzel, Lillian (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 901       Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)       1959-1961         b. 20, f. 902       Y, Z (5)       1949, 1955, 1966, undated         b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963		·	
b. 20, f. 893 Woodcock, Leonard (3) 1956, 1961 b. 20, f. 894 Woodshill, Joan (1) undated b. 20, f. 894 Woods, Philip W. (2) 1950 b. 20, f. 895 World Affairs Council of Northern California (5) 1949 b. 20, f. 896 World Health Organization (28) 1950-1951, 1953, 1956 b. 20, f. 897 World Health Organization (18) 1968-1970 b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2) 1959 b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5) 1956 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1) 1961 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3) 1956, 1969 b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5) 1950-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967		•	
b. 20, f. 894 Woodhill, Joan (1) 1950 b. 20, f. 894 Woods, Philip W. (2) 1950 b. 20, f. 895 World Affairs Council of Northern California (5) 1949 b. 20, f. 896 World Health Organization (28) 1950-1951, 1953, 1956 b. 20, f. 897 World Health Organization (18) 1968-1970 b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2) 1959 b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5) 1956 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3) 1950-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5) 1950-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, 1967 b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963	b. 20, f. 892	Womer, Charles B. (2)	1968
b. 20, f. 894       Woods, Philip W. (2)       1950         b. 20, f. 895       World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)       1949         b. 20, f. 896       World Health Organization (28)       1950-1951, 1953, 1956         b. 20, f. 897       World Health Organization (18)       1968-1970         b. 20, f. 898       World Today Discussion Group (2)       1959         b. 20, f. 898       World Wide Medical News Service (5)       1956         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, John (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Philip B. (1)       1961         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Robert D. (3)       1956, 1969         b. 20, f. 900       Wurzel, Lillian (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 901       Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)       1959-1961         b. 20, f. 902       Y, Z (5)       1949, 1955, 1966, undated         b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963	b. 20, f. 893	Woodcock, Leonard (3)	1956, 1961
b. 20, f. 895       World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)       1949         b. 20, f. 896       World Health Organization (28)       1950-1951, 1953, 1956         b. 20, f. 897       World Health Organization (18)       1968-1970         b. 20, f. 898       World Today Discussion Group (2)       1959         b. 20, f. 898       World Wide Medical News Service (5)       1956         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, John (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Phillip B. (1)       1961         b. 20, f. 899       Wright, Robert D. (3)       1956, 1969         b. 20, f. 900       Wurzel, Lillian (5)       1950-1951, 1962         b. 20, f. 901       Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)       1959-1961         b. 20, f. 902       Y, Z (5)       1949, 1955, 1966, undated         b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963	b. 20, f. 894	Woodhill, Joan (1)	undated
b. 20, f. 896 World Health Organization (28)  b. 20, f. 897 World Health Organization (18)  b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2)  b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3)  b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5)  b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5)  1949, 1955, 1966, undated  b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)  1950-1951, 1953  1950-1951, 1963	b. 20, f. 894	Woods, Philip W. (2)	1950
b. 20, f. 897 World Health Organization (18) 1968-1970 b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2) 1959 b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5) 1956 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1) 1961 b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3) 1956, 1969 b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5) 1950-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963	b. 20, f. 895	World Affairs Council of Northern California (5)	1949
b. 20, f. 898 World Today Discussion Group (2)  b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3)  b. 20, f. 899 Wurzel, Lillian (5)  b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5)  b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5)  1959-1961  b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)	b. 20, f. 896	World Health Organization (28)	
b. 20, f. 898 World Wide Medical News Service (5)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, John (2)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Philip B. (1)  b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3)  b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5)  b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5)  1949, 1955, 1966, undated  b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)	b. 20, f. 897	World Health Organization (18)	1968-1970
b. 20, f. 899Wright, John (2)1967b. 20, f. 899Wright, Philip B. (1)1961b. 20, f. 899Wright, Robert D. (3)1956, 1969b. 20, f. 900Wurzel, Lillian (5)1950-1951, 1962b. 20, f. 901Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)1959-1961b. 20, f. 902Y, Z (5)1949, 1955, 1966, undatedb. 20, f. 903Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)1967b. 20, f. 904Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)1963	b. 20, f. 898	World Today Discussion Group (2)	1959
b. 20, f. 899Wright, Philip B. (1)1961b. 20, f. 899Wright, Robert D. (3)1956, 1969b. 20, f. 900Wurzel, Lillian (5)1950-1951, 1962b. 20, f. 901Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)1959-1961b. 20, f. 902Y, Z (5)1949, 1955, 1966, undatedb. 20, f. 903Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)1967b. 20, f. 904Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)1963	b. 20, f. 898	World Wide Medical News Service (5)	1956
b. 20, f. 899 Wright, Robert D. (3)  b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5)  b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5)  b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)  1956, 1969  1950-1951, 1962  1959-1961  1949, 1955, 1966, undated  1963	b. 20, f. 899	Wright, John (2)	1967
b. 20, f. 900 Wurzel, Lillian (5) 1950-1951, 1962 b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963	b. 20, f. 899	Wright, Philip B. (1)	1961
b. 20, f. 901 Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) 1959-1961 b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963	b. 20, f. 899	Wright, Robert D. (3)	1956, 1969
b. 20, f. 902 Y, Z (5) 1949, 1955, 1966, undated b. 20, f. 903 Yale, Jeffrey F. (2) 1967 b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963		Wurzel, Lillian (5)	
b. 20, f. 903       Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)       1967         b. 20, f. 904       Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)       1963	b. 20, f. 900		1950-1951, 1962
b. 20, f. 904 Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4) 1963			
	b. 20, f. 901	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966,
	b. 20, f. 901 b. 20, f. 902	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) Y, Z (5)	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966, undated
Yale-New Haven Hospital See: box 17, folder 774	b. 20, f. 901 b. 20, f. 902 b. 20, f. 903	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5) Y, Z (5) Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966, undated 1967
b. 20, f. 904 The Yale Scientific Magazine (2)	b. 20, f. 901 b. 20, f. 902 b. 20, f. 903	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  Y, Z (5)  Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)  Yale-New Haven Hospital	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966, undated 1967
b. 20, f. 905 Yankauer, Alfred (7) 1950, 1966	b. 20, f. 901 b. 20, f. 902 b. 20, f. 903 b. 20, f. 904	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  Y, Z (5)  Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)  Yale-New Haven Hospital See: box 17, folder 774	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966, undated 1967 1963
b. 20, f. 906 Yedidia, Avram (22) 1952, 1962-1966, 1969	b. 20, f. 901 b. 20, f. 902 b. 20, f. 903 b. 20, f. 904	Wyatt, Joseph L. (5)  Y, Z (5)  Yale, Jeffrey F. (2)  Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine (4)  Yale-New Haven Hospital See: box 17, folder 774  The Yale Scientific Magazine (2)	1959-1961 1949, 1955, 1966, undated 1967 1963

#### Yedidia, Avram

See: <u>box 36, folder 203</u> See: <u>box 37, folder 216</u> See: <u>box 37, folder 211</u>

	See. <u>Box 50, Tolder 203</u> See. <u>Box 57, Tolder 210</u> See. <u>Box 57, Tolder 211</u>	
b. 20, f. 907	Yerby, Alonzo Smythe (17)	1948, 1951-1952, 1954, 1961-1962, 1964-1965, 1968
b. 20, f. 908	Yett, Donald E. (3)	1964, 1966
b. 20, f. 909	Young, Edward Lorraine (12)	1948-1949, 1953-1954, 1963-1964
b. 20, f. 910	Young, William R. (2)	1964
	Zappfe, Fred C.	
	See: box 2, folder 45	
	Zeiter, Walter J.	
	See: <u>box 14, folder 576</u>	
b. 20, f. 911	Zetterberg, Steve (13)	1960-1962
b. 20, f. 912	Zibit, Samuel (11)	1950, 1952-1953, 1956, 1960-1961
b. 20, f. 913	Ziegler, Mark V. (3)	1946
b. 20, f. 914	Ziferstein, Isidore (7)	1955, 1958
b. 20, f. 915	Zimmerman, Kent A. (2)	1952
b. 20, f. 916	Zola, Irving K. (4)	1968
b. 20, f. 917	letters of concolence received after the death of Dr. and Mrs. Weinerman (54)	1970
b. 21, f. 918	duplicate correspondence, A-C (Xerox copies filed in Series I)	
b. 21, f. 919	duplicate correspondence, D-H (Xerox copies filed in Series I)	
b. 21, f. 920	duplicate correspondence, I-O (Xerox copies filed in Series I)	
b. 21, f. 921	duplicate correspondence, P-Z (Xerox copies filed in Series I)	
b. 21, f. 922	unidentified correspondence	

## Series II: Consultations, Projects, and Professional Assignments, 1943-1970

12 linear feet (26 boxes, 1 carton)

The second series, CONSULTATIONS, PROJECTS, AND PROFESSIONAL ASSIGNMENTS, is divided into twenty-eight subsections. The subsections and their contents have been described in the introductory section of this register.

#### Farm Security Administration

b. 22, f. 1	unidentified correspondence	1946-1947, undated
b. 22, f. 2	memoranda and notes re: FSA plans and programs	1941, 1943-1944, 1946
b. 22, f. 3	memoranda and notes re: FSA plans and programs	1946-1947
b. 22, f. 4	memoranda, and notes re: FSA plans and programs	undated
b. 22, f. 5	papers re: FSA plans and programs	1939-1943
b. 22, f. 6	papers re: FSA plans and programs	1944-1946, undated
b. 22, f. 7	memoranda and papers re: experimental rural health program	1942-1945
b. 23, f. 8	reports of field trips by Weinerman to FSA Regions	1946
b. 23, f. 9	testimony of American Veterans Committee on Wagner-Murray-Dingell Bill	1946
b. 23, f. 10	testimony of U.S.D.A. on Wagner-Murray-Dingell Bill	1946
b. 23, f. 11	FSA pamphlets	
b. 23, f. 12	"Control of Poison Ivy" by E. R. Weinexman English	1945
b. 23, f. 13	"Medical Care and Rural Life" by C.F. Brannan and E. R. Weinerman English	1946
b. 23, f. 14	"Rural Prepayment Medical Care Plans and Public Health Agencies" by M. Ziegler, E.R. Weinerman, and M.I. Roemer English	1947
b. 23, f. 15	addresses and articles on rural health problem and FSA programs	1938, 1942, 1944, 1946, undated
b. 23, f. 16	government reports on the Farm Security Administration and experimental health programs	1944, 1946
b. 23, f. 17	misc.	
U	nited States Public Health Service	
b. 24, f. 18	documents, letters re: Weinerman's U.S.P.H.S commission	1946-1947, 1951
b. 24, f. 19	memoranda re: U.S.P.H.S. plans and programs	1947

#### United States Public Health Service (continued)

b. 24, f. 20	"Health Aspects of a Program for National Security" (report to the President's Advisory Commission on Universal Training) English	1947
b. 24, f. 21	"Health Aspects of a Program for National Security" (early drafts) English	
b. 24, f. 22	"Documents in Connection with the Appearance of Federal Security Administration Representatives before the President's Advisory Commission on Universal Training" English	1947
b. 24, f. 23	reports on universal training	1947
b. 24, f. 24	reports on health and education	undated
	New York State Temporary Commission on the Need for a State University	
b. 24, f. 25	background material and comments	1947
b. 24, f. 26	draft of memorandum on medical education	1947
b. 24, f. 27	Education for the Health Services (draft copy of a report to the commission) English	1948
b. 24, f. 28	Report of the Temporary Commission on the Need for a State University	1948
	Boston Health Survey	
b. 24, f. 29	background material and notes	
b. 24, f. 30	"Report of a Survey of the Boston City Health Department" by E. R. Weinerman English	1948
b. 25, f. 31	"Report of Health Division" by I. V. Hiscock and H. R. Leavell (pp. 1-144) English	1949
b. 25, f. 32	"Report of Health Division" by I. V. Hiscock and H. R. Leavell (pp. 145-206) English	1949
b. 25, f. 33	"Report of Hospital Division" by B. C. Mac Lean and A. W. Snoke (pp. 1-77) English	1949
b. 25, f. 34	"Report of Hospital Division" by B. C. Mac Lean and A. W. Snoke (pp. 78-161) English	1949
b. 25, f. 35	newspaper clippings and articles	
	Commission on the Organization of the Executive Branch of Government (Hoover Commission)	
	Correspondences:	
b. 25, f. 36	Brassor, Francis P. (2)	1948
b. 25, f. 36	Harrison, W. T. (2)	1948-1949
b. 25, f. 37	Kline, Howard M. (15)	1948-1949

# Commission on the Organization of the Executive Branch of Govern [...] > Correspondences: (continued)

b. <b>25</b> , f. <b>37</b>	Mitchell, Sidney Alexander (1)	1948
b. 25, f. 38	Veterans Administration (3)	1948
b. 25, f. 38	Vorhees, Tracy S. (1)	1949
b. 25, f. 39	Report by the Committee on Federal Medical Services	1948
b. 25, f. 40	"Federal Health Activities and Programs" by H. M. Kline (pp. 1-139) English	1948
b. 25, f. 41	"Federal Health Activities and Programs" by H. M. Kline (pp. 140-217) English	1948
b. 26, f. 42	"Area Surveys" by M. E. DeBakey, M. Lapham, and E. R. Weinerman English	1948
b. 26, f. 43	press release containing summary of the Task Force report on Federal Medical Services	1948
b. 26, f. 44	Task Force Report on Federal Medical Services	1949
b. 26, f. 45	Reorganization of Federal Medical Activities	1949
	American Public Health Association, Subcommittee on Medical Care	
b. 26, f. 46	minutes and notices re: statement on quality of medical care	1947–1948, 1951, undated
b. 26, f. 47	"The Quality of Medical Care," outline and 1948 draft	1948
	English	
b. 26, f. 48	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft	1949
b. 26, f. 48 b. 26, f. 49		1949 1949
·	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft	
b. 26, f. 49	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft	1949
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft	1949 1949
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed	1949 1949 1949
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft  The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies  Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft	1949 1949 1949 1949
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52 b. 26, f. 53	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies  Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care	1949 1949 1949 1949
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52 b. 26, f. 53 b. 26, f. 54	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies  Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft of	1949 1949 1949 1949 1951
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52 b. 26, f. 53 b. 26, f. 54 b. 26, f. 55	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies  Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program	1949 1949 1949 1949 1951 1951
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52 b. 26, f. 53 b. 26, f. 54 b. 26, f. 55 b. 26, f. 55	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies  Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program  The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft	1949 1949 1949 1949 1951 1951 1951
b. 26, f. 49 b. 26, f. 50 b. 26, f. 51 b. 26, f. 52 b. 26, f. 53 b. 26, f. 54 b. 26, f. 55 b. 26, f. 55	The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Jan draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 Mar draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 May draft The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program, 1949 printed copies Standards of Quality in Organized Programs of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program The Quality of Medical Care, 1951 Mar draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft of The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft The Quality of Medical Care in Organized Health Programs, 1951 Sep draft	1949 1949 1949 1949 1951 1951 1951 1952

#### American Public Health Association, Subcommittee on Medical Care (continued)

b. 27, f. 60	comments on The Quality of Medical Care	1950 May-1951
b. 27, f. 61	reviews and articles on The Quality of Medical Care	1950-1951
Gro	oup Health Cooperative of Puget Sound	
b. 27, f. 62	The Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound; Report of a Study, 1950 draft	1950
b. 27, f. 63	The Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound; Report of a Study, 1950 printed copies	1950
<u>Uni</u>	versity of California School of Public Health	
b. 27, f. 64	notes for Medical Care Seminars (P. H. 109A)	1949-1950
b. 27, f. 65	notes for Medical Care Administration Seminars (P. H. 206A)	1949-1950
b. 27, f. 66	notes for Medical Care Administration Seminars (P. H. 206A)	1949-1950
b. 28, f. 67	notes for Medical Care Administration Seminars (P. H. 206B)	1950
b. 28, f. 68-69	notes for Medical Sociology (p. H. 106)	1950?
b. 28, f. 70	report on medical care for the needy aged in Washington State by the University of California School of Public Health	1950
b. 28, f. 71	letters and papers re: loyalty oath controversy and Weinerman's resignation A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	1949-1950
Soc	ial Medicine in Western Europe	
b. 28, f. 72	Social Medicine in Western Europe by E. R. Weinerman	1951
b. 28, f. 73	notes for Social Medicine in Western Europe	1950
b. 28, f. 74	itineraries, lists of names, etc.	undated
b. 28, f. 75	World Health Organization certificates, papers, etc.	1950
<u>Per</u>	manente Health Plan	
b. 29, f. 76	memoranda re: administration of Permanente Health Plan	1950-1951
b. 29, f. 77	objectives, principles, and standards of service for the Permanente Health Plan $$	undated
b. 29, f. 78	medical and hospital service agreements	undated
b. 29, f. 79	papers re: proposed statistical research program	1951
b. 29, f. 80	papers re: health coverage for the Retail Clerks Union	1950
b. 29, f. 81	notes and notices for the Permanente staff	1948-1951, undated
b. 29, f. 82	"Educational Proceedings of the Permanente Hospitals" English	1951

#### Permanente Health Plan (continued)

b. 29, f. 83	"Report to the Board of Trustees of the Permanente Foundation on the several Health Activities in the San Francisco Bay Area Related to Their Jurisdiction" English	1948
b. 29, f. 84	articles, brochures, and pamphlets about Permanente	
b. 29, f. 85	"The Permanente Health Plan" by E. R. Weinerman English	1951
b. 29, f. 86	memoranda and papers re: Weineriman's: resignation from Permanente	1951
Hav	waiian Sugar and Pineapple Workers Union Survey  Correspondence:	
b. 29, f. 87	American Journal of Public Health (3) English	1952
b. 29, f. 87	Arnold, Harry Loren (11)	1952
b. 29, f. 88	Beeston, Marion (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 88	Bernstein, Leo (2)	1951-1952
b. 29, f. 88	Bradfield, V. F. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 88	Burns, C. E. S (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 89	Fairley, Lincoln (7)	1951-1952
b. 29, f. 90	Fassoth, John (2)	1952
b. 29, f. 90	Fox, Morris G. (3)	1952
b. 29, f. 91	Hall, Jack W. (14)	1951-1953
b. 29, f. 91	Hawaii Medical Journal (5) English	1952-1953
b. 29, f. 92	International Lonshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union (4)	1951-1952, 1954
b. 29, f. 92	Journal of the American Medical Association (2) English	1952
b. 29, f. 93	Kreps, Theodora C. (12)	1952
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>94</b>	Larsen, Nils Paul (11)	1952
b. 29, f. 94	Lee, Richard Kui Chi (7)	1952
b. 29, f. 95	McLand, L, S. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 95	Moir, John T. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 95	Mountain, H. A. (1)	1952
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>95</b>	Orrick, James N. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 96	Ramsey, John F. (1)	1952

#### Hawaiian Sugar and Pineapple Workers Union Survey > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 29, f. 96	Richardson, Robert (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 96	Salz, Andrew (6)	1951-1953
b. 29, f. 97	Shimizu, Mitsuo (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 97	Steuermann, Nicholas (4)	1952-1953
b. 29, f. 98	Tester, K. B. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 98	Wallis, Sam R. (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 98	Wilbar, Charles (1)	1952
b. 29, f. 98	Winslow, CE. A. See: box 1, folder 30	
b. 29, f. 98	Unidentified (1)	1952
b. 30, f. 99	"Preliminary and, Summary Report on Medical Survey of Territory of Hawaii" by E. R. Weinerman English	1952
b. 30, f. 100	"Medical Care in the Territory of Hawaii" by E. R. Weinerman English	1952
b. 30, f. 101-102	"Medical Care in the Territory of Hawaii" English	1952
b. 30, f. 103	"Medical Care on the Sugar Plantation" by E. R. Weinerman English	1952
b. 30, f. 104	"Public Health and Medical Care in Hawaii" by E. R. Weinerman (early draft) English	1953
b. 30, f. 105	"Public Health and Medical Care in Hawaii" English	1953
b. 30, f. 106	editorial attack in Plantation Health and Weinerman's reply	1952
b. 30, f. 107	newspaper articles and clippings, radio transcripts, and misc.	
<u>Fam</u>	nily Health Record Study	
b. 30, f. 108	outline for "Methodology" of the Family Health Record Study	undated
b. 30, f. 109	"Methodology of a Family Health Study" by C. F. Muller, A. Waybur, and E. R. Weinerman English	1951
b. 30, f. 110	"Methodology" of the Family Health Record Study by E. R. Weinerman, C. F. Muller, and J. Yerushalmy English	1951
b. 31, f. 111	record books for Family Health Study	undated
b. 31, f. 112	figures and graphs	undated
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>113</b>	comment on the Family Health Record Study	1953

#### **Multiphasic Health Tests**

#### Correspondence:

b. 31, f. 114	Breslow, Lester (2)	1950
b. 31, f. 114	Dodd, J. M. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 114	Hollinger, Nell (2)	1951
b. <b>31</b> , f. <b>115</b>	International Longshoremen's and Warehousemen's Union (2)	1951
b. 31, f. 115	Karas, Felix C. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 115	Mac Pherson, Gwen (1)	1952
b. 31, f. 116	Merrill, Malcolm H. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 116	Milmore, B. K. (1)	1951-1952
b. 31, f. 116	The Permanente Foundation (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 117	Sage, E. C. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 117	Scherer, S. N. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 117	Silberstein, Irwin W. (1)	1951
b. 31, f. 117	Waybur, Anne (1)	1952
b. 31, f. 118	minutes of meetings on multiphasic health testing	1951
b. 31, f. 119	memoranda and notes on procedures for multiphasic testing	1951
b. 31, f. 120	medical questionnaires	
b. 31, f. 121	letters sent to participants in multiphasic testing	
b. 31, f. 122	ILWU promotional material for multiphasic testing	
b. 31, f. 123	photographs of multiphasic testing	
b. 31, f. 124	magazine and newspaper clippings on multiphasic testing	
b. 31, f. 125	"Multiphasic Screening of Long shoremen with Organized Medical Follow-up" by E. R. Weinerman <i>et al</i> English	1952
b. 31, f. 126	"Non-Response to Medical Follow-up in a Multiphasic Screening Program" by M. Shain English	"Non-Response to Medical Follow-up in a Multiphasic Screening Program" by M. Shain
b. 31, f. 127	misc. health care pamphlets	
b. 31, f. 128	misc.	

#### San Francisco Labor Council Survey

#### Correspondence:

b. 32, f. 129	San Francisco Labor Council (4)	1952
b. 32, f. 129	San Francisco Medical Society (1)	n. d.
b. 32, f. 130	"The San Francisco Labor Health Survey" (draft of <i>Labor Plans for Health</i> ) English	1952
b. 32, f. 131	Labor Plans for Health by E. R. Weinerman English	1952
b. 32, f. 132	Labor Plans for Health (introduction and conclusions) English	1952
b. 32, f. 133	Labor Plans for Health (conclusions) English	1952
b. 32, f. 134	Labor Plans for Health (summary of findings and recommendations) English	1952
b. 32, f. 135	background material, notes, and tables for Labor Plans for Health	
b. 32, f. 136	grant proposals for a labor health center	1952
b. 32, f. 137	memoranda and minutes re: proposed labor health center	1952, undated
b. 32, f. 138	notes and financial materials re: proposed labor health center	1952, undated
b. 32, f. 139	San Francisco Labor Council Official Bulletin	1951-1954
b. 32, f. 140	San Francisco Labor (newspaper of the San Francisco Labor Council)	1952, 1954
b. 32, f. 141	magazine articles re: labor health survey	1952-1953
b. 32, f. 142	newspaper articles and clippings re: labor health surrey	
b. 32, f. 143	misc. brochures	
The	e President's Commission on the Health Needs of the Nation	
b. 33, f. 144	agendas and background material	1952
b. 33, f. 145	summaries of panel discussions	1952
b. 33, f. 146	"General Practice" (report for use of Commission) English	1952
b. 33, f. 147	"Group Practice in the United States" (report for the use of the Commission) English	1952
b. 33, f. 148	"Organization for Health Services" (charts and tables for the use of the Commission) English	1952
114	reick Mamarial Haspital Clinica	

**Herrick Memorial Hospital Clinics** 

# Herrick Memorial Hospital Clinics (continued)

b. 33, f. 149	reports on professional consultation and referral	1956-1958
b. 33, f. 150	notes, schedules, and statistics re: Herrick Memorial Hospital Clinics	1958-1961, undated
b. 33, f. 151	papers re: intensive care unit	1959-1961, undated
b. 33, f. 152	application for research grant: "Health Maintenance for the Aging in a Hospital Setting"	1958
b. 33, f. 153	application for research grant (early drafts and preparatory material)	
b. 33, f. 154	notes for seminars in medical socio-economics	1960
b. 33, f. 155	by-laws of the medical staff of Herrick Memorial Hospital	1960-1961
b. 33, f. 156	bulletins and pamphlets	
	Berkeley Health Plans	
b. 33, f. 157	memoranda, notes, and plans re: proposed Berkeley health plan	1951
b. 33, f. 158	memoranda, notes, and plans re: proposed Berkeley health plan	1954
b. 33, f. 159	memoranda, notes, and plans re: proposed Berkeley health plan	1961-1962
	United Mine Workers of America Welfare and Retirement Fund Survey of Clinics	
	Correspondence:	
	Correspondence.	
b. 34, f. 160	Centerville Clinic (4)	1962
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 160		1962 1959-1960, 1962
	Centerville Clinic (4)	
b. 34, f. 160	Centerville Clinic (4) Falk, Leslie Alan (32)	1959-1960, 1962
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)	1959-1960, 1962 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 162	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)  outline and plans for survey of UMWA clinics  "Report of a Survey of the Group Medical Clinics Serving Beneficiaries of the UMW Welfare and Retirement Fund in the Pittsburgh Area" by ER. Weinerman	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 162 b. 34, f. 163	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)  outline and plans for survey of UMWA clinics  "Report of a Survey of the Group Medical Clinics Serving Beneficiaries of the UMW Welfare and Retirement Fund in the Pittsburgh Area" by ER. Weinerman English	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 162 b. 34, f. 163	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)  outline and plans for survey of UMWA clinics  "Report of a Survey of the Group Medical Clinics Serving Beneficiaries of the UMW Welfare and Retirement Fund in the Pittsburgh Area" by ER. Weinerman English  background material and notes on Centerville clinic	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 162 b. 34, f. 163 b. 34, f. 164 b. 34, f. 165	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)  outline and plans for survey of UMWA clinics  "Report of a Survey of the Group Medical Clinics Serving Beneficiaries of the UMW Welfare and Retirement Fund in the Pittsburgh Area" by E. Weinerman English  background material and notes on Centerville clinic  background material and notes on Russellton clinic	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959
b. 34, f. 160 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 161 b. 34, f. 162 b. 34, f. 163 b. 34, f. 165 b. 34, f. 166	Centerville Clinic (4)  Falk, Leslie Alan (32)  Ferrier, Thomas A. (3)  Perunko, Polly A. (2)  outline and plans for survey of UMWA clinics  "Report of a Survey of the Group Medical Clinics Serving Beneficiaries of the UMW Welfare and Retirement Fund in the Pittsburgh Area" by ER. Weinerman English  background material and notes on Centerville clinic  background material and notes on Russellton clinic  background material and notes on Bellaire clinic  memoranda and papers re: Bellaire clinic and denial of hospital	1959-1960, 1962 1959 1960 1959 1959

#### United Mine Workers of America Welfare and Retirement Fund Surve [...] (continued)

b. 34, f. 170	outline and report of 1962 re-evaluation of Centerville clinic	1962
	Miners Memorial Hospital Association Survey of Hospitals	
	Correspondence:	
b. 34, f. 171	Barnes, Asa (9)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 171	Brooke, Dean Francis (6)	1961-1962
b. 34, f. 172	Daniels, Henry C. (7)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 172	Draper, Warren Fales	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 173	Esson, William B. (5)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 173	Falk, Leslie Alan (6)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 173	Greeley, David McLean (2)	1961
b. 34, f. 174	Kistin, Albert D. (5)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 174	Knutti, Sarah H. (3)	1961
b. 34, f. 174	Meade, Gordon Montgomery (4)	1961
b. 34, f. 175	Newdorp, John (19)	1960
b. 34, f. 176	Newdorp, John (17)	1961
b. 34, f. 177	Rannels, Herman W. (3)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 177	Riheldaffer, William Howard (10)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 178	Robinson, A. H. (1)	1960
b. 34, f. 178	Wilder, Theodore S. (6)	1960-1961
b. 34, f. 178	Winebrenner, John D. (8)	1960-1962
b. 35, f. 179	outline and notes	
b. 35, f. 180	plan and evaluation criteria for MMHA survey	
b. <b>35</b> , f. <b>181</b>	"Report of a Survey of the Miners Memorial Hospital Association" by E. R. Weinerman English	1961
b. 35, f. 182	"Report of a Survey of the Miners Memorial Hospital Association" by E. R. Weinerman English	1961
b. 35, f. 183	general information on UMWA Welfare and Retirement Fund and MMHA Hospitals	
b. 35, f. 184	general information on MMHA Hospitals	
b. 35, f. 185	data on MMHA physicians	
b. 35, f. 186	financial statements, etc.	

Miners Memorial Hospital Association Survey of Hospitals > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 35, f. 187	statistical reports	
b. 35, f. 188	background material and notes on Beckley Area Medical Office	
b. 35, f. 189	background material and notes on Charleston Area Medical Office	
b. 35, f. 190	background material and notes on Knoxville Area Medical Office	
b. 35, f. 191	background material and notes on Louisville Area Medical Office	
b. 35, f. 192	background material and notes on Beckley Memorial Hospital	
b. 35, f. 193	background material and notes on Harlan Memorial Hospital	
b. 35, f. 194	background material and notes on Man Memorial Hospital	
b. 35, f. 195	background material and notes on Pikeville Memorial Hospital	
b. 35, f. 196	background material and notes on Williamson Memorial Hospital	
b. 35, f. 197	background material and notes on Wise Memorial Hospital	
b. 36, f. 198	articles re: Miners Memorial Hospital Association	
b. 36, f. 199	pamphlets re: Miners Memorial Hospital Association	
b. 36, f. 200	misc.	
<u>Gr</u>	oup Health Association	
b. 36, f. 201	background material and notes	
b. 36, f. 202	"Report of a Survey of Group Health Association" by E. R. Weinerman English	1961
Co	ommunity Health Association, Santa Rosa	
	Correspondence:	
b. 36, f. 203	Community Health Association (5)	1961-1962
b. 36, f. 204	Grami, William (11)	1961-1962
b. 36, f. 204	Hines, Leonard W. (13)	1961-1963
b. 36, f. 205	Neyhart and Grodin (2)	1961
b. 36, f. 206	Yedidia, Avram (1)	1962
b. 36, f. 207	memoranda and notes re: founding of Community Health Association	1961-1962, undated
b. 36, f. 208	agreements and by-laws	1959, undated
b. 36, f. 209	"Standards for Control of Quality of Medical Care" (draft outline) by E. R. Weinerman English	1961
b. 36, f. 210	newspaper clippings and pamphlets	

#### United Automobile Workers and American Motors Corporation

#### Correspondence:

b. 37, f. 211	American Motors Corp. (3)	1961
b. 37, f. 211	Cohen, Martin (2)	1961
b. 37, f. 212	Goldstein, David N. (1)	1961
b. 37, f. 212	Yedidia, Avram (4)	1961
b. 37, f. 213	"Report of a Preliminary Survey of Medical Care Plans" by E. R. Weinerman and A. Yedidia English	1961
b. 37, f. 214	notes and outline	

#### Community Health Foundation, Cleveland

#### Correspondence:

b. 37, f. 215	Altman, Isidore (16)	1964-1965, 1970
b. 37, f. 215	Ballard, Barbara (2)	1965
b. 37, f. 215	Bond, Douglas D. (1)	1962
b. 37, f. 215	Brewster, Agnes W. (7)	1961-1965
b. 37, f. 216	Community Health Foundation (4)	1966-1967, 1969
b. 37, f. 216	Copperman, Michael (14)	1964-1965, 1970
b. 37, f. 217	Davis, Burnet (1)	1963
b. 37, f. 217	Davis, Walter L. (1)	1964
b. 37, f. 217	Dearing, W. Palmer (1)	1968
b. 37, f. 217	Dingle, John (1)	1964
b. 37, f. 218	Ebert, Robert Higgins (2)	1961-1962
b. 37, f. 218	Finley, Joanne E. (29)	1963-1965
b. 37, f. 219	Gonerman, Alice (4)	1964
b. 37, f. 219	Greenlick, Merwyn R. (1)	1964
b. 37, f. 219	Henderson, Marie B. (1)	1966
b. 37, f. 219	Householder, Lucy (3)	1962, 1964
b. 37, f. 220	Howley, Lee (3)	1966, 1968
b. 37, f. 220	Little, Robert A. (1)	1962
b. 37, f. 220	Mac Leod, Gordon K. (1)	1967

#### Community Health Foundation, Cleveland > Correspondence: (continued)

b. 37, f. 220	Mallett, David L. (2)	1967
b. 37, f. 220	Moss, Edwyne (12)	1961-1963
b. 37, f. 221	Ort, Robert S. (4)	1962-1963
b. 37, f. 222	Oseasohn, Robert (2)	1963
b. 37, f. 222	Paley, Warren (7)	1967-1969
b. 37, f. 222	Pearson, David A. (3)	1962-1963
b. 37, f. 222	Pearson, John C. (1)	1964
b. 37, f. 223	Rammelkampf, Charles (2)	1962, 1965
b. 37, f. 223	Saward, Ernest W. (1)	1964
b. 37, f. 223	Shapiro, Sam (4)	1964-1965
b. 37, f. 224	Sloss, John H. (15)	1960, 1964-1966
b. 37, f. 225	Sloss, John H. (21)	1967-1970
b. 37, f. 226	Stern, Harold S. (1)	1962
b. 37, f. 226	Terris, Milton (3)	1964-1965
b. 37, f. 227	Van Goor, Robert E. (11)	1961
b. 37, f. 228	Vayda, Eugene (25)	1963-1968
b. 37, f. 229	Webster, Jack (4)	1962-1963
b. 37, f. 230	Willard, Harold N. (3)	1964
b. 37, f. 230	Williams, Robert F. (3)	1962, 1964
b. 38, f. 231	Wilson, Glenn (37)	1961-1962
b. 38, f. 232	Wilson, Glenn (42)	1963
b. 38, f. 233	Wilson, Glenn (50)	1964-1965
b. 38, f. 234	Wilson, Glenn (29)	1966
b. 38, f. 235	Wilson, Glenn (8)	1967-1968
b. 38, f. 236-237	Yedidia, Avram (16)	1961-1963
b. 38, f. 238	Yedidia, Avram (21)	1964-1967
b. 38, f. 239	"Preliminary Report on Considerations in Planning a Community Health Program in Cleveland, Ohio" by the United States Public Health Service English	1961
b. 38, f. 240	outline and summary of "Preliminary Report"	1961
b. 38, f. 241	memoranda and notes re: planning and development of CHF	1961-1964, 1966-1967

#### Community Health Foundation, Cleveland (continued)

b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures  b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated  b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 242-243	minutes of meetings of CHF directors	1963-1967
b. 39, f. 246 CHF benefit contracts 1963 b. 39, f. 247 CHF medical service agreements 1964-1966 b. 39, f. 248 projected budgets 1962 b. 39, f. 249 CHF audit 1964 b. 39, f. 250 misc. financial statements 1964-1967, undated b. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Hospital undated b. 39, f. 251 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) English b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 English (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 256 Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) and the final status of the program of the p	b. 39, f. 244	proposed by-laws of CHF	1961
b. 39, f. 247 CHF medical service agreements b. 39, f. 248 projected budgets c. 39, f. 249 CHF audit c. 39, f. 250 misc. financial statements c. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Hospital c. 39, f. 251 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital c. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital c. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF c. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) pleatern for a Medical Care Pro	b. 39, f. 245	equipment, space, and supply requirements	1962, undated
b. 39, f. 248 projected budgets 1962 b. 39, f. 249 CHF audit 1964 b. 39, f. 250 misc. financial statements 1964-1967, undated b. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Hospital undated b. 39, f. 251 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) English b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) English b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) English b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English c. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and English c. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English	b. 39, f. 246	CHF benefit contracts	1963
b. 39, f. 249 CHF audit 1964 b. 39, f. 250 misc. financial statements 19647, undated b. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Hospital undated b. 39, f. 251 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) 1964 English b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda 2965 English 1965 b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) 2969 English "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) 2967 English "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 247	CHF medical service agreements	1964-1966
b. 39, f. 250 misc. financial statements 1964-1967, undated b. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Undated b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) English b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 260 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information 2975 b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda 2975 b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) 2975 English "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive 2975 Health Care Planning" (no author listed) 2975 English "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for 7075 Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 248	projected budgets	1962
b. 39, f. 251 articles of incorporation and code of regulations for Community Health Hospital undated b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) 1964 b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English c. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English c. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed) c. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 249	CHF audit	1964
b. 39, f. 252 public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital undated b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF 1963 b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) 1964 b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964 b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda 2965 b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) 2965 b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) 2967 b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. <b>39</b> , f. <b>250</b>	misc. financial statements	
b. 39, f. 253 outline and plans for history of CHF  b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) 1964  b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964  b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 2964  b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" 2974. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, 2974. 257-259) 2975. 2	b. 39, f. 251		undated
b. 40, f. 254 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-7) 1964 b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964 b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English c. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English c. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) c. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 252	public relations campaign plans for Community Health Foundation Hospital	undated
English  b. 40, f. 255 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 1964  b. 40, f. 256 "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" by A. Yedidia (chapters 9-10) 29 A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6) 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures  b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures  b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated  b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) 2965?  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) 2967  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 39, f. 253	outline and plans for history of CHF	1963
English  b. 40, f. 256  "Pattern for a Medical Care Program" English  b. 40, f. 257-259  CHF brochures  b. 40, f. 260  enrollment and membership information  b. 40, f. 261  magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  b. 40, f. 262  "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263  "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264  "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265  "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 254		1964
English (chapters 1-6, b. 40, f. 257-259 CHF brochures  b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated  b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 255		1964
b. 40, f. 260 enrollment and membership information undated b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 256		by A. Yedidia (chapters 1-6, 9),
b. 40, f. 261 magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)			
b. 40, f. 262 "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 257-259	CHF brochures	
b. 40, f. 263 "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264 "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265 "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	·		undated
financial status) English  b. 40, f. 264  "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive undated Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265  "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 260	enrollment and membership information	undated
Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  b. 40, f. 265  "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 260 b. 40, f. 261	enrollment and membership information  magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda	
Tomorrow" (no author listed)	b. 40, f. 260 b. 40, f. 261 b. 40, f. 262	enrollment and membership information  magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status)	1965
English	b. 40, f. 260 b. 40, f. 261 b. 40, f. 262 b. 40, f. 263	enrollment and membership information  magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed)	1965 1965?
b. 40, f. 266 "Differential Patterns of Prenatal Care in a Prepaid Group Practice Medical 1969 Care Plan" by T. J. Comerford English	b. 40, f. 260 b. 40, f. 261 b. 40, f. 262 b. 40, f. 263 b. 40, f. 264	enrollment and membership information  magazine articles and newspaper clippings on CHF  "Changing Patterns of Medical Care" by E. Vayda English  "Community Health Foundation" (report on CHF's history, aims, and financial status) English  "The Community Health Foundation as a Demonstration in Comprehensive Health Care Planning" (no author listed) English  "Community Health Foundation: Its Beginnings; Position Today; Plans for Tomorrow" (no author listed)	1965 1965? undated

#### Community Health Foundation, Cleveland (continued)

b. 40, f. 267	$\hbox{\it "Subscriber Response to Community Health Foundation" by M. Shakespeare English}$	1968
b. 40, f. 268	misc. articles re: CHF	
b. 40, f. 269	misc.	
Co	mmunity Health Foundation, Cleveland, Family Health Maintenance Project	
b. 41, f. 270	memoranda, minutes, and other papers re: family health maintenance project	1964
b. 41, f. 271	memoranda, minutes, and other papers re: family health maintenance project	1964
b. 41, f. 272	memoranda, minutes, and other papers re: family health maintenance project	1965-1968, undated
b. 41, f. 273	information on Community Health Services Project Grants	
b. 41, f. 274	application for CHS project grant (early drafts)	1962
b. 41, f. 275	application for CHS project grant: "Demonstration of Health Maintenance Services in a Prepaid Group Health Center Program"	1963
b. 41, f. 276	revised project plan for "Demonstration of Health Services"	1963
b. 41, f. 277	planning requirements for CHS project grant	1964
b. 41, f. 278	progress report on CHS project grant	1964
b. 41, f. 279-282	application for CHS project grant	1965
b. 42, f. 283-284	request for continuation of CHS project grant	1966-1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 42, f. 285	application for supplement to CHS project grant	1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 42, f. 286	misc. papers re: renewal of CHS project grant	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at <a href="mailto:beinecke.library@yale.edu">beinecke.library@yale.edu</a> to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 42, f. 287	description and objectives of family health maintenance project	1967
b. 42, f. 288	forms, questionnaires, etc. re: family health nurse	
b. 42, f. 289	sample patient folders	
b. 42, f. 290	forms and tables	
b. 42, f. 291	application for grant: "Prevention of Coronary Heart Disease"	1965
b. 42, f. 292	papers re: consultation and travel expenses	1963-1969

	American Public Health Association, Guide to Medical Care	
b. 43, f. 293	"Medical Care and the Health of the Nation" (proposed APHA policy statement), early drafts English	1961-1963 July
b. 43, f. 294	"Medical Care and the Health of the Nation" (proposed APHA policy statement) English	1963 August- September
b. 43, f. 295-296	"An Introduction to Concepts and Principles of Medical Care Administration" (proposed APHA policy statement) English	1964
b. 43, f. 297	"A Guide to Medical Care Administration: Concepts and Principles" (report of the Program Area Committee on Medical Care Administration) English	1965
b. 43, f. 298	"A Guide to Medical Care Administration: Medical Care Appraisal-Quality and Utilization," pp. 1-140 (report by A. Donabedian for the Program Area Committee) English	1968
b. 43, f. 299	"A Guide to Medical Care Administration: Medical Care Appraisal-Quality and Utilization," pp. 141-321 (report by A. Donabedian for the Program Area Committee) English	1968
b. 43, f. 300	misc.	
	Yale Medical School and Hospital/Hill Neighborhood Corporation	
b. 44, f. 301	"Report of First Year's Activities Academic Year 1962-1963" by E. R. Weinerman English	1963
b. 44, f. 302	"Report of Second Year's Activities Academic Year 1963-1964" by E. R. Weinerman English	1964
b. 44, f. 303	"Report of Third Year's Activities Academic Year 1964-1965" by E. R. Weinerman English	1965
b. 44, f. 304	"Report of Fourth Year's Activities of Academic Year 1965-1966" by E. R. Weinerman English	1966
b. 44, f. 305	"Report of Fifth Year's Activities Academic Year 1966-1967" by E. R. Weinerman English	1967
b. 44, f. 306-308	"Annual Report" of Office of Ambulatory Services English	1964-1966
b. 44, f. 309	background material for 1963 conference on ambulatory services	1963
b. 44, f. 310	background material for conference on ambulatory services	1964

#### Yale Medical School and Hospital/Hill Neighborhood Corporation (continued)

b. 44, f. 311	background material for conference on ambulatory services	1965
b. 44, f. 312	background material for conference on ambulatory services	1966
b. 44, f. 313	background material for 1967 conference on ambulatory services	1967
b. 44, f. 314	background material for 1968 conference on ambulatory services	1968
b. 44, f. 315	applications and notes re: joint Yale-Montefiore Hospital residency program	1965
b. 44, f. 316	memoranda re: ambulatory services	1962–1964, 1965, 1968, undated
b. 44, f. 317	memoranda re: Carnegie Corporation support of community health programs	1967-1968
b. 44, f. 318	memoranda re: clinic teaching assigments	1965
b. 44, f. 319	memoranda and notes re: Connecticut Yugoslavia comparative study on regionalization	1969
b. 44, f. 320	memoranda re: leaves of absence	1968-1969
b. 44, f. 321	memoranda re: medical school and community	1967-1970
b. 45, f. 322	memoranda and notes re: National Center for Health Services Research and Development	1969
b. 45, f. 323	memoranda re: public health department	1964-1965, 1969
b. 45, f. 324	memoranda and papers re: research activities and grants	1963-1969
b. 45, f. 325	memoranda re: Weinerman's appointment	
b. 45, f. 326	notes for class lectures	1965-1966
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>327</b>	reports on summer clerkships at Thayer Hospital	1963-1964
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>328</b>	"Methodology of Records and Statistics for Out-Patient Clinic Services" by E. R. Weinerman, L. H. Day, M. H. Brenner, and H. A. Paris English	1965/1966
b. 45, f. 329	admitting procedure manual for Grace-New Haven Community Hospital	
b. 45, f. 330	fee schedule for Grace-New Haven Community Hospital	
b. 45, f. 331	procedure manuals for psychiatric clinic of Grace-New Haven Community Hospital	
b. 45, f. 332	nursing reports from ambulatory service clinics	1962-1963
b. 45, f. 333	nursing manual for the Winchester Chest Clinic	
D. 43, 1. 333	Thurshing manual for the winchester Chest Chinic	
b. 45, f. 334	"The Role of the Nurse in Ambulatory Services" by C. E. Falls English	1963
	"The Role of the Nurse in Ambulatory Services" by C. E. Falls	1963

#### Yale Medical School and Hospital/Hill Neighborhood Corporation (continued)

b. 46, f. 336-338	application for project grant: "Comprehensive Family Health Services" (proposed by the Hill Neighborhood Corporation)	1969 May- November
b. 46, f. 339	model neighborhoods application	
b. 46, f. 340	statement of Yale's involvement in Hill Health Center	1970
	Social Medicine in Eastern Europe	
	Correspondence:	
b. 47, f. 341	The Commonwealth Fund (25)	1968-1970
b. 47, f. 342	The Harvard University Press (58)	1968-1969, undated
b. 47, f. 343	Social Medicine in Eastern Europe by E. R. Weinerman (pp. 1-112)	1967
b. 47, f. 344	Social Medicine in Eastern Europe by E. R. Weinerman (pp. 113-273)	1967
b. 47, f. 345	Social Medicine in Eastern Europe draft for printer (pp. 1-149)	
b. 47, f. 346	Social Medicine in Eastern Europe draft for printer (pp. 150-272)	
b. 47, f. 347	notices and reviews of Social Medicine in Eastern Europe	
b. 47, f. 348	letters and papers re: travel arrangements	
b. 47, f. 349	misc.	
	Miscellaneous Consultation	
b. 47, f. 350	miscellaneous consultations	
	Background Material for Health Care Survey of Israel, New Zealand, and Japan	
b. 47A, f. 351	background material on Australian health services pamphlets, etc.)	
b. 47A, f. 352	background material on Australian health services	
b. 47A, f. 353-354	background material on New Zealand health services	
b. 47A, f. 355-359	background material on Israeli health services	
b. 47A, f. 360	background material on Japanese health services	

## Series III: Medical, Political, and Social Activities and Organizations

3.75 linear feet (9 boxes)

The material in the third series, MEDICAL, POLITICAL, AND SOCIAL ACTIVITIES AND ORGANIZATIONS, falls into two sections. The first section is a file of material relating to professional or medical organizations that Weinerman belonged to. These are arranged alphabetically by the name of the organization. The second section contains material relating to Weinerman's broader political and social concerns. This material is organized under the name of the relevant organization or general subject. At the end of this series is an extensive file of articles, newspaper clippings, pamphlets, and the like, on nuclear radiation hazards and on smog and air pollution.

b. 48, f. 1	Alameda-Contra Costa Medical Association, Medical Services Committee
b. 48, f. 2	Alameda-Contra Costa Medical Association, Physicians' Round Table Discussion Series
b. 48, f. 3	American Medical Association
b. 48, f. 4-5	American Public Health Association
b. 48, f. 6	American Public Health Association, Western Branch
b. 48, f. 7	Association of Internes and Medical Students
b. 48, f. 8	Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine
b. 48, f. 9	Association of Teachers of Preventive Medicine, Committee on Medical Care Teaching
b. 48, f. 10	Berkeley Mental Health Association
b. 48, f. 11	Committee for National Health Insurance
b. 49, f. 12-13	Committee of Physicians for the Improvement of Medical Care
b. 49, f. 14	The Delta Omega Society
b. 49, f. 15	Co-operative Health Federation of America
b. 49, f. 15 b. 49, f. 16-17	American Labor Health Association
-	<u> </u>
b. 49, f. 16-17	American Labor Health Association
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20 b. 50, f. 21	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine  Medical Committee for Human Rights
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20 b. 50, f. 21 b. 50, f. 22	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine  Medical Committee for Human Rights  Medical Committee for Human Rights, Health Rights News
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20 b. 50, f. 21 b. 50, f. 22 b. 50, f. 23	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine  Medical Committee for Human Rights  Medical Committee for Human Rights, Health Rights News  Medical Committee for Human Rights, newspaper clippings and pamphlets
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20 b. 50, f. 21 b. 50, f. 22 b. 50, f. 23 b. 50, f. 24-25	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine  Medical Committee for Human Rights  Medical Committee for Human Rights, Health Rights News  Medical Committee for Human Rights, newspaper clippings and pamphlets  Medico-Chirugical Society
b. 49, f. 16-17 b. 49, f. 18-19 b. 49, f. 20 b. 50, f. 21 b. 50, f. 22 b. 50, f. 23 b. 50, f. 24-25 b. 50, f. 26	American Labor Health Association  Group Health Association of America  International Academy of Legal Medicine and Social Medicine  Medical Committee for Human Rights  Medical Committee for Human Rights, Health Rights News  Medical Committee for Human Rights, newspaper clippings and pamphlets  Medico-Chirugical Society  Northern California Public Health Association

b. 50, f. 29-31	The Physicians Forum	
b. 51, f. 32-33	Committee on Social Security for Physicians of the Physicians Forum	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>34</b>	Planned Parenthood League of Alameda County	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>35</b>	Society of Social Medicine	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>36</b>	misc. professional organizations	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>37</b>	East Bay Committee for American Activities (anti-Velde Committee)	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>38</b>	East Bay Community Forum	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>39</b>	East Bay Physicians' Committee for Civil Liberties	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>40</b>	Federation for Repeal of the Levering Act	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>41</b>	House Committee on Un-American Activities, articles and newspaper clippings	
b. 51, f. 42	House Committee on Un-American Activities, pamphlets, advertisements	
b. 51, f. 43	House Committee on Un-American Activities, misc.	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>44-45</b>	University of California loyalty oath controversy, articles and pamphlets re: oaths and academic freedom	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>46</b>	University of California loyalty oath controversy, newspaper clippings	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>47</b>	Smith Act Committee	
b. 52, f. 48	California Conference of Social Work	
b. 52, f. 49-50	California Democratic Council, Issues Conference Reports	1960-1962
b. 52, f. 51-52	California Democratic Council, papers re: issue and platform statements	1957, 1959
b. 53, f. 53-54	California Democratic Council, papers re: issue and platform statements	1960-1961
b. 53, f. 55	California Democratic Council, pamphlets, programs, and newspaper clippings	
b. 53, f. 56	The Commonwealth Club of California	
b. 53, f. 57	Connecticut Scientists, Engineers and Physicians for Johnson and Humphrey	
b. 53, f. 58	Cook for Congress campaign, statement on health needs	
b. 53, f. 59	Council of the Arts, Sciences, and Professions	
b. 53, f. 60	Phi Beta Kappa	
b. 53, f. 61	Save the World Committee (The Liberal Democrat)	
b. 53, f. 62	Scientists' Committee for Radiation Information, speakers' materials and newsletters	
b. 53, f. 63	Society for Social Responsibility in Science	
b. 53, f. 64	Jeremiah Stamler, M.D. Legal Aid Fund	

b. <b>53</b> , f. <b>65</b>	Viet Nam, protest petitions and advertisements	
b. 54, f. 66-73	articles re: air pollution and smog	1954-1960, undated
b. 54, f. 74	Contra Costa County Health Department Bulletins re: air pollution and smog	
b. 54, f. 75	newspaper clippings, pamphlets, and misc. re: air pollution and smog	
b. 54, f. 76	article re: biological and chemical weapons	
b. 54, f. 77-82	articles re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	1955-1959
b. 55, f. 83-89	articles re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	1960-1965, undated
b. 55, f. 90	newspaper clippings re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	
b. 55, f. 91-92	pamphlets re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	
b. 56, f. 93-95	pamphlets re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	
b. 56, f. 96-97	press releases, statements re: nuclear weapons and radiation hazards	
b. 56, f. 98	memoranda re: suits to halt nuclear testing	
b. 56, f. 99	misc. advertisements and pamphlets	

# Series IV: Addresses and Writings, 1939–1940, 1942, 1945–1946, 1948–1969, undated

4.5 linear feet (10 boxes)

The fourth series, ADDRESSES AND WRITINGS, is arranged alphabetically by title. When a folder contains only notes for an address or talk, this is indicated by the word *notes* in parentheses after the title.

This series also contains some scripts of radio broadcasts made by Weinerman and some articles written by Weinerman for a newspaper press service. These are placed after the alphabetically arranged file of addresses and writings. Filed at the end of the series, is an article written by Weinerman's wife, Shirley (Basch) Weinerman.

b. <b>57</b> , f. 1	"Academic Freedom and the Community" (notes) English	1949
b. <b>57</b> , f. 2	"Accident-Proneness: A Critique" English	1949
b. 57, f. 3	"Air Pollution" (notes) English	1958
b. 57, f. 4	"Air Pollution in California" (notes) English	1959
b. 57, f. 5	"Ambulatory Medical Care in the Teaching Center" English	1963
b. 57, f. 6	"An Ambulatory Service Data System" by M. H. Brenner and E. R. Weinerman English	1969
b. <b>57</b> , f. 7	"Ambulatory Service in the Teaching Hospital" by E. R. Weinerman and W. A. Steiger English	1964
b. 57, f. 8	"The Anatomy of Anxiety" English	1955
b. 57, f. 9	"Anchor Points Underlying the Planning for Tomorrow's Health Care" English	1965
b. 57, f. 10	"An Appraisal of Medical Care in Group Health Centers" English	1955-1956
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>11</b>	"Appraisal of Medical Care Programs" English	1950
b. 57, f. 12	"As Others See Us: the Patient's Viewpoint" English	1963
b. 57, f. 13	"As Others See Us: the Patient's Viewpoint" (printed in the <i>Proceedings</i> of the 13th Group Health Institute) English	1963
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>14</b>	"As Others See Us: the Patient's Viewpoint" (various printed excerpts) English	1963-1964

b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>15</b>	"Patients' Perceptions of Group Medical Care" (revised version of "As Others See Us") English	1963
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>16</b>	"To See Ourselves" (early version of "As Others See Us"?) English	1963
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>17</b>	"Burns-Chapel Bills" (notes) English	1955
b. 58, f. 18	"The California Disability Insurance Program" English	1949?
b. 58, f. 19	"The Case Against Civil Defense" (notes) English	1961
b. 58, f. 20	"Changes in Medical Practice - Implications for Ambulatory Services of Hospitals" English	1965
b. 58, f. 21	"The Changing Pattern of Rheumatic Fever" English	1955
b. 58, f. 22	"Changing Patterns in Hospital Emergency Service" English	1964
b. 58, f. 23	Civil liberties (notes)	undated
b. 58, f. 24	"Cleveland Health Foundation: Planning and Organization" English	1963
b. 58, f. 25	"Community Health Centers: Progress and Prospects" (notes) English	1964
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>26</b>	"Competition and Co-operation in Health Service" English	1953
b. 58, f. 27	"The Control of Tuberculosis Among Medical Students" by E. R. Weinerman and F. O. Coe English	1942
b. 58, f. 28	"Current Health Insurance Proposals" (notes) English	1949
b. 58, f. 29	"Development of Health Insurance and Medical Programs and Their Effect Upon Cost, Quality, and Organization of Medical Care" English	1960
b. 58, f. 30	"Development of Medical Care Plans in the U.S." (notes) English	1959
b. 58, f. 30 b. 58, f. 31		1959
	"Doctor, Meet the Working Man" (notes)	

b. 59, f. 34	"Essentials of a Successful Group Health Plan" English	1951
b. 59, f. 35	"Evaluation of Medical Care Plans" (notes) English	1959, 1963
b. 59, f. 36	evaluation of medical needs (notes)	undated
b. 59, f. 37	"Fallout and Bomb Testing" (notes) English	1958
b. 59, f. 38	"Financing Medical Care" (notes) English	1959
b. 59, f. 39	"Forces Shaping Public Health Today" English	1956
b. 59, f. 40	"Future of Medical Practice" (notes) English	1961
b. 59, f. 41	"The Group Health Co-operative of Puget Sound: Report of a Study" English	1950
b. 59, f. 42	"Group Medical Practice" (notes) English	1955
b. 59, f. 43	"Group Medical Practice" English	1963
b. 59, f. 44	"Group Practice Revisited" English	1969
b. 59, f. 45	"Group Practice and Union Health Centers" English	1958
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>46</b>	"Group Practice and Union Health Centers" (printed in <i>Papers and Proceedings</i> of the National Conference on Labor Health Services) English	1958
b. 59, f. 47	"The Growing Crisis in Medical Services and Medical Education" (notes and background materials from a conference on this subject) English	1966
b. 59, f. 48	"Health Aspects of Smog" (notes) English	1957
b. 59, f. 49	"Health of the Business Agent: Tensions" (notes) English	[1958]
b. 59, f. 50	"Health Effects" [of air pollution] (notes) English	undated
b. 59, f. 51	"Health in Europe" (notes) English	1950
b. 59, f. 52	"The Health of Farm Migrants" by S. J. Axelrod and E. R. Weinerman English	undated

b. 59, f. 53	"Health Hazards of Radiation from Nuclear Weapons" (notes) English	1959
b. 59, f. 54	"Health Insurance: Pitfall or Progress" English	1954
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>55</b>	"Health Maintenance in Prepaid Group Practice" by J. H. Sloss, W. R. Young, and E. R. Weinerman English	1968
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>56</b>	"Health and Medical Care" (notes) English	1960
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>57</b>	"Health and Medical Care in the Urban Ghetto" (notes) English	1968
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>58</b>	"Health Program for California Democrats" (notes) English	1958
b. 59, f. 59	"Health and Society" (notes) English	undated
b. 59, f. 60	"Health and Welfare Plans" (notes) English	1954
b. 59, f. 61	health and welfare plans (notes)	1956
b. 59, f. 62	"Housing and Health" (radio interview) English	1950
b. 60, f. 64	"Implications for Schools of Public Health in the Establishment and Staffing of Regional Medical Programs" English	1966
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>65</b>	"Industrial Health and Medical Care Programs" (prepared for Summer Labor Institute on health and welfare plans) English	1951
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>66</b>	"Institutional and Social Care for the Arthritic" by R. M. Acheson, A. Crago, and E. R. Weinerman English	undated
b. 60, f. 67	introduction to "Medical Care: the Current Scene and Prospects for the Future"	1969
b. 60, f. 68	"Investigating Committees and Universities" English	1953
b. 60, f. 69	"Key Health Issues in California" (notes) English	1958
b. 60, f. 70	"Labor and the Hospitals" (notes) English	1952
b. 60, f. 71	"Labor and Medicine" English	(notes)
b. 60, f. 72	"Labor Plans for Health" English	1952

b. 60, f. 73	"Labor's Interest in Occupational Health and Medical Care" English	1960
b. 60, f. 74	"Liberalism in Medicine" (notes) English	1960
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>75</b>	"Light Versus Heat" English	1950
b. 60, f. 76	"Major Health Issues Facing Labor in an Election Year" (notes) English	1958
b. <b>60</b> , f. <b>77</b>	"Man and the Atomic Age" (notes) English	1949
b. 60, f. 78	"Man and the Atomic Age" (transcript of series of seminars) English	1949 March- April
b. 60, f. 79	"Man and the Atomic Age" (transcript of series of seminars) English	1949 May-June
b. 60, f. 80	"Medical Aspects of Heart Disease" (notes) English	1954
b. 60, f. 81	"Medical Care - Focus on the Patient" English	1962
b. 60, f. 82	"Medical Care for the Future" (notes) English	1958
b. 60, f. 83	"Medical Care, 1961: Problems and Portents" (notes) English	1961
b. 61, f. 84	"Medical Care: Patterns and Perspectives" English	1951
b. 61, f. 85	"Medical Care Plans" (notes) English	1956
b. 61, f. 86	medical care plans for union members	1949
b. 61, f. 87	"Medical Care Problems" (notes) English	1954
b. 61, f. 88	"Medical Care and Public Health: Two Worlds or One?" English	1964
b. 61, f. 89	"Medical Care and Rural Life" by C. F. Brannan and E. R. Weinerman English	1946
b. 61, f. 90	"Medical Care in the Territory of Hawaii" English	1952
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>91</b>	"Medical Economics" (notes) English	1956
b. 61, f. 92	"Medical Education and Community Needs" English	1962

b. 61, f. 93	"Medical Effects of Atomic Radiation" (notes) English	1957
b. 61, f. 94	"Medical Group Practice in California" (early drafts) English	
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>95</b>	"Medical Group Practice in California" by E. R. Weinerman and G. S. Goldstein English	1952
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>96</b>	"Medical Group Practice in California" English	1952
b. 61, f. 97	"Medical Group Practice in California" (background material and notes) English	
b. 62, f. 98	"Medical Monopoly" English	undated
b. 62, f. 99	"Medical Schools and the Quality of Medical Care" English	1948
b. 62, f. 100	"Medicine and Community: New Patterns at Yale-New Haven Medical Center" (background paper for the H.E.W. Secretary's Regional Conference on Health Care Costs) English	1968
b. 62, f. 101	"The Menance of 'Buzz-Bomb Juice' - Methyl Alcohol Poisoning Among U.S. Troops" English	undated
b. 62, f. 102	"Methodology of a Family Health Study" by. C. F. Muller, A. Waybur, and E. R. Weinerman English	1952
b. 62, f. 103	"Multiphasic Screening" (notes) English	1956
b. 62, f. 104	"Multiphasic Screening of Longshoremen with Organized Medical Follow-Up" by E. R. Weinerman, L. Breslow, N. D. Belloc, A. Waybur, and B. K. Milmore English	1952
b. 62, f. 105	"Needs of Children as Related to Fears and Tensions in the Modern World" (notes) English	1957
b. 62, f. 106	"New Ideas in Health Care" (notes) English	1955
b. 62, f. 107-108	"New Ideas in Health Service" English	1955 February- November
b. 62, f. 109	"New Medicine for New Environments" (radio interview) English	1967
b. 62, f. 110	"New Patterns in Industrial Health and Medical Care Programs in California" by E. R. Weinerman and H. K. Abrams English	1950
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>111</b>	"New Patterns of Social Medicine at Yale" English	1968

b. 62, f. 112	"'Non-Geographical' Group Practice in Health Service Regions" English	1949
b. 62, f. 113	"Nuclear Hazards" (notes) English	1959
b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>114</b>	"Nuclear Weapons" (notes) English	1959
b. 62, f. 115	"Nuclear Weapons and the Medical Profession" (notes) English	1958
b. 62, f. 116	"The Organization of Health Services in Eastern Europe" English	1967
b. <b>63</b> , f. <b>117</b>	"The Periodic Health Checkup" English	1956
b. 63, f. 118	"The Permanente Health Plan" English	1951
b. 63, f. 119	"The Physician and Labor Health Plans" English	1958
b. 63, f. 120	"Planning for Medical Care" (notes) English	1949
b. 63, f. 121	"Planning and Organization of the Connecticut Regional Medical Program" $\operatorname{\sf English}$	1967
b. 63, f. 122	"Pretenses, Practices and Patterns in Group Health Programs" English	1962
b. 63, f. 123	"Pretenses, Practices and Patterns in Group Health Programs" (printed in the Proceedings of the 12th Group Health Institute) English	1962
b. 63, f. 124	"The Problem of Male Supremacy" (notes) English	1956
b. 63, f. 125	"The Problem of Smog" (notes) English	1956
b. 63, f. 126	"The Problems of Aging" (notes) English	1958, 1960
b. 63, f. 127	"The Problems of Medical Care - A Review" English	1949
b. 63, f. 128	"Problems and Perspectives of Group Practice" English	1968
b. 63, f. 129	"Prospectus for Medical Care - Twenty-first Century" English	1967
b. 63, f. 130	psychiatric care (notes)	1960
b. 63, f. 131	"Public Health Comes of Age" English	undated

b. 63, f. 132	"Public Health and Medical Care in Hawaii" English	1953
b. 63, f. 133	"Public Health in a Nuclear Age" (notes) English	1959
b. 63, f. 134	"Quality Control in Prepaid Group Practice Programs" English	1961
b. 63, f. 135	"The Quality of Medical Care" English	1951
b. 64, f. 136	"The Quality of Medical Care" (printed in the <i>Annals</i> of the American Academy of Political and Social Science) English	1951
b. 64, f. 137	"The Quality of Medical Care in a National Health Program" English	1949
b. 64, f. 138	"Radiation Safety and the Atomic Energy Commission" English	1960
b. 64, f. 139	"Recent Trends in Medical Care" (notes) English	1949
b. 64, f. 140	"Regionalization of Medical Services" English	1949
b. <b>64</b> , f. <b>141</b>	"Research into the Organization of Medical Practice" English	1966
b. 64, f. 142	"The Returning Medical Veteran" English	1945-1946
b. 64, f. 143	review of The Coming Revolution in Medicine	1968
b. 64, f. 144	review of Doctors' Offices in Hospital Financed Buildings	1963
b. 64, f. 145	review of The Expanding Role of Ambulatory Services in Hospitals and Health Departments	1965
b. 64, f. 146	review of Health and Medical Care in New York City	1957
b. 64, f. 147	review of A Report on the Family Health Maintenance Demonstration	1964
b. 64, f. 148	"The Role of the Interdisciplinary Team - Medicine" English	1965
b. 64, f. 149	"Role of the Medical Schools" English	1948
b. 64, f. 150	"The Role of Nursing in Medical Care Plans" (notes) English	1957
b. 64, f. 151	"Rural Prepayment Medical Care Plans and Public Health Agencies" by M. Ziegler, E. R. Weinerman, and M. I. Roemer English	1947
b. 64, f. 152	A saúde e o automóvel	1969

b. 64, f. 153	"Social Aspects of Insecurity" (notes) English	1955
b. 64, f. 154	"Social Class and Medical Care" by M. A. Lavenhar, R. A. Ratner, and E. R. Weinerman English	1968
b. 64, f. 155	"The Social and Economic Aspects of Rheumatic Fever" (notes) English	1950
b. 64, f. 156	"Social Justice in the Jewish Tradition" (notes) English	1955
b. 64, f. 157	"Social Medicine" (notes) English	undated
b. 64, f. 158	"Social Medicine in Western Europe" English	1951
b. 64, f. 159	"Social Problems of Medical Care" (notes) English	1954
b. 65, f. 160	"Structure and Scope of Medical Care in Prepaid Group Practice" English	1960
b. 65, f. 161	"Teamster Health and Welfare Plans" (notes) English	1960
b. 65, f. 162	"Trends in Charges for Short-Term Care" by C. Gronvall and E. R. Weinerman English	1951
b. 65, f. 163	"Trends in the Economics and Organization of Medical Care" English	1963
b. 65, f. 164	"Trends in the Economics and Organization of Medical Care" (early drafts and notes) English	1963
b. 65, f. 165	"Trends in the Economics and Organization of Medical Care" (early drafts and notes) English	1963
b. 65, f. 166	"Trends and Issues in Medical Care" (notes) English	1958
b. 65, f. 167	"Trends in Medical Care" (notes) English	1949, 1963
b. 65, f. 168	"Trends in Medical Care in California: Implications for Medical Education" English	1962
b. 65, f. 169	"Trends in Prepaid Dental Care" (notes) English	1963
b. 65, f. 170	"U.S. Policy and Our Atomic Future" (notes) English	1960

b. 66, f. 186	list of papers on medical care by E. R. Weinerman	1942-1962
b. 66, f. 185	"Yale Studies in Family Health Care: Planning and Pilot Test of a New Program" by J. S. Beloff and E. R. Weinerman English	1967
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>184</b>	"Yale Studies in Family Health Care: Organization of a Comprehensive Health Care Program" by J. S. Beloff, P. S. Snoke and E. R. Weinerman English	1968
b. 66, f. 183	"Yale Studies in Family Health Care," abstract of paper on medical student response to a comprehensive care teaching program English	1969
b. 66, f. 182	"Yale Studies in Ambulatory Medical Care: 'Triage' System Shows Promise in Management of Emergency Department Load" by E. R. Weinerman and H. R. Edwards English	1964
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>181</b>	"Yale Studies in Ambulatory Medical Care: Out-patient-clinic Services in the Teaching Hospital" English	1965
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>180</b>	"Yale Studies in Ambulatory Medical Care: Effects of Medical 'Triage' in Hospital Emergency Service" by E. R. Weinerman, S. R. Rutzen, D. A. Pearson English	1965
b. <b>66</b> , f. 179	"Yale Studies in Ambulatory Medical Care: Determinants of Use of Hospital Emergency Services" by E. R. Weinerman, R. S. Ratner, A. Robbins, and M. A. Lavenhar English	1966
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>178</b>	"Yale Studies in Ambulatory Medical Care," abstract of paper on characteristics of hospital out-patients and patterns of use of clinics English	1969
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>177</b>	"Work, Women, and Welfare" (notes) English	1963
b. <b>66,</b> f. <b>176</b>	"Why Do We Work?" English	1954
b. 66, f. 175	"What is Medical Care?" (notes) English	1958
b. <b>66,</b> f. <b>174</b>	"What is Medical Care?" English	1954
b. 66, f. 173	"What is 'Good' Medical Care?" English	1950
b. <b>66</b> , f. 172	"Viewpoint on Progress in Care of the Aged" English	1967
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>171</b>	"U.S. Proposals" [their impact on group health plans] (printed in <i>Proceedings</i> of the Group Health Institute) English	1964

student papers by E. R. Weinerman:

#### student papers by E. R. Weinerman: (continued)

b. 66, f. 187	"The Control of Acquired Syphilis" English	undated
b. 66, f. 187	"Control of Measles in Hartford, Ct." English	1940
b. 66, f. 187	"How to Improve the Health of the American People" English	undated
b. <b>66</b> , f. 187	"The Migration of the Testes" English	1939
b. 66, f. 188-189	commentary broadcasts for KPFA	1949, 1954-1955
b. 67, f. 190	commentary broadcasts for KPFA	1956
b. 67, f. 191	Federated Press articles	1951
b. 67, f. 192	unidentified notes	1964, undated
b. 67, f. 193	programs and announcements	
b. 67, f. 194	misc. magazine and newspaper clippings	
b. 67, f. 195	"The Pains of a New Idea" by Shirley Basch (Mrs. Weinerman) English	1948

# **Series V: Personal Papers and Miscellaneous**

1 linear foot (2 boxes)

The material in the fifth series, PERSONAL PAPERS AND MISCELLANEOUS, has been grouped together and arranged according to subject.

b. 68, f. 1	autobiographical sketch by E. R. Weinerman	1968?
b. 68, f. 2	biographical material on Weinerman	
b. 68, f. 3-5	curricula vitae	1959, 1961, 1963-1964, 1967-1968
b. 68, f. 6	curricula vitae (summary)	1968
b. 68, f. 7	newspaper and magazine clippings on Weinerman and his career	
b. 68, f. 8	photographs	
b. 68, f. 9	program from E. R. Weinerman's graduation from the Harvard University School of Public Health	1948
b. 68, f. 10	papers re: Weinerman's military service	1942-1947, 1952, 1962
b. 68, f. 11	papers re: Weinerman's veterans benefits	1946-1948
b. 68, f. 12	papers re: medical licensure	1942-1943, 1946, 1948-1949, 1955-1964, 1967
b. 68, f. 13	papers re: medical partnership between E. R. Weinerman, F. M. Epstein, and E. Kahn	1953, 1955, 1957, 1960, 1962
b. 68, f. 14	Weinerman's farewell letter to patients and replies	1962
b. 68, f. 15	papers re: Weinerman's departure from Berkeley	1962
b. 68, f. 16	papers re: E. R. Weinerman's house in El Cerrito, California	
b. 68, f. 17	papers re: move from El Cerrito to New Haven	
b. 68, f. 18	papers re: Pierson College and Weinerman's advisees	
b. 68, f. 19	papers re: Ridge Top Club	
b. 69, f. 20	papers re: E. R. Weinerman's Social Security Account	
b. 69, f. 21	Christmas letter from the Weinermans	1962
b. 69, f. 22	correspondence and papers re: various Yale University funds	
b. 69, f. 23	correspondence and papers re: Yale Class of 1938 and Yale Alumni Fund	1951, 1961-1969
b. 69, f. 24	papers re: Yale Faculty Club and Yale Newcomers Club	
b. 69, f. 25	papers re: Beth Israel Hospital Medical Alumni Association	

b. 69, f. 26	papers re: Georgetown University Class of 1942	
b. 69, f. 27	papers re: Bookshelf of America, Inc.	1963-1968
b. 69, f. 28	Lion's Club "Certificates of Appreciation"	
b. 69, f. 29	travel expense reports and vouchers	1963-1965
b. 69, f. 30-31	travel expense reports and vouchers	1966-1969
b. 69, f. 32-34	bills, invoices, and receipts	
b. 69, f. 35	American Express invoices	
b. 69, f. 36-37	miscellaneous	
b. <b>69A</b>	Correspondence	

# Accession 1981-M-001: Additional Materials, 1908-1980

#### Socio-economic factors in health and disease

b.70 Mortality studies b.70 Infant mortality b.70 Morbidity studies b.70 Selective Service b.70 Disability and chronic illness b.70 Environmental factors in health b.70 Economic status and health b.70 Occupation and health	
b. 70 Infant mortality b. 70 Morbidity studies b. 70 Selective Service b. 70 Disability and chronic illness b. 70 Environmental factors in health b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Morbidity studies b. 70 Selective Service b. 70 Disability and chronic illness b. 70 Environmental factors in health b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Selective Service b. 70 Disability and chronic illness b. 70 Environmental factors in health b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Disability and chronic illness b. 70 Environmental factors in health b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Environmental factors in health b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Economic status and health	
b. 70 Occupation and health	
b. 70 Nutrition and health	
b. 71 Housing and health	
b. 71 Rural life and health	
b. 71 Urbanization and health	
b. 71 Population and characteristics	
b. 71 Problems of the aged	
b. 71 Status of women	
b. 71 Population mobility	
b. 71 Racial factors in health	
b. 72 Health and war	
b. 72 Cultural factors, sociological	
b. 72 Need for health services	
b. 72 Medical care economics	
b. 72 General	
b. 72 Receipt of medical care	
b. 72 Rural medical care	
b. 72 Costs of medical care	
b. 72 Costs of hospital care	

### Medical care economics > Receipt of medical care (continued)

b. <b>72</b>	Costs of illness
b. 72	Expenditures for medical care
b. 72	Medical care personnel
b. <b>72</b>	General supply and distribution of medical care personnel
b. 73	Physicians
b. 73	Income of physicians
b. 73	General practice
b. 73	Doctor-patient relationships
b. <b>73</b>	Specialization
b. <b>73</b>	Professional liability
b. <b>73</b>	Medical students
b. <b>73</b>	Hospital-M.D. relationships
b. <b>73</b>	Nurses
b. 73	Public health personnel
b. <b>73</b>	Medical administrators
b. 73	Quacks
b. 73	Non-M.D. health personnel
b. 73	Medical care facilities
b. 73	General supply and distribution of facilities
	Hospitals
b. <b>73</b>	Hospitals, general
b. <b>73</b>	General hospitals
b. 73	Special hospitals
b. <b>73</b>	Licensure and standards
b. <b>74</b>	Surveys
b. <b>74</b>	Construction
b. <b>74</b>	Administration
b. <b>74</b>	Progressive care
b. <b>74</b>	Emergency service
b. <b>74</b>	Teaching hospitals

### Medical care facilities (continued)

b. <b>74</b>	Clinics
b. <b>74</b>	Health centers
b. <b>74</b>	Poverty neighborhoods
b. <b>74</b>	Rural health centers
b. <b>74</b>	Laboratories
b. <b>74</b>	Nursing homes
b. <b>74</b>	Psychiatric facilities
Org	anization of services and facilities
b. <b>74</b>	General
b. 75	Individual plans
b. <b>75</b>	Rip Van Winkle Clinic
b. 75	Group practice, general
b. <b>75</b>	Legal aspects
b. 75	Prepaid group practice
b. <b>75</b>	Individual plans
b. <b>75</b>	Rip Van Winkle Clinic
	Voluntary medical care programs-United States
b. 78	General
b. 78	Cash indemnity plans
b. 78	Non-profit service
b. 78	Blue Cross/Connecticut Blue Cross
b. 78	Medical Society plans
b. 78	California Physicians Service
b. 78	Connecticut Medical Service
b. 78	Group Health Insurance, New York
b. <b>79</b>	Group health plans, general
b. <b>79</b>	Group Health Cooperative , Seattle
b. <b>79</b>	Group Health Association, Washington, D.C.
b. <b>79</b>	Community Health Association, Detroit
b. <b>79</b>	Community Health Association, Santa Rosa

Organization of services and facilities > Group practice, general > Voluntary medical care programs-United States > Non-profit service > Group health plans, general (continued)

b. <b>79</b>	Group Health Association, Sault Ste. Marie
b. <b>79</b>	Community Health Services, Saskatchewan
b. <b>79</b>	Cooperative health plans
b. <b>79</b>	Community health plans
b. <b>79</b>	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York
b. 79	Kaiser-Permanente Plan
b. 79	Los Angeles Community Medical Center
b. <b>79</b>	Medical care plans, California
b. <b>79</b>	Community Health Foundation, Cleveland
b. 80	Private group clinics-Ross-Loos Medical Group
b. 80	Labor and management plans
b. 80	Labor and health
b. 80	Medical care plans under collective bargaining
b. 80	Union medical care plans
b. 80	UMWA plans
b. 80	UAW plans
b. 80	ILWU plans
b. 80	Labor health centers
b. 81	Labor Health Institute
b. 81	Industrial medical care plans
b. 81	Farm Security Administration plans
b. <b>81</b>	Individual practice plans
b. <b>81</b>	University plans
	Regionalization
b. <b>75</b>	Bingham Plan
b. <b>75</b>	Rochester Plan
b. <b>75</b>	Regional Medical Program (RMP)
b. <b>75</b>	Home care, general
b. <b>76</b>	Individual plans
b. <b>76</b>	Montefiore Plan

### Organization of services and facilities (continued)

b. <b>76</b>	Health maintenance services
b. <b>76</b>	Homemaker service
b. <b>76</b>	Private medical practice
b. <b>76</b>	Panel plans
b. <b>76</b>	Health care planning
	Medical care administration
b. <b>76</b>	General
b. <b>76</b>	Administration of medical care by health departments
b. <b>76</b>	Organizational structures in medical care programs
b. <b>76</b>	Administrative procedures in medical care plans
b. <b>76</b>	Financial aspects in medical care programs
b. <b>76</b>	Methods of payment
b. <b>76</b>	Services and benefits in medical care programs
b. <b>76</b>	Utilization data
b. <b>77</b>	Enrollment and coverage
b. <b>77</b>	Morbidity and mortality in prepaid plans
b. 77	Prevention in medical care plans
b. <b>77</b>	Quality of medical care
b. 77	Quality studies
b. 77	Quality controls
b. <b>77</b>	Evaluation of medical care
b. 77	Medical audit
b. 77	Evaluation of prepaid plans
b. 77	Sampling methodology
b. <b>77</b>	Utilization review
b. 77	Data processing and automation
b. <b>77</b>	Legal aspects of medical care
	Compulsory medical care programs-United States
b. <b>81</b>	General
b. <b>81</b>	Planning for national health insurance

### Compulsory medical care programs-United States (continued)

b. 81	Compulsory plans in operation
b. 81	Workmen's Compensation
b. 81	Disability insurance, general
b. 81	State, California
	Public medical care
b. 81	General
b. 81	For the needy
b. 81	Baltimore and Maryland plans
b. 81	Washington State program
b. 81	California
b. 81	Medicaid
b. 82	Special groups
b. 82	Veterans
b. 82	EMIC
b. 82	Crippled Children's Service
b. 82	Schools
b. 82	Migratory Farm Workers Health Service
b. 82	Migratory farm workers health problems
b. 82	Aged-Medicare
b. 82	Military
b. 82	Federal/state employees
b. 82	Indians
b. 82	Special diseases-chronic diseases
b. 82	Public medical care for all
	Foreign medical care programs
b. 82	General
b. 82	Individual countries
b. 82	Czechoslovakia
b. 82	France
b. 82	Israel

### Foreign medical care programs > Individual countries (continued)

b. 82	Poland
b. 83	Hungary
b. 83	Yugoslavia
b. 83	Belgium
b. 83	Germany
b. 83	Great Britain and Scotland
b. 83	Canada/Saskatchewan
b. 83	U.S.S.R.
b. 83	Japan
b. 83	New Zealand
b. 83	Latin America
b. 83	Scandinavian countries
b. 83	Germany
Prop	posals and legislation
b. <b>84</b>	General opinions and attitudes
b. 84	A.M.A. and related views
b. 84	Liberal medical views
b. 84	Labor and other lay views
b. 84	Public opinion polls
b. <b>84</b>	Medical care proposals
b. 84	General
b. 84	International
b. 84	National
b. 84	State
b. 84	Regional
b. 84	Local
b. <b>85</b>	Legislation
b. 85	General
b. <b>85</b>	National
b. 85	Medical care for the aged under Social Security (Medicare)

## Proposals and legislation > Legislation > National (continued)

b. 85	National health insurance
b. 85	Wagner Bills
b. 85	Hill Bill
b. 85	Taft Bill
b. 85	Ives-Flanders Bill
b. 85	Heart disease, cancer, and stroke
b. 85	Comprehensive health planning
b. 85	Demonstration cities (HUD)
b. 85	Title 19-Medicaid
b. 85	Federal granting agencies
b. 85	Hill-Burton Program
b. 85	State
b. 85	California State Employees Health Program
b. 85	California State Hospital Bill of 1960
b. 85	Connecticut state legislation
	Special services
b. 86	Special services  General
b. 86 b. 86	
	General
b. 86	General  Psychiatric care in health insurance
b. 86	General  Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick  Geriatrics
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick  Geriatrics  Medical care plans for the aged (non-public)
b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86 b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick  Geriatrics  Medical care plans for the aged (non-public)  Rehabilitation-Kabat-Kaiser Institute
b. 86	General Psychiatric care in health insurance Chronic disease control Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick Geriatrics Medical care plans for the aged (non-public) Rehabilitation-Kabat-Kaiser Institute Social Security
b. 86	General Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick Geriatrics Medical care plans for the aged (non-public) Rehabilitation-Kabat-Kaiser Institute Social Security Public welfare
b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick  Geriatrics  Medical care plans for the aged (non-public)  Rehabilitation-Kabat-Kaiser Institute  Social Security  Public welfare  Nursing/nursing and health insurance
b. 86	Psychiatric care in health insurance  Chronic disease control  Chronic and convalescent care/care of mental illness  Chronic care facilities-Maimonides Health Center for the Chronic Sick  Geriatrics  Medical care plans for the aged (non-public)  Rehabilitation-Kabat-Kaiser Institute  Social Security  Public welfare  Nursing/nursing and health insurance  Dental care

### Special services (continued)

b. 87	Drugs-drugs in prepaid plans
b. 87	Preventive medicine
b. 87	Periodic health examinations
b. 87	Multiple screenings
b. 87	Health maintenance
b. <b>91</b>	Environmental health
b. <b>91</b>	Industrial hygiene
b. <b>91</b>	Sanitation
b. <b>91</b>	Accident prevention
b. <b>91</b>	Abortion
b. <b>91</b>	Disaster control
b. <b>91</b>	Nutrition
b. <b>91</b>	Automobile problems
b. <b>91</b>	Water pollution
b. <b>91</b>	Radiation
b. <b>91</b>	Air pollution
	Social aspects of medicine
b. 87	General
b. 88	Teaching of social medicine
b. 88	Teaching of preventive medicine
b. 88	Family or community medicine in medical education
b. 88	Bibliographies in social medicine
b. 88	Social factors affecting health
b. 88	Social pathology
b. 88	Smoking and health
b. 88	Air pollution
b. 88	Food additives
b. 88	Alcoholism
b. 88	Obesity
b. 88	Drug use

## Social aspects of medicine (continued)

b. 88	Social aspects of diagnosis and treatment
b. 88	Social factors
b. 88	Rheumatic fever
b. 89	Heart disease
b. 89	Cancer
b. 89	Tuberculosis
b. 89	Mental illness
b. 89	Tension and anxiety-social factors
b. 89	Suicide
b. 89	Chronic respiratory disease
b. 89	Cerebrovascular disease
b. 89	Social science in medicine
b. 89	Social medicine research
b. 89	Health service research
b. 90	Patient care research
b. 90	Research in medical practice
b. 90	Medical care surveys
b. 90	International medical care research
b. 90	Legal medicine
	Professional education and research
b. 90	General
b. 90	Medical education
b. 90	Training of public health physicians
b. 90	Medical research, general
b. 90	Training in medical care administration
b. 90	Training for primary care
	Public health
b. 90	General
b. 90	Administration
b. 90	National public health administration

#### Public health > Administration (continued)

b. 91         Local public health administration           b. 91         Public health laws           b. 91         World health           b. 91         Maternal and child health           b. 91         Maternal health           b. 91         Child health           b. 91         Birth control           b. 91         School health           b. 91         Environmental health           b. 91         Industrial hygiene           b. 91         Accident prevention           b. 91         Accident prevention           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Automobile problems           b. 91         Water pollution           b. 91         Air pollution           b. 91         Air pollution           b. 92         Disease control           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Tuberculosis           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Cancer           b. 92         Conservation of vision and hearing	b. 91	State public health administration
b. 91   Public health laws	b. 91	State of California
b. 91   Maternal and child health	b. 91	Local public health administration
b. 91   Maternal health     b. 91   Child health     b. 91   Birth control     b. 91   School health     b. 91   Environmental health     b. 91   Industrial hygiene     b. 91   Accident prevention     b. 91   Abortion     b. 91   Automobile problems     b. 91   Automobile problems     b. 91   Air pollution     b. 92   Disease control     b. 92   Venereal disease     b. 92   Tuberculosis     b. 92   Diabetes     b. 92   Cancer     b. 94   Cancer     b. 95   Cancer     b. 95   Cancer     b. 96   Cancer     b. 96   Cancer     b. 97   Cancer     b. 97   Cancer     b. 97   Cancer     b. 98   Cancer     b. 90   Cancer     b. 90   Cancer     b. 91   Cancer     b. 91   Cancer     b. 91   Cancer     c. 91   Ca	b. 91	Public health laws
December 2015   December 201	b. <b>91</b>	World health
D. 91   Birth control	b. <b>91</b>	Maternal and child health
Birth control	b. <b>91</b>	Maternal health
b. 91         Environmental health           b. 91         Industrial hygiene           b. 91         Sanitation           b. 91         Accident prevention           b. 91         Disaster control           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Nutrition           b. 91         Automobile problems           b. 91         Water pollution           b. 91         Radiation           b. 91         Air pollution           b. 92         Disease control           b. 92         Communicable diseases           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Polio           b. 92         Tuberculosis           b. 92         Heart disease           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Cancer	b. 91	Child health
b. 91         Environmental health           b. 91         Industrial hygiene           b. 91         Sanitation           b. 91         Accident prevention           b. 91         Disaster control           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Nutrition           b. 91         Automobile problems           b. 91         Water pollution           b. 91         Radiation           b. 92         Disease control           b. 92         Communicable diseases           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Polio           b. 92         Tuberculosis           b. 92         Heart disease           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Cancer	b. 91	Birth control
b. 91         Industrial hygiene           b. 91         Sanitation           b. 91         Accident prevention           b. 91         Disaster control           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Nutrition           b. 91         Automobile problems           b. 91         Water pollution           b. 91         Radiation           b. 91         Air pollution           b. 92         Disease control           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Polio           b. 92         Heart disease           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Cancer	b. 91	School health
b. 91	b. 91	Environmental health
b. 91       Accident prevention         b. 91       Disaster control         b. 91       Abortion         b. 91       Nutrition         b. 91       Automobile problems         b. 91       Water pollution         b. 91       Air pollution         b. 92       Disease control         b. 92       Communicable diseases         b. 92       Venereal disease         b. 92       Polio         b. 92       Heart disease         b. 92       Diabetes         b. 92       Diabetes         b. 92       Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Industrial hygiene
b. 91         Disaster control           b. 91         Abortion           b. 91         Nutrition           b. 91         Automobile problems           b. 91         Water pollution           b. 91         Radiation           b. 91         Air pollution           b. 92         Disease control           b. 92         Communicable diseases           b. 92         Venereal disease           b. 92         Polio           b. 92         Heart disease           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Diabetes           b. 92         Cancer	b. 91	Sanitation
b. 91 Nutrition b. 91 Automobile problems b. 91 Water pollution b. 91 Radiation b. 91 Air pollution b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Accident prevention
b. 91 Automobile problems b. 91 Water pollution b. 91 Radiation b. 91 Air pollution b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Diabetes cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Disaster control
b. 91 Water pollution b. 91 Radiation b. 91 Air pollution b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Diabetes cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Abortion
b. 91 Water pollution b. 91 Radiation b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Nutrition
b. 91 Radiation b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Automobile problems
b. 91 Air pollution b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Water pollution
b. 92 Disease control b. 92 Communicable diseases b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Radiation
b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. <b>91</b>	Air pollution
b. 92 Venereal disease b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Disease control
b. 92 Polio b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Communicable diseases
b. 92 Tuberculosis b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Venereal disease
b. 92 Heart disease b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Polio
b. 92 Diabetes b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Tuberculosis
b. 92 Cancer	b. 92	Heart disease
	b. 92	Diabetes
b. 92 Conservation of vision and hearing	b. 92	Cancer
	b. <b>92</b>	Conservation of vision and hearing

### Public health > Disease control (continued)

b. 92	Arthritis
b. 92	Mental health
b. 92	Health education
b. 92	Addiction
	Clinical files Clinical files are restricted until January 1, 2046, due to repository requirements.
b. <b>93</b>	А-Н
b. 93	Health PAC
	Heart
b. 93	AHA bulletins
b. 93	Congenital heart disease
b. 93	Coronary heart disease
b. 93	Rheumatic heart disease
b. 93	EKG
b. <b>93</b>	I-Z
	Notebooks and topical files  Notebooks and topical files are restricted until January 1, 2046, due to repository requirements.
	Harvard School of Public Health 1945-1948
b. <b>94</b>	
	Bacteriology
b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory
b. 94 b. 94	
	Biostatics/laboratory
b. <b>94</b>	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology
b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology  Maternal and child health
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology  Maternal and child health  Medical care
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology  Maternal and child health  Medical care  Nutrition
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology  Maternal and child health  Medical care  Nutrition  Public health practice
b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94 b. 94	Biostatics/laboratory  Epidemiology  Human ecology  Maternal and child health  Medical care  Nutrition  Public health practice  Public health seminars

### Notebooks and topical files > New York University, College of Medicine (continued)

b. <b>94</b>	Fourth year clerkship	
	University of California at Los Angeles	
b. <b>94</b>	Public health classes (100-B, 106, 109, 200-200A, 206 A-B, 298)	
b. <b>94</b>	Faculty	
b. <b>94</b>	Final report: Inter University	
b. <b>94</b>	Los Angeles: Conference on Health and Welfare	
b. <b>94</b>	Reading lists	
b. 94	Reports of activities	
b. <b>94</b>	Students, graduate/undergraduate	
b. <b>94</b>	Summer Labor Institute	
b. 94	Miscellaneous	
	Grants, special purpose traineeships, and miscellaneous Grants, special purpose traineeships and miscellaneous files are restricted until January 1, 2046, due to repository requirements.  Grants	
b. 95	Comment	40/2 4074
D. 73	General	1963-1971
b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)	1963-1971 1970-1972, undated
		1970-1972,
b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)	1970-1972,
b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants	1970-1972,
b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous  Faculty biographical sketches	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous  Faculty biographical sketches  Students	1970-1972, undated
b. 95 b. 95 b. 95 b. 95 b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous  Faculty biographical sketches  Students  Fernow, C. L.	1970-1972, undated
b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous  Faculty biographical sketches  Students  Fernow, C. L.  Wyszewianski, Leon	1970-1972, undated
b. 95	CRMP (CT. REG. MED. PROG.)  Training grants  Special purpose traineeships  General  Renewal  Miscellaneous  Faculty biographical sketches  Students  Fernow, C. L.  Wyszewianski, Leon  Projects and essays	1970-1972, undated

Grants, special purpose traineeships, and miscellaneous (continued)

b. 98 Miscellaneous printed material and photographs

1970

### Accession 1983-M-006: Additional Materials, 1962-1970

This addition consists of five inches of manuscript material. The material here includes correspondence, medical papers and miscellanea with span dates of 1962-1970 and is arranged in a single box (number 99). The addition is arranged in three sections which parallel the organization of the original donation of papers.

#### Correspondence

Petition

b. 99, f. 12

The Correspondence section contains letters Weinerman sent to foreign medical officials in preparation for his 1970 journey abroad. Letters of condolence sent to Yale's Department of Epidemiology and Public Health upon the tragic death of Weinerman and his wife are arranged here as is correpondence relating to the Weinerman Memorial Fund. The Meorial Fund was established by the family, friends, and colleagues of Dr. Weinerman to perpetuate his work and his memory.

b. 99, f. 1	General	1969-1970
b. 99, f. 2	Letters of condolence	1970
b. 99, f. 3-5	Weinerman Memorial Fund	1970
	Addresses and Writings	
	Addresses and Writings includes two papers Weinerman wrote in 1969. They focus on a topic of primary concern to Dr. Weinerman: the planning and organization of health service systems. A list of talks Weinerman delivered from 1962-1969 is also arranged here.	
b. 99, f. 6	"Planning for needs and demands in health services" English	1969
b. 99, f. 7	"Research on comparative health service systems" English	1969
b. 99, f. 8	Talkslist	1962-1969
	Personal Papers and Miscellanea	
	Personal Papers and Miscellanea contains material presented at three memorial services held in honor of the Weinermans. Transcripts of the comments offered at these ceremonies are organized here. A copy of a petition signed by Yale faculty and students urging an international response to the terrorist bombing which killed the Weinermans is also arranged here.	
b. 99, f. 9-11	Memorial services	1970

### **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

### **Subjects**

Air -- Pollution Educators

Labor -- Medical care

Labor movement -- Medical care

Medicine -- United States

Physicians Public health

Radiation -- Physiological effect

Radicalism

Working class -- Medical care

## **Occupations**

Health-officers

#### **Preferred Titles**

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection

#### **Names**

Aaron, Harold, 1904-

Abrams, Herbert Kerman, 1913-Acheson, Roy M., 1921-2003 Alexander, Franz, 1891-1964

Altman, Isidore

Alwater, Reginald Myers, 1892-1957 Anderson, Odin W. (Odin Waldemar),

1914-2003

Axelrod, Solomon J. (Solomon Jacob), 1912-1987

Baehr, George, 1887-1978 Baldwin, John F., 1915-1966 Banks, A. Leslie (Arthur Leslie) Barger, A. Clifford, 1917-1996

Barnes, Asa, 1904-Beard, Rodney Ray, 1911-Becker, Harry J., 1909-

Bellen, Lowell

Blumgart, Herrman L. (Herrman Ludwig),

1895-1977

Boas, Ernst P. (Ernst Philip), 1891-1955

Brand, Morris Breslow, Lester

Brewster, Agnes Wharton, 1908-

Brindle, James

Brown, Edmund G. (Edmund Gerald), 1905-1996

Brown, Esther Lucile, 1898-Brown, Howard Juniah, 1924-

Brum, John M.

Butler, Allan Macy, 1894-Cammer, Leonard, 1913-

Carstens, Arthur

Cherkasky, Martin, 1911-1997

Chernin, Milton, 1910-

Clark, Dean Alexander, 1905-

Clark, Tom C. (Tom Campbell), 1899-1977 Cobb, W. Montague (William Montague),

1904-1990

Cohelan, Jeffery, 1914-1999

Cohen, Wilbur J. (Wilbur Joseph), 1913-1987

Commoner, Barry, 1917-2012

Cornely, Paul B. (Paul Bertau), 1906-

Crew, F. A. E. (Francis Albert Eley), 1888-1973

Daily, Edwin

Daley, Richard J., 1902-1976

Davis, Michael M. (Michael Marks), 1879-1971

Dearing, Warren Palmer, 1905-1994

Deutsch, Albert, 1905-1961

Dodd, Thomas J. (Thomas Joseph), 1907-1971

Donabedian, Avedis

Dublin, Thomas David, 1912-Ebert, Robert Higgins, 1914-

Eisenhower, Dwight D. (Dwight David),

1890-1969

Emerson, Haven, 1874-1957 Engle, Clair, 1911-1964 Epstein, Frederick Merton

Esselstyn, Caldwell B., 1902-1975

Evang, Karl, 1902-1981

Ewing, Oscar R. (Oscar Ross), 1889-1980 Falk, I. S. (Isidore Sydney), 1899-1984 Felton, Jean Spencer, 1911-2003 Fishbein, Morris, 1889-1976 Gebhard, Bruno Frederic, 1901-Getting, Vlado Andrew, 1910-Giamo, Robert Nicholas, 1919-

Glaser, Robert J., 1918-Goldmann, Franz

Goldstein, Avram Shalom, 1919-

Goldstein, George

Goldwater, Leonard J. (Leonard John),

1903-1992

Grant, John B. (John Black), 1890-1962

Greenberg, Sidney Matthew

Hiscock, Ira V. (Ira Vaughan), 1892-

Holman, Halsted, 1925-

Hubbard, John P. (John Perry), 1903-

Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio),

1911-1978

Ingelfinger, Franz J. (Franz Josef), 1910-1980

James, George, 1915-

James, John Y., 1919-

Johnson, Lyndon B. (Lyndon Baines), 1908-1973

Jordan, Edwin Pratt, 1902-

Keene, Clifford H. (Clifford Henry), 1910-

Kennedy, John F. (John Fitzgerald), 1917-1963

Kerr, Lorin E., 1909-

Kramer, Nathan A.

Kuchel, Thomas Henry, 1910-

Lane, Robert Porter, 1891-1951

Lear, Walter J. (Walter Jay), 1923-

Leavell, Hugh Rodman, 1902-1976

Lee, Philip R. (Philip Randolph), 1924-

Lee, Sidney S., 1921-

Lifton, Robert Jay, 1926-

Lippard, Vernon W., 1905-

Maffly, Alfred Emil, 1897-

Marine, Gene

Mathias, Charles McC. (Charles McCurdy),

1922-2010

McKeown, Tom D. (Tom Deitz), 1878-1951

McNell, John Osborne

McWilliams, Carey, 1905-1980

Means, James Howard, 1885-1967

Miller, George P. (George Paul), 1891-1982

Mott, Frederick D. (Frederick Dodge), 1904-

Muench, Hugo

Muller, Jonas Norman, 1920-1969

Murray, James E. (James Edward), 1876-1961

Myers, J. Arthur (Jay Arthur), 1888-1978

Notkin, Herbert

O'Brien, Henry R. (Henry Rust), 1891-1970

Pauling, Linus, 1901-1994

Payne, Anthony Monck-Mason, 1911-1970

Percy, Charles H., 1919-2011

Perrott, George St. J. (George St. John),

1893-1980

Peters, John P. (John Punnett), 1887-1955

Peterson, Osler Luther, 1912-

Proger, Samuel Herschel, 1906-

Rabeau, Edwin Stuart, 1920-

Rabinowitch, Eugene, 1901-1973

Reader, George G.

Reuther, Walter, 1907-1970

Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998

Richards, Richard, 1916-

Roberts, Dean Winn, 1914-

Roemer, Milton Irwin, 1916-2001

Rogers, Edward Saunders, 1905-

Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962

Rosen, George, 1910-1977

Salinger, Pierre, 1925-2004

Sand, René, 1877-1953

Sheps, Cecil G. (Cecil George), 1913-2004

Sigerist, Henry E. (Henry Ernest), 1891-1957

Silver, George A., 1913-

Sinai, Nathan, 1894-1977

Smyth, Francis Scott, 1895-

Snoke, Albert W. (Albert Waldo), 1907-

Stamler, Jeremiah, 1919-

Stare, Fredrick J. (Fredrick John), 1910-2002

Stern, Bernhard Joseph, 1894-1956

Terris, Milton, 1915-

Thomas, Norman, 1884-1968

Trussell, Ray Elbert, 1914-

Warren, Stafford L. (Stafford Leak), 1896-1981

Weinerman, Edwin Richard, 1917-1970

Wertham, Fredric, 1895-1981

White, Kerr Lachlan, 1917-

Wilinsky, Charles Francis, 1882-

Wilson, Glenn

Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory),

1877-1957

Woodcock, Leonard, 1911-

Yedidia, Avram, 1911-

### **Corporate Bodies**

American Labor Health Association

American Public Health Association.

Subcommittee on Medical Care

Community Health Foundation (Cleveland, Ohio)

nio)

East Bay Committee for American Activities

Group Health Association of America

**Group Health Federation of America** 

Hawaiian Sugar and Pineapple Workers' Union

International Longshoreman's and

Warehouseman's Union

Miners' Memorial Hospital Association

Permanente Health Plan

United Mine Workers of America

United States. Commission on Organization of the Executive Branch of the Government

(1947-1949)

United States. Congress. House. Committee on

**Un-American Activities** 

United States. Farm Security Administration

United States. Public Health Service

Yale-New Haven Hospital

Yale University. School of Medicine

Yale University -- Faculty